# Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions

Bibliography No. 14 • January 1986

Joel M. Douglas
with
Mary Donovan
Beth Hillman



THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS—BARUCH COLLEGE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

# NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

The National Center is an impartial, nonprofit educational institution serving as a clearinghouse and forum for those engaged in collective bargaining (and the related processes of grievance administration and arbitration) in colleges and universities and the professions. Operating on the campus of Baruch College, City University of New York, the Center addresses its research to scholars and practitioners in these fields.

Membership consists of institutions and individuals from all regions of the United States and Canada. Activities are financed primarily by membership, conference and workshop fees, foundation grants, and income from various services and publications made available to members and the public.

Inquiries regarding membership, publication or research orders should be addressed to National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions, Baruch College, CUNY, 17 Lexington Avenue, Box 322, New York, New York 10010.

## NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MAURICE C. BENEWITZ Professor Emeritus Baruch College, CUNY

ERNST BENJAMIN General Secretary AAUP

NEIL S. BUCKLEW President West Virginia University

MARY JANE CALAIS
Dir. of Federal Relations
NACUBO

MARGARET CHANDLER Professor Columbia University

ROBERT D. HELSBY Professor Univ. of North Florida

JAMES H. TINSMAN President APSCUF

THOMAS MANNIX
Assoc. Vice Chancellor for
Employee Relations & Personnel
SUNY

CAESAR J. NAPLES
Vice Chancellor
Faculty & Staff Relations
California State University

HAROLD R. NEWMAN Chairman New York State PERB

DAVID NEWTON Vice Chancellor Long Island University

GERIE BLEDSOE Coordinator of Higher Education, NEA

IRWIN POLISHOOK President, PSC Vice President, AFT

DONALD SAVAGE Executive Director CAUT, Canada

JOEL SEGALL President Baruch College, CUNY

ALBERT SHANKER President, AFT AFL-CIO

JIM WHITE Vice President for Financial Services AACJC

JOEL M. DOUGLAS
Director
NCSCBHEP
Baruch College, CUNY

# Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions

Bibliography No. 14 • January 1986

Joel M. Douglas
with
Mary Donovan
Beth Hillman



THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS—BARUCH COLLEGE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

The second secon				
				,

# Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions

Copyright © 1986 in U. S. A.

By The National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Baruch College, City University of New York

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior permission of the publisher.

Price: \$20.00

ISSN 0738-1913

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
INTRODUCTION	v
PART I - FACULTY BIBLIOGRAPHY	
ACADEMIC FREEDOM	3
ACCOUNTABILITY	4
ADMINISTRATION	4
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION	6
ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION	10
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	14
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - CANADA	17
COMMUNITY COLLEGES	18
COMPARABLE WORTH	21
CONTRACTS AND CONTRACT ISSUES	27
DISCIPLINE AND DISMISSAL	28
DISCRIMINATION	29
DUE PROCESS	31
ELECTIONS	31
EVALUATION	32
EXCELLENCE	33
FACULTY	36
FACULTY ORGANIZATIONS	37 38
FISCAL ISSUES	41
GOVERNANCE	43
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES	44
HIGHER EDUCATION	44
LEGAL ISSUES	47
LEGISLATION	49
LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC	51
LONG-RANGE PLANNING	53
MERIT PAY	54
NLRB	55
NON-FACULTY	55
PART-TIME FACULTY	56
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION	56
PUBLIC SECTOR LABOR RELATIONS	57
QUALITY OF WORKLIFE	58
RETIREMENT	60
RETRENCHMENT	62
SALARIES	63
STRIKES	65
STUDENTS	66
TENURE	67
WOMEN FACULTY	68
WORKLOAD	69
YESHIVA	69
PART II - PROFESSIONS AND PROFESSIONALS BIBLIOGRAPHY	
HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION AND HEALTH	
CARE INSTITUTIONS	73
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS	
NURSES	75
PROFESSIONS	77
PROFESSIONS - SPORTS	79
PART III - COURT CASES AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS	
60UDM 61656 65155 2VD	^^
COURT CASES: STATE AND FEDERAL	
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT DECISIONS	92

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont'd.)

PART	IV	_	INFORMATION GUIDES	
			BIBLIOGRAPHIES AND DIRECTORIES	99 103 103
PART	V	-	INDICES	
			AUTHORCOURT CASES AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERSSUBJECT	107 115 117
PART	VI	_	ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS	125

### INTRODUCTION

The annual <u>Bibliography</u> continues to be recognized as an outstanding source of research material available in the field of collective bargaining in higher education and the professions. As the dimensions of unionized employment relationships undergoes changes, so do the various topics included in this project. The focus of this volume goes beyond employment relations and concentrates on the broader issues of employment per se. We believe that the <u>Bibliography</u>, while directed primarily to researchers, scholars and practitioners in the field, serves a far broader purpose inasmuch as it represents a compilation and "statement for the record" of those issues that are of concern to those who write and conduct research in this field. A subject matter analysis of the <u>Bibliography</u> documents those topics that were deemed significant during the time period covered by this volume.

With the vast amount of increased technology available to the researcher, the complexities of this project have changed. To a large extent, searches were conducted of library collections, computer data bases, and other sources. However, much of the painstaking research needed to compile a volume of this type was still done the "old fashioned way" by our researchers who poured through volumes of journals, bibliographies, fugitive documents and other reference collections not indexed in the computer data bases. Thus, in order to ensure the continuous state of the art, our researchers must rely on both traditional research skills and the latest technology to ensure full coverage.

The Center remains a neutral, impartial research organization serving as a clearinghouse and forum for those engaged in collective bargaining in higher education and the professions. This book is an integral part of our publication schedule which also includes the annual <u>Directory</u>, <u>Proceedings</u> of the Annual Conference, newsletters, and selected monographs.

This volume marks the introduction of two new researchers to this project. Beth Hillman, our Administrative Coordinator, and an accomplished researcher in her own right, and Mary Donovan, a Librarian on the faculty at Baruch College, combined their expertise in order to facilitate this project. Assisting them was Michael Blumenthal, a researcher at the Center whose primary responsibility was that of court and administrative agency decisions and case law. The overall preparation of this volume was done by, and coordinated by Ruby N. Hill, our Administrative Assistant. As usual, her work in this field was outstanding; the final product stands as proof.

While we believe that this publication is accurate with respect to citations, titles and other bibliographic information, we apologize for any errors or omissions which might have occurred. As always, we would appreciate feedback from you, the reader, and are appreciative of comments in this area. Once again, as we have said on so many occasions, this project is a team project. To those who have taken part in contributing to its success, I deeply acknowledge your efforts.

Joel M. Douglas Director

# PART I FACULTY BIBLIOGRAPHY

### ACADEMIC FREEDOM

- "AAUP, the 1940 Statement, and Collective Bargaining Agreements with Chapters." Response to AAUP investigating committee's report on Temple University (<u>Academe</u>, May/June 1985, pp. 16-27). <u>Academe</u> 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 8a-10a.
- 2 "Academic Freedom and Tenure." Southwestern Adventist College (Texas). Reports. <u>Academe</u> 71, no. 1 (January/ February): la-9a.
- 3 "Academic Freedom and Tenure." Temple University. Reports. Academe 71, no. 3 (May/June 1985): 16-27.
- 4 "College Weathers Attacks Over Controversial Theatre Play." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 4.
- 5 "Faculty Body May Censure U. of British Columbia." CHE 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 89.
- 6 Finkin, Matthew W. "Report of Committee A 1984-85." Academe 71, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 8a-13a.
- Gilbertson, Eric R. "The Supreme Court and Academe: The Evolution of Constitutional Doctrines for Higher Education." ASHE 1985 Annual Meeting Paper. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education. (New Orleans, La.), March 15-17, 1985. 97 p.
- 8 Heller, Scott. "'Chilling Effect' Feared at Arizona State U. from Monitoring by Accuracy in Academia." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 19, 30.
- 9 Heller, Scott. "Watchdog Group Says Students at 110 Colleges Now Monitoring Classrooms for 'Liberal Bias'." CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 27-29.
- McDonald, Kim. "Government Efforts to Muzzle Researchers Are Growing, Harvard Report Charges." CHE 29, no. 17 (January 9, 1985): 1, 13-17.
- McMillen, Liz. "Attempt to Oust Librarians from Bargaining Unit at Rutgers Is Called Threat to Academic Freedom."

  CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 31, 33.
- 12 Shattuck, John. "Harvard Report: Freedom of Scholars to Exchange Ideas is 'Essential'." Reprinted text of "Federal Restrictions on the Free Flow of Academic Information and Ideas", prepared by John Shattuck, a vice-president at Harvard University. CHE 29, no. 17 (January 9, 1985): 13.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>star}$ CHE refers to The Chronicle of Higher Education

### ACADEMIC FREEDOM (cont'd.)

- Watkins, Beverly T. "AAUP Censures 4 Institutions; 50 Now on List." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 1, 18.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "New Group Trying to Monitor Liberal Bias Among Professors Is Called 'Useful' Irritant." CHE 13, no. 13 (November 27, 1985): 21-22.

### ACCOUNTABILITY

- Burke, Joseph C. "Finding Solutions to the Governance Crisis Facing Public Universities: We Must Reconcile Campuses' Demands for Autonomy with Governments' Insistence on Accountability." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 104.
- 16 Ewell, Peter. "Assessment: What's It All About?" Change 17, no. 6 (November/December 1985): 32-36.
- 17 Millett, John D. <u>Conflict in Higher Education</u>. San Francisco, CA: <u>Jossey-Bass</u>, Inc.
- Olswang, Steven G. and Lee, Barbara A. "Faculty Freedoms and Institutional Accountability: Interactions and Conflicts."
  Washington, D. C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, Higher Education Research Report No. 5, 1984.

### ADMINISTRATION

- "Alaska Panel Releases Draft of Higher-Education Plan." CHE 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 22.
- Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges. Improving Endowment Management: A.G.B.

  Special Report. Washington, D. C.: Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges, 52 p.
- 21 Averill, Lloyd J. <u>Learning to be Human</u>. Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- Bolman, Lee G., and Deal, Terrence E. Modern Approaches to Understanding and Managing Organizations. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- Bowling, Kerby, and Loving, Waldon. Management Fumbles and Union Recoveries. Dubuque, IA: Kendall/Hunt, Pub. Co., 1982. 223 p.
- 24 Brown, David G. <u>Leadership Roles of Chief Academic Officers</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984.

### ADMINISTRATION (cont'd.)

- 25 Campbell, Dale F. Strengthening Financial Management (New Directions for Community Colleges, No. 50). San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 135 p.
- 26 College and University Budgeting: An Introduction for Faculty and Academic Administrators. National Association of College and University Business Officers, 1985, 150 p.
- 27 <u>Current Issues in Higher Education, 1983-84, No. 1:</u>
  <u>Colleges Enter the Information Society.</u> American
  Association for Higher Education, 1983.
- 28 Davis, Ralph, ed. <u>Leadership and Institutional Renewal</u>. San Francisco, CA: <u>Jossey-Bass</u>, Inc., 1985.
- 29 Fecher, Roger, ed. Applying Corporate Management Strategies. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985.
- 30 Folger, John K., and McGuinness, Aims C., Jr. <u>Catalog of Changes: Incentives for Quality and Management Flexibility in Higher Education</u>. Denver, CO: Education Commission of the States, 79 p.
- Fox, Karen F. A., and Kotler, Philip. Strategic Marketing for Educational Institutions. Englewood Cliffs, NJ:
  Prentice-Hall, 396 p.
- 32 Heller, Scott. "College Personnel Officers Urged to Anticipate Rapidly Changing Legal and Technical Issues." CHE 31, no. 8 (October 23, 1985): 21-22.
- 33 Heller, Scott. "Debating Ethics in Higher Education: Do Chief Executives of Colleges Lie?" CHE 30, no. 18 (July 3, 1985): 23-24.
- 34 Hyatt, James A., and Santiago, Aurora A. Incentives and
  Disincentives for Effective Management. Washington, D. C.:
  National Association of College and University Business
  Officers.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "Trustees, Vexed Over Colleges' Quality, Said to Mull Role in Academic Affairs." CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 1, 18-19.
- Jaschik, Scott. "As States Weigh 'Value-Added' Tests, Northwest Missouri Offers Model." CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 21-22.
- 37 Kirkpatrick, Donald L. <u>How to Manage Change Effectively</u>.
  San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985. 280 p.
- 38 McCarthy, Jane; Ladimer, Irving; and Sirefman, Josef P.

  Managing Faculty Disputes: A Guide to Issues, Procedures,
  and Practices. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984.
- 39 McKay, Robert B. "Reports of the AAA Task Force on Law and Business Schools." The Arbitration Journal, 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 17-19.

### ADMINISTRATION (cont'd.)

- 40 McMillen, Liz. "College Employees Try 'Quality Circles' to Improve Administration, Curriculum." CHE 31, no. 15 (December 11, 1985): 21-22.
- Mortimer, Kenneth P.; Bagshaw, Marque; and Masland, Andrew T. Flexibility in Academic Staffing: Effective Policies and Practices. Washington, D. C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, 108 p.
- 42 Mouton, Jane Srygley, and Blake, Robert R. Synergogy. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- Peitchinis, Stephen G. <u>Issues in Management-Labour</u>
  Relations in the 1990's. New York, NY: St. Martin's
  Press, 1985. 177 p.
- Petty, Gary Frank, ed. <u>Active Trusteeship for a Changing</u>
  <u>Era</u>. San Francisco, <u>CA</u>: <u>Jossey-Bass</u>, Inc., 1985.
- 45 Plante, Patricia R. "The College Administrator in the Marketplace." CHE 30, no. 13 (May 29, 1985): 72.
- 46 Pullias, Earl V., and Wilbur, Leslie. <u>Principles and Values for College and University Administration</u>. Philosophical Library, Inc.
- 47 Puyear, Don, ed. <u>Maintaining Institutional Integrity</u>. San Francisco, CA: <u>Jossey-Bass, Inc.</u>, 1985.
- 48 Watkins, Beverly T. "The Department Chairman: Faculty Advocate, Arbitrator, Counselor, Diplomat, Fund-Raiser." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 41, 50.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Public-College Presidents Say They Have Little Job Security." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1986): 23, 25.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "13 Pct. of College Chiefs Shift Jobs in a Year, Study Finds." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 21.
- 51 Winkler, Karen J. "'Sunshine' Laws Less Harmful to Colleges Than Report Charged, Critics Say." CHE 30, no. 13 (May 29, 1985): 13.
- 52 Zorn, Theodore E. <u>The Manager's Role in Developing</u>
  <u>Subordinates</u>. New York, NY: AMA Membership Publications
  Division, American Management Associations, 1983. 49 p.

# AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

- 53 "Administration Revising Its Order on Employment." CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 14.
- "Affirmative-Action Case Accepted by Supreme Court." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 22.

# AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (cont'd.)

- 55 "Appeals Court Overturns Mass. Bias Decision." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 2.
- 57 "Caltech Employee Wins \$110,000 in Bias Suit." <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 2.
- 58 Cohen, Marcia S. "The Effect of EEOC Settlement Procedures on the Collective Bargaining Agreement: The Employer's Dilemma." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (September 1984): 567-573.
- 59 Committee Analysis of the Executive Order 11246: (The Affirmative Action Program). Washington, D. C.:
  Government Printing Office, 1982. 96 p.
- Consultations on the Affirmative Action Statement of the
  U. S. Commission on Civil Rights. Washington, D. C.: U. S.
  Commission on Civil Rights, 1982. 2 vols.
- 61 "Court Upholds Ill. Regents in Discrimination Case." CHE 30, no. 7 (April 17, 1985): 2-3.
- 62 Evans, Gaynelle. "Civil-Rights Chairman Urges Educators to Avoid 'Traditional' Remedies for Bias." CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 15, 17.
- 63 Evans, Gaynelle. "Civil-Rights Panel Assails Bill to Override Grove City Ruling." CHE 30, no. 2 (March 13, 1985): 19-20.
- 64 Evans, Gaynelle. "Congress Considers Extending 'G-POP,'
  Program to Help Women and Minorities to Get Professional
  Education." CHE 31, no. 10 (November 6, 1985): 18.
- 65 Evans, Gaynelle. "4 Black Colleges with Accrediting Problems All Face Slipping Enrollments, Internal Strife, Big Deficits." CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 1, 12.
- 66 Evans, Gaynelle. "Rights Office May De-emphasize Numerical Goals." CHE 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 15, 20.
- 67 Farrell, Charles S. "'How Can You Be An Athletic Director When You've Never Played Football?'" CHE 28, no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 27-28.
- 68 "Female Professors in Oregon Appeal Sex-Bias Ruling." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 2.
- Fields, Cheryl M. "Bill to Overturn Court's Sex-Bias Ruling Imperiled by Amendments, Exemptions." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 1, 27.
- 70 Fields, Cheryl M. "Draft of Executive Order Would Abandon Hiring Goals and Timetables; Civil-Rights Groups Assail the Proposal." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 55, 68.

### AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (cont'd.)

- 71 Fields, Cheryl M. "Maryland, U. S. Education Dept. Settle Desegregation Dispute." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 15 (June 12, 1985): 20.
- 72 "Harvard Adopts Policy Prohibiting Bias." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 23 (August 7, 1985): 2.
- 73 Heller, Scott. "Colleges Trying 'Vita Banks' as a Tool to Attract Minority Candidates for Jobs. CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 17, 20.
- 74 Hout, Michael. "Occupational Mobility of Black Men: 1962 to 1973." American Sociological Review 49 (June 1984): 308-322.
- 75 Johnson, Theresa. "The Future of Affirmative Action: An Analysis of the 'Stotts' Case." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 10 (October 1985): 782-788.
- 76 "Judge Rejects Bias Suit Against Cal. Polytechnic." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 2.
- 77 "Justices Refuse to Review Pa. Universities' Case." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 22.
- 78 Kohl, John P. "Equal Employment Opportunity in America: An Historical Past and Emerging Trends." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 11 (November 1985): 835-841.
- 79 Leonard, Jonathan S. <u>Employment and Occupational Advance Under Affirmative Action</u>. Cambridge, Mass.: NBER, 1984, 30 p.
- 80 Leonard, Jonathan S. "The Impact of Affirmative Action on Employment." <u>Journal of Labor Economics</u> 2 (October 1984): 439-463.
- 81 Lindgren, J. Ralph. <u>Sex Discrimination Law in Higher Education: The Lessons of the Past Decade</u>. Washington, D. C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, 75 p.
- Maslen, Geoffrey. "Increased Hiring of Women by Colleges to Be Sought by Australian Government." CHE 31, no. 13 (November 27, 1985): 29.
- 83 McMillen, Liz. "Be Zealous in Seeking Blacks and Women, Colleges Urged." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 26.
- 84 "Meese Backs Anti-Bias Limit." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 20.
- Monaghan, Peter. "Woman Sues to Regain San Diego State Sports Job." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 36.
- 86 Morse, Roberta. The Black Female Professional. Washington,
  D. C.: Mental Health Research and Development Center,
  Institute for Urban Affairs and Research, Howard
  University, 1983. 48 p.

# AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (cont'd.)

- 87 Nelson, W. B. "Sexual Harassment, Title VII, and Labor Arbitration." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 4 (December 1985): 55-65.
- Office of Affirmative Action, Ohio State University.

  Affirmative Action Report on Availability and Goals.

  Columbus, OH: Office of Affirmative Action, Ohio State
  University, 296 p.
- 89 "Oregon Women File Appeal in a Sex-Bias Case." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 2.
- 90 "Panel Finds Sex Bias at Washington State U." CHE 31, no. 15 (December 11, 1985): 2.
- 91 "President Urged to Keep Anti-Bias Rules in Place." CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 24.
- 92 "\$7.5-Million Check Issued in CUNY Bias Case." CHE 30, no. 9 (May 1, 1985): 2.
- 93 "6 Women Professors Get \$200,000 in Bias Settlement." CHE 30, no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 2.
- 94 Smith, James P., and Welsh, Finis. "Affirmative Action and Labor Markets." <u>Journal of Labor Economics</u> 2 (April 1984): 269-301.
- 95 "Supreme Court Rejects 2 University Cases." CHE 30, no. 2 (March 13, 1985): 22.
- 96 "2 Women Sue U. of Oregon over Wage Discrimination." CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 2-3.
- 97 "U. of Florida Guilty in Age-Bias Suit." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 2.
- 98 Watkins, Beverly T. "Court Finds No Bias in Denial of Tenure to Wisconsin Woman." CHE 31, no. 9 (October 30, 1985): 19, 22.
- 99 Watkins, Beverly T. "Court Orders University to Give Faculty Union and Anti-Bias Officer Power to Veto Job Offers." CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 23-25.
- 100 Watkins, Beverly T. "Ex-Professor at Fordham U. Files Discrimination Suit." CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 31, 33.
- 101 Watkins, Beverly T. "6 Female Professors to Get Back Pay from Georgia Southwestern College." CHE 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 25, 28.

### ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION

- "Arbitration and Collective Bargained Benefit Funds: Trustee Collection Choices after Robbins v. Prosser. Case Notes." <u>Arkansas Law Review</u> 37, no. 2 (1983): 440-456.
- 103 Arbitration in Practice. New York, NY: American Arbitration Association, 1985. 256 p.
- Bakaly, Charles G., Jr., and Grossman, Joel M. Modern Law of Employment Contracts: Formation, Operation and Remedies for Breach. New York, NY: Law and Business, Inc./Harcourt, Brace, Jovanovich, 1983.
- Balfour, Alan. "Five Types of Non-Union Grievance Systems."

  <u>Personnel</u> (March/April 1984): 67-76.
- 106 Bazerman, Max H., and Neale, Margaret A. "Improving Negotiation Effectiveness under Final Offer Arbitration: The Role of Selection & Training." <u>Journal of Applied Psychology</u> 67, no. 5 (October 1982): 543-548.
- 107 Blumrosen, Alfred W. "Why Employers Should Arbitrate Individual Employment Claims." New Jersey Lawyer (Fall 1984): 39-43.
- Burger, Warren E. "Using Arbitration to Achieve Justice."

  The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 4 (December 1985): 3-6.
- Castle, Robert C., and Lancing, Paul. "Arbitration of Labor Grievances Brought Under Contractual and Statutory Provisions: The Supreme Court Grows Less Deferential to the Arbitration Process." American Business Law Journal 21, no. 1 (Spring 1983): 49-88.
- Champlin, Frederic C. A Model of Arbitration and the Incentive to Bargain. (Working Paper; 85-04).

  Minneapolis, MN: Industrial Relations Center, University of Minnesota, 1985. 59 p.
- Champlin, Frederic C., and Bognanno, Mario F. "Time Spent Processing Interest Arbitration Cases: The Minesota Experience." Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 14, no. 1 (1985): 53-65.
- Chandler, Margaret K. "Dispute Resolution in the Year 2000." Journal of the College and University Personnel Association 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 16-20.
- 113 Coulson, Robert. <u>Professional Mediation of Civil Disputes</u>. American Arbitration Association. 62 p.
- 114 Creo, Robert A. "Arbitration of Non-Union Employees' Discharge Cases." <u>Barrister</u> 11, no. 1 (Winter 1984): 32-42.
- Decher, Kurt. "The Public Sector Employer's and Union's Right to Conduct Prearbitration Interviews." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 14, no. 1 (1985): 13-23.

- Dietsch, Clarence R., and Dilts, David A. "Indiana's Retreat from Arbitration: The Saga of Judicial Review." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 14, no. 1 (1985): 45-52.
- Dobbelaere, Arthur, Jr.; Leahy, William H.; and Reardon, Jack. "The Effect of Past Practice on the Arbitration of Labor Disputes." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 4 (December 1985): 27-42.
- 118 Dobranski, Bernard. "A Memo on the Falsification of Employment Applications: An Arbitral Perspective." Chicago Kent Law Review 59, no. 4 (1983): 997-1005.
- Douglas, Joel M. "An Analysis of the Arbitration Clause in Collective Bargaining Agreements in Higher Education."

  NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 10 p.
- 120 Drotning, John E., and Fortado, Bruce. "The Science of Discharge Arbitration." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (August 1984): 505-511.
- 121 Eiseman, Charles W., and Lourie, Stuart L. "Grievance Handling: How to Carry the Ball." Supervisory Management (November 1983): 35-38.
- Elkouri, Frank, and Elkouri, Edna Asper. How Arbitration Works. 4th ed. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1985.
- Evarts, W. Richard et al. Winning Through Accommodation:
  The Mediators Handbook: The Use of New Alternative Methods
  of Dispute Resolution in The Last Decades of the 20th
  Century. Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt Publishing Co.,
  1983. 151 p.
- 124 Farley, Larry D., and Allotta, Joseph J. "Standards of Proof in Discharge Arbitrations: A Practitioner's View."

  <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (July 1984): 424-434.
- Feerick, John. "The W. R. Grace Case and Arbitral Finality." Proceedings of New York University Thirty-Sixth Annual National Conference on Labor, June 1983, Chapter 9. New York: Matthew Bender, 1983.
- Finzen, Bruce A., and Robertus, Carole. "Judicial Review of Arbitration Awards." Bench and Bar of Minnesota 41 (April 1984): 67-73.
- 127 Folberg, Jay, and Taylor, Alison. Mediation: A Comprehensive Guide to Resolving Conflicts without Litigation. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984. 392 p.
- Fox, M. J., Jr.; Boldovin, Louis V., Jr.; and Fox, Thomas R.

  "The Weingarten Doctrine." The Arbitration Journal
  40, no. 2 (June 1985): 45-54.

- 129 Gershenfeld, Walter J. "Neglected Modes of Mediation: A Reappraisal." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 39-46.
- 130 Geslewitz, Irving M. "Case Law Development Since Nolde Brothers: When Must Post-Contract Disputes be Arbitrated?" Labor Law Journal 35 (April 1984): 225-239.
- 131 Gregory, David L. "A Call for Supreme Court Clarification of the Union Duty of Fair Representation." Saint Louis University Law Journal 29, no. 1 (1984): 45-90.
- Grossman, Mark M. The Question of Arbitrability: Challenges
  to the Arbitrator's Jurisdiction and Authority. Ithaca,
  NY: ILR Press, New York State School of Industrial and
  Labor Relations, Cornell Universty, 1984. 122 p.
- Heneman, Herbert G., III, and Sandver, Marcus H.

  "Arbitrators' Backgrounds and Behavior." <u>Journal of</u>
  Labor Research 4, no. 2 (Spring 1983): 115-124.
- Himes, Gary K. "Arbitration: Final and Binding." Supervision 45, no. 4 (April 1983): 3-5.
- Jauvitis, Robert L. "The Impact of Wrongful Discharge Suits on Grievance-Arbitration Procedures in Collective Bargaining Agreements." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 5 (May 1985): 307-312.
- 136 Kolb, Deborah M. <u>The Mediators</u>. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1983. 230 p.
- Livingston, Frederick R. "Arbitration: A Remedy with Infinite Uses." <u>Hermes</u> 11, no. 1 (Fall 1984): 18-24.
- Lupton, D. Keith. "Resolving Faculty Disputes: The Educational Ombudsman Proposal." Innovative Higher Education 8, no. 2 (Spring/Summer 1984): 94-107.
- Marks, Jonathan B.; Johnson, Earl, Jr.; and Szanton,
  Peter L. <u>Dispute Resolution in America: Processes in Evolution</u>. Washington, D. C.: National Institute for Dispute Resolution, 1984.
- 140 Mazzarella, Raymond A. "Representing Management in Arbitration." Supervisory Management 29 (August 1984): 19-22.
- McEwan, Bruce. "Mediating between Disputing Employees."

  <u>Supervisory Management</u> 29 (August 1984): 19-22.
- McKay, Robert B. "The Many Uses of Alternative Dispute Resolution." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 12-16.
- McPherson, Donald S.; Gates, Conrad John; and Rogers, Kevin N. Resolving Grievances: A Practical Approach. Reston, VA: Reston Publishing Company, 1983.

- 144 Munro, Robert J. Grievance Arbitration Procedure. Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- 145 Nelson, W. B. "Insubordination: Arbitral 'Law' in the Reconciliation of Conflicting Employer-Employee Interests." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (February 1984): 112-122.
- 146 Nelson, W. B. "Sexual Harassment, Title VII, and Labor Arbitration." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 4 (December 1985): 55-65.
- Nolan, Dennis R., and Abrams, Roger I. "American Labor Arbitration: The Early Years." <u>University of Florida Law Review</u> 35, no. 3 (Summer 1983): 373-421.
- Nolan, Dennis R., and Abrams, Roger I. "American Labor Arbitration: The Maturing Years." <u>University of Florida Law Review</u> 35, no. 4 (Fall 1983): 557-632.
- 149 Petersen, Donald J. "Employer and Union Attitudes Toward the Publication of Arbitration Awards." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 2 (June 1985): 38-44.
- 150 Petersen, Donald J. "From Grievance through Arbitration:
  A Supervisor's Perspective." Health Care Supervisor
  (July 1984): 48-67.
- Phillips, John R. "Their Own Brand of Industrial Justice:
  Arbitrators' Excesses in Discharge Cases." Employee
  Relations Law Journal 10 (Summer 1984): 48-60.
- Rodgers, Robert C., and Helburn, I. B. "The Arbitrariness of Arbitrators' Decisions." In <u>Industrial Relations Research Association</u>, Proceedings of the Thirty-Seventh Annual <u>Meeting</u>, <u>December 28-30</u>, 1984, Dallas, 234-241. Madison, WI: 1985.
- 153 Salem, Richard A. "The Alternative Dispute Resolution Movement: An Overview." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 3-11.
- Sands, John E. "New Developments in the Duty of Fair Representation: Practical Problems, Practical Solutions, and Legislative Proposals." In Proceedings of New York University, Thirty-Seventh Annual Conference on labor, 1984, Chapter 12. New York, NY: Matthew Bender, 1984.
- Scheinholtz, Leonard L., and Misciamarra, Philip A. "The Arbitrator as Judge and Jury: Another Look at Statutory Law in Arbitration." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 2 (June 1985): 55-66.
- 156 Simpson, David. "On Our Own: Academicians as Negotiators."

  Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 63-66.
- Thompson, Scott C. "The Non-Delegation Doctrine and Massachusetts Public Employee Grievance Arbitration. Comment." Western New England Law Review 5, no. 4 (Spring 1983): 699-723.

- "Union Duty of Fair Representation: The Timeliness Issue in Light of <u>United Parcel Service</u>, <u>Inc. v. Mitchell</u>. Notes." <u>Notre Dame Law Review</u> 58 (April 1983): 816-832.
- 159 Valdovinos, Miriam. "Compulsory Lie Detector Tests in Arbitration." New York State Bar Association Labor and Employment Law Section Newsletter 8, no. 3 (Fall 1983): 1-3.
- 160 Watkins, Beverly T. "Different Styles, Same Outcome: How Mediators Work." CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 42.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Liberal-Arts Professors as Mediators."

  CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 43.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Unusual Sideline for Maine Academics: Helping People Settle Their Arguments." CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 41-42.
- Zack, Arnold M., ed. <u>Arbitration in Practice</u>. Ithaca, NY: ILR Press, New York <u>State School of Industrial and Labor</u> Relations, Cornell University, 1984. 256 p.
- Zack, Arnold M. <u>Public Sector Mediation</u>. Washington, D. C.: The Bureau of National Affairs, Inc., 1984. 199 p.

### COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

- 165 Baderschneider, Jean A.; Block, Richard N.; and Fossum,
  John A. The Collective Bargaining Process: Readings and
  Analysis. Plano, TX: Business Publications, 1983.

  530 p.
- 166 Begin, James P., and Lee, Barbara A. "Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: A Look Ahead." <u>Journal of the College and University Personnel Association</u> 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 6-14.
- 167 Benjamin, Ernst. "Collective Bargaining in Public Higher Education." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 8 (August 1985): 514-518.
- 168 Bernstein, Jules. "The Evolution of the Use of Management Consultants in Labor Relations: A Labor Perspective."

  <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 5 (May 1985): 292-299.
- Birnbaumm, Robert; Begin, James P.; and Brown, Bert R.

  Cooperation in Academic Negotiations: A Guide to

  Mutual Gains Bargaining. Washington, D. C.: Institute
  of Management and Labor Relations Library. 70 p.
- 170 Bowker, Lee H., and Lynch, David M. "University Unionization: The Impact." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 47-62.

### COLLECTIVE BARGAINING (cont'd.)

- 171 Cooke, William N. "The Failure to Negotiate First Contracts: Determinants and Policy Implications." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 2 (January 1985): 163-178.
- 172 Dalton, Dan R., and Todor, William D. "Unanticipated Consequences of Union-Management Cooperation: An Interrupted Time Series Analysis." <u>Journal of Applied Behavioral Science</u> 20, no. 3 (1984): 253-264.
- 173 Dickens, William T., and Leonard, Jonathan S. "Accounting for the Decline in Union Membership, 1950-1980."

  Industrial and Labor Relations Review 38, no. 3

  (April 1985): 323-334.
- Douglas, Joel M. "Do Academic/Corporate Partnerships Pose New Threats to Faculty Employment Relationships in Institutions of Higher Education?" Newsletter of the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions 4, no. 4 (September/ October 1984). 8 p.
- 175 Eberts, Randall W., and Stone, Joe A. <u>Unions and Public Schools: The Effect of Collective Bargaining on American Education.</u> Lexington, MA: Lexington Books. 224 p.
- 176 Franke, Ann H. "Two Trends in Academic Collective Bargaining: A Faculty Representative's Perspective."

  Journal of Law and Education 13, no. 4 (October 1984): 651-68.
- 177 Freeman, Richard B., and Medoff, James L. What do Unions do? New York, NY: Basic Books, 1984. 293 p.
- 178 Fulmer, William E. <u>Union Organizing: Managing and Labor</u>
  <u>Conflict.</u> New York, NY: Praeger Publishers, 1982. 228 p.
- 179 Gagala, Ken. <u>Union Organizing and Staying Organized</u>. Reston, VA: Reston Publishing, 1983. 307 p.
- Gordon, Michael E.; Schmitt, Neal; and Schneider, Walter G.
  "Laboratory Research on Bargaining and Negotiations: An
  Evaluation." <u>Industrial Relations</u> 23 (Spring 1984):
  218-233.
- Haak, Harold H. "Collective Bargaining in the Year 2000:

  A President's Perspective." Journal of the College and
  University Personnel Association 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 21-25.
- Heller, Scott. "College's Middle Managers Form Union-like Group." CHE 29, no. 21 (February 6, 1985): 27-28.
- Heller, Scott. "Faculty Unions Still Growing, Study Finds."

  CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 1, 24.
- 184 Hessel, Marek. "Mutual Perceptions in Bargaining: A Quantitative Approach." <u>Behavioral Science</u> 29 (October 1984): 221-232.

# COLLECTIVE BARGAINING (cont'd.)

- "In Good Faith; When it Comes to Collective Bargaining, What are Your Rights and Obligations?" American School and University 57 (September 1984): 36(2).
- Jessup, Dorothy K. <u>Teachers, Unions, and Change: A</u>
  <u>Comparative Study.</u> New York, NY: Praeger Publishers.
  256 p.
- Johnson, Susan M. <u>Teacher Unions in Schools</u>. Philadelphia, PA: Temple University Press, 1984. 253 p.
- Julius, Daniel J., ed. <u>Collective Bargaining in Higher</u>

  <u>Education: The State of the Art. Washington, D. C.:</u>

  <u>College and University Personnel Association, 1984. 168 p.</u>
- Julius, Daniel J. "Fire, Ready, Aim--Understanding Collective Bargaining in Higher Education--An Introduction." Journal of the College and University Personnel Association 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 1-4.
- 190 Kochan, Thomas A. <u>Challenges and Choices Facing American</u>
  <u>Labor</u>. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press.
- McCabe, Douglas M. "Labor Relations, Collective Bargaining, and Performance Appraisal in the Federal Government Under the Civil Service Reform Act of 1978." Public Personnel Management 13 (Summer 1984): 133-146.
- McCarthy, Jane; Ladimer, Irving; and Sirefman, Josef P.

  Managing Faculty Disputes: A Guide to Issues, Procedures,
  and Practices. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984.

  251 p.
- 193 McDonald, Kim. "Policies Governing Faculty Conflicts of Interest Found in Effect at Most Research Universities."

  CHE 30, no. 1 (March 6, 1985): 7.
- Moser, Christina, and Randles, Harry E. "Options Within the Educational Bargaining Process." Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 13, no. 1 (1984): 39-54.
- Nielsen, Robert, and Polishook, Irwin H. "Higher Education and Collective Bargaining: Past, Present and Future."

  Journal of the College and University Personnel

  Association 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 52-57.
- Reynolds, Morgan O. <u>Power and Privilege: Labor Unions in America</u>. New York, NY: Universe Books, 1984. 309 p.
- Richardson, Reed C. <u>Collective Bargaining by Objectives:</u>

  <u>A Positive Approach</u>, 2d ed. Englewood Cliffs, NJ:

  Prentice-Hall, 1985. 326 p.
- Rosenthal, Mary. "Impact of Unions on Salaries." Library Quarterly 55, no. 1 (January 1985): 52-70.
- 199 Saraydar, Edward. "Modeling the Role of Conflict and Conciliation in Bargaining." <u>Journal of Conflict Resolution</u> 28 (September 1984): 420-450.

# COLLECTIVE BARGAINING (cont'd.)

- 200 Shipka, Tom. "Bargaining and the Academy." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 3-4.
- Shulman, Myra. The Collective Bargaining Process: From to Contract Ratification. Washington,
  D. C., 1984. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service,
  ED 250 781). 13 p.
- 202 Webb, Mel. Collective Bargaining and Higher Education: An Overview with Guidelines for the College Administrator.
  Florissant Valley, MO, 1984. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 253 275). 25 p.
- 203 Wever, Kirsten R. Concession Bargaining, 1979 to 1983: Not <u>Just the Same Old Thing</u>. Cambridge, MA: Alfred P. Sloan School of Management, MIT, 1983. 46 p.
- 204 Woodbury, Stephen A. "The Scope of Bargaining and Bargaining Outcomes in the Public Schools." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 2 (January 1985): 195-210.

### COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - CANADA

- 205 Alexander, Judith Ann. <u>Equal-Pay-for-Equal Work</u>
  <u>Legislation in Canada</u>. Ottawa, Ont.: Economic Council
  of Canada, 1984. 81 p.
- 206 Brierley, John E. C. "Quebec Arbitration Law: A New Era Begins." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 20-26.
- 207 "Canada Urged to Encourage Private Contributions." CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 40.
- 208 "4 Toronto Professors Ask Court to Bar Retirement." CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 41.
- 209 Gerson, Mark. "Canada's McGill U., Facing \$11-Million Deficit, Asks Faculty Members to Defer Pay Increases." CHE 30, no. 1 (March 6, 1985): 36.
- 210 Gerson, Mark. "Canadian Professors 'Blind and Complacent' About Their Universities, Historian Charges." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 31.
- 211 Gerson, Mark. "Dramatic Changes in College Finance Sought in Canada." CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 1, 40.
- 212 Gerson, Mark. "Faculty Members, Librarians Walk Out in Wage Dispute at Ontario's York U." CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 42.
- 213 Gerson, Mark. "Faculty Retirement at Age 65 Faces Test in Canada." CHE 30, no. 23 (August 7, 1985): 23-24.

### COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - CANADA (cont'd.)

- 214 Gerson, Mark. "9 Professors with Tenure Are Among 12 Laid Off by U. of British Columbia." CHE 30, no. 21 (July 24, 1985): 23, 25.
- 215 "Part-Timers at U. of Montreal Win the Right to Unionize."

  CHE 31, no. 12 (November 20, 1985): 35.
- 216 "Professors End Strike at York U. in Ontario." CHE 31, no. 8 (October 23, 1985): 37.
- 217 "Professors Go on Strike at Laurentian U." CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 41.
- 218 Savage, Donald C. "Toward Unity: The Canadian Experience."

  Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 83-86.
- 219 Skolnik, Michael L. et al. <u>Survival Or Excellence? A Study of Instructional Assignment in Ontario Colleges of Applied Arts and Technology</u>. Toronto, Ont.: Ontario Government Publications Services, 1985. 222 p.
- 220 Simmons, C. Gordon, and Swan, Kenneth P. <u>Labour Relations</u>

  <u>Law in the Public Sector: Cases, Materials and Commentary.</u>

  Kingston, Ont.: Industrial Relations Centre, Queen's
  University, 1982. 422 p.
- 221 "Suit Challenges Legality of Ontario Bargaining Law." CHE 30, no. 24 (August 14, 1985): 30.
- Townson, Monica. A National System of Fully-Paid Parental Leave for Canada: Policy Choices, Costs, and Funding Mechanisms. (Series A, Equality in the Workplace; no. 4).

  Ottawa, Ont.: Labour Canada, 1983. 134 p.
- 223 Winchester, Ian, ed. <u>Independence of the University and the Funding of the State: Essays on Academic Freedom in Canada</u>. Ontario Institute for Standards in Education, 1984. 167 p.

### COMMUNITY COLLEGES

- 225 Alfred, Richard L.; Eisner, Paul A.; LeCroy, R. Jan; and Armes, Nancy, eds. Emerging Roles for Community College Leaders. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984.
- 226 Anderson, Robert A.; Edwards, Flora Mancuso; Sharples, D.
  Kent; and Vaughan, George B. "Can Community Colleges Offer
  Opportunity and Excellence?" Community, Technical, and
  Junior College Journal 56, no. 2 (October/November 1985):
  40-43.

### COMMUNITY COLLEGES (cont'd.)

- Andrews, Hans A. Evaluating for Excellence: Addressing the Need for Responsible and Effective Faculty Evaluation.

  Stillwater, Okla.: New Forums Press, Inc., 1985. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 257 497). 193 p.
- 228 Assar, Kathleen E. "The Relationship Between the Center of Control and Primary Sources of Funding for Public Two-Year Community Colleges in the United States." Ph.D. Dissertation, Catholic University, 1984 (University Microfilms International, Ann Arbor, MI).
- Baker, H. Kent. "The Impact of Collective Bargaining on Faculty Compensation in Community Colleges." Community/
  Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice 8,
  no. 1-4 (1984): 193-204.
- Coker, Richard et al. "A Model for the Staff Development of College Part-Time Faculty." Paper presented at the International Seminar on Staff, Program, and Organizational Development (4th Leysin, Switzerland, July 3-8, 1985). (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 257 514).
- "Colo. Board to Break Up a 2-Year College System." CHE 30,
  no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 2-3.
- 233 "Community College Unionists Meet." On Campus 4, no. 4 (December 1984/January 1985): 6.
- Deegan, William L., and Gollattscheck, James F., ed.

  Ensuring Effective Governance (New Directions for Community Colleges, No. 49). San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 113 p.
- Deegan, William L., Tillery, Dale et al. Renewing the

  American Community College: Priorities and Strategies
  for Effective Leadership. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass,
  Inc. 368 p.
- Diener, Thomas. Growth of an American Invention: A

  Documentary History of the Junior and Community College

  Movement. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press. 256 p.
- Friedlander, Jack. Survey of Personnel Practices at Single-Campus Community College Districts in California. Napa Valley College, Napa California (1985). 14 p. Research Report.
- Hankin, Joseph N. Where the (Affirmation) Action is (Or is Not): The Status of Minorities and Women Among the Faculty and Administrators of Public Two-Year Colleges 1983-1984.

  (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 256 437).
- 239 Heller, Scott. "Calls for Reform Said to Ignore 'The Ordinary Student'." CHE 31, no. 8 (October 23, 1985): 27, 32.

### COMMUNITY COLLEGES (cont'd.)

- Jackson, Melanie; Mosby, Leonard; Read, James W.; and Shirah, Joseph B. "What do Community Colleges do for Their Communities?" Community and Junior College Journal 55, no. 8 (May/June 1985): 37-41.
- Jaschik, Scott. "States are Urging Community Colleges to Review Programs, Justify Expenses." CHE 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 1, 18, 19.
- 242 Kintzer, Fredrick C.; Martorana, S. V.; Sullins, W. Robert; and Wattenbarger, James L. "How Can Community Colleges Improve Relations with Four-Year Colleges and Universities?" Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 56, no. 3 (December/January 1985-86): 40-44.
- Lovell, Ned B. et al. <u>The Status of Collective Bargaining in Illinois Community Colleges, 1983-84</u>. Normal, Ill.: Center for the Study of Educational Finance, Illinois State University, 1984. 48 p.
- Mahoney, James R. American Attitudes Toward Community,

  Technical, and Junior Colleges. Alexandria, VA:

  American Association of Community and Junior Colleges.
- McCurdy, Jack. "'Monumental Task' Faces New Leader of Cal. 2-Year Colleges." CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 2.
- 246 McGuire, Kenneth B. "The State of the Art in Community-Based Education in the American Community College." Ph.D. Dissertation, Pepperdine University, 1984 (University Microfilms International, Ann Arbor, MI).
- O'Banion, Terry. <u>Community College Staff Development.</u> Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- Perryman, Gerald et al. <u>Professional Negotiations in the Washington State Community Colleges: A Database and Process.</u> Yakima, Washington: Publication Sales, JPL Associates, 1985. 80 p.
- Petty, Gary Frank, ed. <u>Active Trusteeship for a Changing Era (New Directions for Community Colleges, No. 51)</u>.

  San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 114 p.
- Puyear, Ross, and Vaughan. <u>Community College Planning</u>. Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- 251 "Review of Desegregation Plan Ordered for 2-Year Colleges in Mississippi." <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 19.
- Seidman, Earl. <u>In the Words of Faculty: Perspectives on Improving Teaching and Educational Quality in Community Colleges.</u> San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 320 p.
- Senese, Donald J. "Community Colleges: A New Road for Educational Excellence." (Speech Transcript). Vital Speeches 52 (December 1, 1985): 109(4).

### COMMUNITY COLLEGES (cont'd.)

254 "Va. Council Proposes Changes in Community-College System." CHE 31, no. 4 (September 25, 1985): 16.

### COMPARABLE WORTH

- 255 Arvey, R. D.; Abraham, L. M.; and Maxwell, S. E. "Reliability Artifacts in Comparable Worth Procedures." Journal of Applied Psychology 70, no. 4 (1985): 695-705.
- 256 Bedell, J. "Another Look at Comparable Worth: Paycheck Challenge of the 80's." (Interview). Washington Nurse 14 (November-December 1985): 3+.
- 257 Bell, Carolyn Shaw. "Comparable Worth: How Do We Know It Will Work?" Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 12 (December 1985): 5-12.
- 258 Bergman, Barbara R. "'Comparable Worth' for Professors."

  <u>Academe</u> 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 8-10.
- 260 Bodger, Carole. "Sixth Annual Salary Survey: Who Does What and for How Much." Working Woman 10, no. 1 (January 1985): 65-72.
- 261 Bose, Christine E. <u>Jobs and Gender</u>. New York, NY: Praeger (1985): 222 p.
- Buchele, Robert, and Aldrich, Mark. "How Much Difference Would Comparable Worth Make?" <u>Industrial Relations</u> (Spring 1985): 222-33.
- 263 Comparable Worth: How to Establish an Equitable

  Compensation Policy. Old Saybrook, CT: Institute for Management, Inc., 1984. 172 p.
- 264 Comparable Worth: Issue for the 80's: A Consultation of the U. S. Commission on Civil Rights, June 6-7, 1984.
  Washington, D. C.: U. S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1984.
- 265 Comparable Worth and the Equal Employment of Women: A
  Policy Statement. Washington, D. C.: The National
  Council on Employment Policy.
- 266 "Comparable Worth Laid Low by Equal Opportunity Agencies." Library Journal 110 (September 15, 1985): 28.
- 267 "Comparable-Worth Movement Goes on Despite Setback."
  <u>American Libraries</u> 16 (October 1985): 606.

- 269 "The Comparable Worth Issue: The Equal Rights Issue of the '80s." Public Management 67 (August 1985): 2(3).
- 270 "Consultation of the U. S. Commission on Civil Rights"
   (Washington, D. C. June 6-7, 1984) (ERIC Document
   Reproduction Service, ED 252 470). Vol. 1. EDRS, 1984,
   231 p.
- 271 Cook, Alice Hanson. Comparable Worth: A Case Book of Experience in States and Localities. Honolulu, Hawaii: Industrial Relations Center, University of Hawaii at Manoa, 1985. 264 p.
- 272 Cook, Alice H. Comparable Worth, the Problem and States'
  Approaches to Wage Equity. Honolulu, HI: Industrial
  Relations Center, University of Hawaii at Manoa, 1983.
  84 p.
- 273 Cook, Alice Hanson. Public Sector Experience with Comparable Worth. Alice H. Cook: 1984. 238 p.
- 274 Cooper, Elizabeth A., and Barrett, Gerald V. "Equal Pay and Gender: Implications of Court Cases for Personnel Practices." Academy of Management Review 9 (January 1984): 84-94.
- 275 Council on the Economic Status of Women. Task Force on Pay Equity. Pay Equity and Public Employment: Report of the Task Force on Pay Equity, Council on the Economic Status of Women. St. Paul, MN: Council on the Economic Status of Women, 1982. 34 p.
- 276 Cranston, Alan. "The Proposed Equity Act of 1985." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 3 (March 1985): 131-144.
- 277 Davis, C., and West, J. "Jobs, Dollars and Gender--An Analysis of the Comparable Worth Issue in Urban Areas." Polity 18, no. 1 (1985): 138-148.
- 278 Ehrenberg, Ronald G., and Smith, Robert S. <u>Comparable</u>

  <u>Worth in the Public Sector</u>. Cambridge, Mass.: National

  Bureau of Economic Research, 1984. 51 p.
- 279 England, Paula. "The Sex Gap in Work and Wages." Society 22 (July/August 1985): 68(7).
- 280 England, P., and Norris, B. "Comparable Worth--A New Doctrine on Sex-Discrimination." Social Science Quarterly 66, no. 3 (1985): 629-643.
- 281 England, P., and Norris, B. "Comparable Worth--Rejoinder." Social Science Quarterly 66, no. 3 (1985): 650-653.
- 283 "Evaluating Jobs. (Development of Mathematical Model for Use in Job Evaluation and Determination of Comparable Worth)." Society 22 (July/August 1985): 44(11).

- 284 Evans, Gaynelle. "EEOC Rejects Role in Adjudging Comparable Pay." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 1, 14.
- 285 Fields, Cheryl M. "Appeals Court Overturns 'Comparable' Pay Order for Wash. State Employees." CHE 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 19.
- 286 Fields, Diana, and Morrison, Kathryn. "Comparble Worth:
  The Next Step Toward Pay Equity Under Title VII."
  Denver University Law Review 62, no. 2 (1985): 417-45.
- 287 Files, Randall K. "Male-Female Wage Differences: The Importance of Compensating Differentials." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> (April 1985): 426-37.
- 288 Flygare, T. J. "Comparable Worth Rejected in Faculty Salary Case." Phi Delta Kappan 66, no. 5 (1985): 370-371.
- 289 Fogel, Walter. "Equal Pay Act: Implications for Comparable Worth." Praeger (Holt, Rinehart & Winston) 1984.
- 290 Fogel, Walter. "Job Access and Job Equality Under the Equal Pay Act." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (October 1984): 651-659.
- 291 Galloway, Sue. "Comparable-Worth Adjustments: Yes."

  <u>American Libraries</u> 16 (February 1985): 92(1).
- 292 <u>Gender at Work: Perspectives on Occupational Segregation</u>
  <a href="mailto:and-comparable-worth">and Comparable Worth</a>. Washington, D. C.: Women's Research
  <a href="mailto:and-comparable-worth-">and Education Institute</a>, 1984. 26 p.
- 293 Gleason, Sandra E. "Comparable Worth: Some Questions Still Unanswered." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 12 (December 1985): 17-18.
- 294 Gray, Mary. "The Halls of Ivy and the Halls of Justice: Resisting Sex Discrimination Against Faculty Women." Academe 71, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 33-41.
- 295 Gutek, Barbara A. <u>Sex and the Workplace</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985. 216 p.
- 296 Hartmann, Heidi I., ed. <u>Comparable Worth: New Directions</u>
  for Research. Washington National Academy Press, 1985.
  178 p.
- 297 Hayward, Mark D. "Gender and Racial Differences in Employment and Earnings: An Examination of the Mechanisms of Group Inequality." Ph.D. Dissertation, Indiana University, 1981 (University Microfilms International, Ann Arbor, MI). 232 p.
- 298 Heller, Scott. "Plan to Boost Academic Salaries in Wisconsin Nears Passage After Year of Intense Lobbying." CHE 30, no. 13 (May 29, 1985): 23, 25.
- 299 "Iowa to Spend \$6-Million in Comparable-Worth Plan." CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 2.

- Johansen, E. "Comparable Worth--The Character of a Controversy." <u>Public Administration Review</u> 45, no. 5 (1985): 631-635.
- Johnson, George. Pay Differences Between Women's and Men's Jobs: The Empirical Foundations of Comparable Worth Legislation. Cambridge, Mass.: National Bureau of Economic Research, 1984. 25 p.
- "Judging on the Merits. (Woman, Work and the Question of Comparable Worth)!" Commonweal 112, (May 31, 1985): 337(4).
- 303 Kilberg, W. J. "The Earnings Gap and Comparable Worth."

  Employee Relations Law Journal 10, no. 4 (1985):
  579-583.
- 304 King, L. "Comparable Worth: Economic Issue of the '80s--in Kansas?" Kansas Nurse 60 (July 1985): 1-2.
- 305 Kottke, Janet L. "An Empirical Assessment of the Comparable Worth of University Professional and Scientific Positions." <u>Dissertation Abstracts International Vol. 46, 5-B</u> (November 1985): 1727.
- 306 Koziara, Karen Shallcross. "Comparable Worth: Organizational Dilemmas." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 12 (December 1985): 13-16.
- 307 Livernash, E. Robert. <u>Comparable Worth: Issues and Alternatives</u>. Washington, D. C.: Equal Employment Advisory Council, 1984. 299 p.
- Lorber, Lawrence Z. et al. <u>Sex and Salary: A Legal and Personnel Analysis of "Comparable Worth"</u>. Alexandria, VA: ASPA Foundation, 1985. 61 p.
- 309 Madigan, R. M. "Comparable Worth Judgements--A Measurement Properties Analysis." <u>Journal of Applied Psychology</u> 70, no. 1 (1985): 137-147.
- 310 Mailly, R. "Finding Common Grounds for Equal Pay Among the Sexes." Health Society Services Journal 95 (January 3, 1985): 14+.
- Majors, B. P. "Comparable Worth-The New Feminist Demand."

  Journal of Social Political and Economic Studies
  10,
  no. 1 (1985): 55-67.
- Makela, C. J. "From Equality to Equity-The Path to Comparable Worth." Educational Record 66, no. 4 (1985): 14-20.
- Malveaux, J. "Comparable Worth and Its Impact on Black Women."

  Review of Black Political Economy 14, no. 2-3

  47-62.

- 314 Mulcahy, Robert W. <u>Comparable Worth: A Negotiator's</u>

  <u>Guide.</u> Washington, D. C.: National Public Employer Labor

  Relations Association, 1985. 136 p.
- Norwood, Janet L. "Perspectives on Comparable Worth: An Introduction to the Data." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 12 (December 1985): 3-4.
- "On Campus with Women. Fall 1984 (and) Winter 1985."
  Washington, D. C.: Project on the Status and Education of Women, Association of American Colleges, 1985, (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 254 128) 26 p.
- Pay Equity and Comparable Worth. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1984. 156 p.
- Perrin, Suzanne M. Comparable Worth and Public Policy: The Case of Pennsylvania. (Labor Relations and Policy Series 29). Philadelphia, Pa.: The Wharton School Industrial Research Unit, 1985. 123 p.
- 319 "Potential for Disaster." <u>Society</u> 22 (July/August 1985): 81(6).
- 320 Quester, A., and Utgoff, K. "Comparable Worth--Another View." Social Science Quarterly 66, no. 3 (1985): 644-649.
- Remick, Helen, ed. <u>Comparable Worth and Wage Discrimination:</u>

  <u>Technical Possibilities and Political Realities.</u>

  Philadelphia, Pa.: Temple University Press, 1984. 311 p.
- Rubenstein, Michael. Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value:

  The New Regulations and Their Implications. London:

  MacMillan (Salem House Academic Div.), 1985. 216 p.
- 323 Ryan, Ellen M. "Comparable Worth--A Necessary Vehicle for Pay Equity." Marguette Law Review (Fall 1984): 93-129.
- 324 Sape, George P. "Coping with Comparable Worth." Harvard Business Review (May/June 1985): 145-52.
- 325 Schlafly, Phyllis, ed. <u>Equal Pay for Unequal Work: A</u>

  <u>Conference on Comparable Worth</u>. Washington, D. C.: Eagle
  Forum Education & Legal Defense Fund, 1984. 269 p.
- 326 Schlafly, P. "Shall I Compare Thee to a Plumbers Pay--Comparable Worth Collapses." <u>Policy Review</u> 31, (Winter 1985): 76-78.
- 327 Shattuck, Cathie A. "Sex-Based Wage Discrimination: A Management View." Denver University Law Review 62, no. 2 (1985): 393-415.
- 328 Sherman, Malcolm J. "The Controversial Theory of 'Comparable Worth' on College Campuses." CHE 30, no. 18 (July 3, 1985): 64.
- 329 Siniscalco, Gary R., and Remmers, Cynthia L. "Comparable Worth in the Aftermath of AFSCME v. State of Washington."

  Employee Relations Law Journal 10 (Summer 1984): 6-29.

- 330 Siniscalco, Gary R., and Remmers, Cynthia L. "Non-Judicial Developments in Comparable Worth." Employee Relations Law Journal 10 (Autumn 1984): 222-240.
- "Special Issue--Comparable Worth." Women's Rights Law Reporter 8 (Winter 1984-85): 6-49+.
- "Statement of the Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division Before the Federalist Society Symposium on Equality Before the Law." Statement made at Georgetown University Law Center, Washington, D. C., March 2, 1985. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 254 595).
- 333 Steinberg, R. J. "Evaluating Jobs." <u>Society</u> 22, no. 5 (1985): 44-54.
- Steinberg, Ronnie et al. The New York State Comparable
  Worth Study: Final Report. Albany, NY: Center for Women
  in Government, State University of New York at Albany,
  1985. 360 p.
- Stewart, D. A. "State Initiatives in the Federal System--The Politics and Policy of Comparable Worth in 1984."

  Publius The Journal of Federalism 15, no. 3 (1985):
  81-95.
- Thompson, Roger. "Women's Economic Equity." Editorial Research Reports (May 10, 1985): 335-56.
- Tobias, S., and Megdal, S. B. "Rethinking Comparable Worth-Do All Roads Lead to Equity?" <u>Educational Record</u> 66, no. 4 (1985): 27-31.
- "Union Organization Key to Pay Equity for Women." AFL-CIO
  News 30, no. 51 (December 21, 1985): 7.
- United States Commission on Civil Rights. Comparable Worth:

  An Analysis and Recommendations. Report. Washington,
  D. C.: U. S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1985. 81 p.
- United States Congress, House, Committee on Post Office and Civil Service, Subcommittee on Human Resources. Pay Equity: Equal Pay for Work of Comparable Value: Joint Hearings (...), 97th Congress, 2d session...September 16, 21, 30, and December 2, 1982. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1983. 2 vols.
- United Sates. General Acounting Office. Comments on Report
  on Comparable Worth by the United States Commission on
  Civil Rights: Report. Washington, D. C.: General
  Accounting Office, 1985. 29 p.
- "The Wages of Women's Work." (Analysis of Comparable Worth Arguments). Society 22 (July/August 1985): 28(11).
- Waintroob, A. "Comparable Worth Issue: The Employer's Side."

  Hospital Manager 15 (July/August 1985): 6-7.
- 344 Washington, Equal Employment Advisory Council. Comparable Worth: Issues and Alternatives. 2d ed.

#### COMPARABLE WORTH (cont'd.)

- Westley, Laurie A., and DeGooyer, Janice. <u>Women's Work:</u>
  <u>Undervalued, Underpaid.</u> Washington, D. C.: National
  Commission on Working Women, 1982. 21 p.
- 346 Who's Working for Working Women? A Survey of State and Local Government Pay Equity Initiatives. Washington,
  D. C.: Comparable Worth Project, National Committee on Pay Equity, and National Women's Political Caucus, 1984.
  55 p.
- 347 Williams, Robert E., and Kessler, Lorence L. A Closer Look at Comparable Worth: A Study of the Basic Questions to be Addressed in Approaching Pay Equity. Washington, D. C.:
  National Foundation for the Study of Equal Employment Policy, 1984. 84 p.

#### CONTRACTS AND CONTRACT ISSUES

- 348 Abraham, Katharine G., and Medoff, James L. "Length of Service and Promotions in Union and Nonunion Work Groups."

  Industrial and Labor Relations Review 38, no. 3 (April 1985): 408-420.
- "An Analysis of the Arbitration Clause in Collective
  Bargaining Agreements in Higher Education." NCSCBHEP
  Newsletter 13, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 1-8.
- 350 "ERIC Clearinghouse Database to Store Collective Bargaining Contracts." Academe 71, no. 3 (May/June 1985): 6.
- 351 Haltiwanger, John C. "Asymmetric Information, Multiperiod Labor Contracts, and Inefficient Job Separations."

  Southern Economic Journal 50 (April 1984): 1005-1024.
- 352 Heller, Scott. "Union Contracts Said to Permit Faculty Review." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 30.
- 353 Jacoby, Sanford M., and Mitchell, Daniel J. B. "Employer Preferences for Long-term Union Contracts." <u>Journal of</u> <u>Labor Research</u> 5 (Summer 1984): 215-228.
- 354 Mills, D. Quinn. "Seniority Versus Ability in Promotion Decisions." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 3 (April 1985): 421-425.
- 355 Ogden, Warren C.; Lees, Judd H.; and Gasperini, Gerard F.

  "The Survival of Contract Terms: The Quagmire Expands."

  Labor Law Journal 36, no. 9 (September 1985): 688-695.
- 356 Watkins, Beverly T. "Even Seemingly Innocuous Faculty Manuals are Frequently Ruled to be Legally Binding." CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 27-29.

#### DISCIPLINE AND DISMISSAL

- 357 Arvey, Richard D.; Davis, Gregory A.; and Nelson, Sherry M.
  "Use of Discipline in an Organization: A Field Study."

  Journal of Applied Psychology 69 (August 1984): 448-460.
- Bakaly, Charles G., and Isaacson, William J. Employmentat-Will and Unjust Dismissal: The Labor Issues of the 80s. New York, NY: Law & Business, 1983. 229 p.
- 359 Bakaly, Charles G., Jr., and Grossman, Joel M. "How to Avoid Wrongful Discharge Suits." Management Review, 73 no. 8 (August 1984): 41-46.
- Bensinger, Peter B. <u>Drugs in the Workplace: Employers'</u>
  Rights and Responsibilities. Washington, D. C.: Washington
  Legal Foundation, 1984. 26 p.
- 361 Bierman, Leonard, and Youngblood, Stuart A. "Resolving Unjust Discharge Cases: A Mediatory Approach." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 1 (March 1985): 48-60.
- Denemberg, Tia Schneider. "Drugs and Alcohol Abuse."

  Proceedings of New York University, Thirty-Seventh Annual National Conference on Labor, June 1984, Chapter 14, New York, NY: Matthew Bender, 1984.
- Duff, James C. "The Quantitative Monitoring of Absenteeism:
  Do 'No-Fault' and Just Cause Standards Conflict?" The
  Arbitration Journal 40, no. 1 (March 1985): 61-62.
- 364 <u>Employment-at-Will</u>. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1982. 96 p.
- 365 Fields, Cheryl M. "High Court Upholds Public Employees' Right to Hearing before Dismissal." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 19.
- 366 Finnie, Robert A., and Sniffin, Paul B. <u>Good Endings:</u>

  <u>Managing Employee Terminations</u>. Washington, D. C.: College and University Personnel Association, 1984. 19 p.
- 367 Greenan, James S. "The Problems of Wrongful Termination."

  <u>California Lawyer</u> 4, (August 1984): 29-31.
- 368 Hill, Marvin, Jr., and Dawson, Donald. "Discharge for Off-Duty Misconduct in the Private and Public Sectors."

  The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 2 (June 1985): 24-37.
- 369 Labig, Chalmer E., Jr.; Helburn, I. B.; and Rodgers,
  Robert C. "Discipline History, Seniority, and Reason for
  Discharge as Predictors of Post-Reinstatement Job
  Performance." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 3
  (Septemmber 1985): 44-52.
- 370 Landsman, Robert J. "Dual Motive Terminations: The Shifting Burdens." Employee Relations Law Journal 10 (Summer 1984): 64-77.
- 371 Marmo, Michael. "Public Employees: On-the-Job Discipline for Off-the-Job Behavior." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 2 (June 1985): 3-23.

#### DISCIPLINE AND DISMISSAL (cont'd.)

- 372 McMillen, Liz. "The Alcoholic Professor: Campus is Ideal Environment for a Hidden Problem." CHE 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 1, 26-27.
- 373 Napier, B. W.; Javillier, J. C.; and Verge, P.

  <u>Comparative Dismissal Law</u>. London, Eng.: Croom Helm,
  1982. 175 p.
- 374 The Other Side of the Merit Coin: Removals for Incompetence
  in the Federal Service: A Report. Washington, D. C.: U. S.
  Merit Systems Protection Board, Office of Merit Systems
  Review and Studies, 1982. 32 p.
- 375 Perritt, Henry H. "Employee Dismissals: An Opportunity for Legal Simplification." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (July 1984): 407-414.

#### DISCRIMINATION

- Achieving Campus Equality. Fact Sheet for Students on Achieving Campus Equality and Fact Sheet for Faculty and Administrators. East Lansing, MI: Michigan State University, Division of Women's Programs, Department of Human Relations, 1983. 7 p.
- 377 Acker, Sandra, ed. <u>Is Higher Education Fair to Women?</u>
  NFER-NELSON (Taylor & Francis), 1984. 244 p.
- 378 Cohen, Marcia S. "Sex Discrimination in Academic Employment: Judicial Deference and A Stricter Standard." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 2 (February 1985): 67-80.
- 379 Edsall, Thomas Byrne. The New Politics of Inequality.
  New York, NY: W. W. Norton, 1984. 287 p.
- 380 Evangelauf, Jean. "Better Research on Academic Performance of Women, Minority Students Urged." CHE 30, no. 6 (April 10, 1985): 17.
- 381 Evans, Gaynelle. "SUNY's Wharton Urges Blacks to Seek Top Jobs in Campus Administration." CHE 30, no. 6 (April 10, 1985): 16.
- 382 Evans, Gaynelle, and Fields, Cheryl M. "Equal-Employment Agency to Focus Its Probes on Individual Victims of Bias." CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 25.
- Faley, Robert H.; Kleiman, Lawrence S.; and Lengnick-Hall,
  Mark L. "Age Discrimination and Personnel Psychology: A
  Review and Synthesis of the Legal Literature with
  Implications for Future Research."
  Personnel Psychology
  37 (Summmer 1984): 327-350.
- 383a Fields, Cheryl M. "As Debate Continues on Grove City Ruling U. S. Delays Action on Complaints of Bias." CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 19, 22.

#### DISCRIMINATION (cont'd.)

- Fields, Cheryl M. "Competing Legislation Entered in Congress to Counteract Ruling on Grove City College: 2 Measures Take Different Stances on the Supreme Court's Interpretation of Anti-Bias Laws." CHE 29, no. 20 (January 30, 1985): 23, 25.
- Fields, Cheryl M. "Grove City Ruling Has Produced Erratic Anti-Bias Probes, Critics Charge." CHE 30, no. 1 (March 6, 1985): 28.
- 386 Fields, Cheryl M. "Reagan Appears Ready to Back Legislation to Nullify Effects of Grove City Ruling: But New Bill Might be Limited to Coverage of Bias at Educational Institutions Alone." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 25.
- 387 Fleming, Jacqueline. <u>Blacks in College</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984. 276 p.
- 388 Heller, Jack F.; Puff, C. Richard; and Mills, Carol J.

  "Assessment of the Chilly College Climate for Women."

  <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 56, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 446-461.
- Johnson, Theresa. "Laws Prohibiting Employment Discrimination Against the Alcoholic and the Drug Addict." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> (September 1985): 716-27.
- 390 Kleiner, Morris M. "Unionism and Employer Discrimination:
  Analysis of 8(a)(3) Violations." <u>Industrial Relations</u> 23,
  (Spring 1984): 234-243.
- 391 Leonard, Jonathan S. "Antidiscrimination or Reverse Discrimination: The Impact of Changing Demographics, Title VII, and Affirmative Action on Productivity." Journal of Human Resources 19 (Spring 1984): 145-174.
- Jundahl, Mats. Unequal Treatment: A Study in the Neoclassical Theory of Discrimination. New York, NY: New York University Press, 1984.
- 393 McCain, Nina. "Sociologist in Sex-Bias Case Offered Tenure at Harvard." <u>CHE</u> 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 3.
- McMillen, Liz. "Despite New Laws and Colleges' Policies. Women Say Sexism Lingers on Campuses." CHE 29, no. 21 (February 6, 1985): 27-28.
- Osberg, Lars. Economic Inequality in the United States.

  Armonk, NY: M. E. Sharpe, 1984. 307 p.
- "The Proposed Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1985." Labor
  Law Journal 36, no. 5 (May 1985): 259-280.
- 397 Ragin, Charles C.; Mayer, Susan E.; and Drass, Kriss A.

  "Assessing Discrimination: A Boolean Approach." American
  Sociological Review 49 (April 1984): 221-233.
- Reskin, Barbara F. Sex Segregation in the Workplace:
  Trends, Explanations, Remedies. Washington, D. C.:
  National Academy Press, 1984. 313 p.

#### DISCRIMINATION (cont'd.)

- 399 "Retired Teacher Awarded Retroactive Promotion." (<u>Jepsen v. Florida Board of Regents</u>, 36 EPD #35,092). <u>Labor Law Journal 36, no. 8 (August 1985): 665.</u>
- 400 "R. I. Board Will Appeal Sex-Discrimination Ruling." CHE 30, no. 7 (April 17, 1985): 2.
- 401 Rue, Loyal D. "A Sociobiological Hunch About Educating Women." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 28, 1985): 80.
- Schlei, Barbara L., and Grossmman, Paul. Employment
  Discrimination Law. 2d ed. Washington, D. C.: Bureau
  of National Affairs, 1983. 1661 p.
- 403 Schmid, Gunther, and Weitzel, Renate, eds. Sex

  Discrimination and Equal Opportunity: The Labor Market

  and Employment Policy. New York, NY: St. Martin's Press,

  1984. 308 p.
- 404 Shapiro, David. "Wage Differentials Among Black, Hispanic, and White Young Men." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations</u>
  Review 37 (July 1984): 570-581.
- 405 "3 Women Awarded \$5,833 in Oregon Bias Suit." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 6 (April 10, 1985): 2.
- 406 United States Congress, House, Select Committee on Aging.

  Inside Views of Corporate Age Discrimination: Hearing
  (...), 97th Congress, 2d Session, February 24, 1982.

  Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1982.

  130 p.

#### DUE PROCESS

- "Due Process in Decisions Relating to Tenure in Higher Education." <u>Journal of College and University Law</u> 11, no. 3 (Winter 1984): 323-44.
- 408 Joyce, Robert P. "Constitutional Protections of Teachers and Other Public Employees." School Law Bulletin 16, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 6-12.

#### ELECTIONS

- 409 Ahlburg, Dennis A. "Majority Voting Rules and the Union Success Rate in National Labor Relations Board Representation Elections." <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 5 (Summer 1984): 229-236.
- 410 Bornheimer, Deane G. "Conditions Influencing Faculty Voting in Collective Bargaining Elections." Research in Higher Education 22, no. 3 (1985): 291-305.
- 411 "Cabrillo Professors Pick AFT, 181-132." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 2.

#### ELECTIONS (cont'd.)

- 412 Eadie, William F. "Credibility and Distortion in a University Collective Bargaining Campaign." Journal of Applied Communication Research 12, no. 2 (Fall 1984): 103-27.
- 413 "Illinois Election Awaited." On Campus 5, no. 3 (November 1985): 3.
- 414 Lawler, John J., and Walker, J. Malcolm. "Representation Elections in Higher Education: Occurrence and Outcomes."

  Journal of Labor Research 5 (Winter 1984): 63-80.
- 415 Martin, James E. "Employee Characteristics and Representation Election Outcomes." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review 38</u>, no. 3 (April 1985): 365-376.
- 416 "Music-College Professors Pick AFT as Agent." CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 3.
- 417 "Pensacola Professors Pick NEA as Agent." CHE 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 2.
- 418 "Summary of Elections -- 1984." NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 5-6.
- 419 "2-Year College Workers Reject Unionization." CHE 30, no. 9 (May 1, 1985): 2.
- 420 "Youngstown Workers Elect NEA as Bargaining Agent." CHE 30, no. 7 (April 17, 1985): 2.

#### **EVALUATION**

- Andrews, Hans A. Evaluating for Excellence: Addressing the Need for Responsible and Effective Faculty Evaluation.
  Stillwater, OK: New Forums Press, Inc., 1985. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 257 497). 193 p.
- Henderson, Richard I. <u>Performance Appraisal</u>. 2d ed. Reston, VA: Reston Pub. Co., 1984. 404 p.
- 423 Jacobson, Robert L. "AFT's President Proposes National Exam
  for Teachers Akin to Tests for Professions." CHE 29,
  no. 21 (February 6, 1985): 19.
- "Job Evaluation Completed at University of Connecticut."

  <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (December 1985): 35.
- 425 Landy, Frank; Zekeck, Sheldon; and Cleveland, Jeanette, eds.

  Performance Measurement and Theory. Hillsdale, NJ:
  Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 1983. 396 p.
- 426 Lewis, Florence C. "On Merit." College Board Review 136 (Summer 1985): 2-3, 30-31.
- 427 Lloyd, James E. "Selling Scholarship Down the River: The Pernicious Aspects of Peer Review." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 64.

#### EVALUATION (cont'd.)

- 428 Moskowitz, M. "Performance Appraisal: A Review."

  <u>Technicalities</u> 5 (July 1985): 2+ p.
- Neusner, Jacob. How to Grade Your Professors: And Other Unexpected Advice. Beacon Press (Harper & Row) 1984.
- 430 Remick, Helen. "Weighing Worth: The Tools of Job Evaluations." Educational Record 66, no. 4 (Fall 1985): 21-26.
- 431 Seldin, Peter. Changing Practices in Faculty Evaluation. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Colleges Urges to Weigh Professors'
  Outside Activities During Evaluations for Salary Increases
  and Tenure." CHE 31, no. 12 (November 20, 1985): 23-24.

#### EXCELLENCE

- Altbach, Philip G.; Kelly, Gail P.; and Weis, Lois.

  Excellence in Education: Perspectives on Policy and Practice. Buffalo, NY: Prometheus Books. 290 p.
- Anderson, Robert A.; Edwards, Flora Mancuso; Sharples, D. Kent; and Vaughan, George B. "Can Community Colleges Offer Opportunity and Excellence?" Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 56, no. 2 (October/November 1985): 40-43.
- Astin, Alexander W. Achieving Educational Excellence: A Critical Assessment of Priorities and Practices in Higher Education. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 254 p.
- 436 Astin, Alexander W. "Involvement: The Cornerstone of Excellencee." Change 17, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 35-39.
- Bailey, Adrienne Y. "Excellence and Equity Hand to Hand."

  Community and Junior College Journal 55, no. 8 (May/June 1985): 21-26.
- Bonee, John R. "Excellence in Leadership: Implications for Higher Education." (Speech Transcript) Vital Speeches 51 (May 1, 1985): 441(3).
- Braskamp, Larry A.; Brandenburg, Dale C.; and Ory, John C.

  <u>Evaluating Teaching Effectiveness: A Practical Guide.</u>

  Beverly Hills, CA: Sage Publications. 112 p.
- Bunzel, John H., ed. Challenge to American Schools: The Case for Standards and Values. New York, NY: Oxford University Press. 248 p.
- Conway, Jill Ker. "An Unhappy Conjunction, The Excellence Movement and Demographics." Change 17, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 34.

#### EXCELLENCE (cont'd.)

- Douglas, Joel M., ed. <u>Unionization and Academic Excellence.</u>

  Proceedings of the Annual Conference of the National

  Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher

  Education and the Professions. New York, NY: NCSCBHEP,

  Baruch College, CUNY, April 1984. 204 p.
- 443 Eble, Kenneth E., and McKeachie, Wilbert J. <u>Improving Undergraduate Education through Faculty Development.</u>
  San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- 444 Ericksen, Stanford C. The Essence of Good Teaching. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- Evangelauf, Jean. "Efforts to Improve the Teaching Profession Seen Making 'Slow but Steady' Progress." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 2.
- 446 Evangelauf, Jean. "Panel Analyzes Education Graduates' College Transcripts, Finds Weak Grounding in Liberal Arts, Urges 25 Reforms." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 11.
- 447 Ewell, Peter. The Self-Regarding Institution: Information for Excellence. Boulder, CO: National Center for Higher Education Management Systems. 102 p.
- 448 Feldman, Marvin. "In the Name of Excellence: The Ambush of Vocational Education." Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 56, no. 2 (October/November 1985): 16-20.
- 449 Finn, Chester E., Jr. "The Movement Toward Quality." Change 17, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 62.
- Gamson, Zelda F., and Associates. Liberating Education. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc.
- Gerson, Mark. "3 University Leaders Say Quality May have to Preempt Mass Access." CHE 30, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 48.
- 452 Heller, Scott. "Calls for Education Reform Spurring Professors, Administrators into Self-Examination this Year." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 41, 45.
- 453 "In Pursuit of Commitment." Change 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 45-50.
- "In the States: Concern about Quality of Education, Long-range Planning; Appropriations for the Year, and How They've Changed Since 1983-84." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 62-65.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "Higher-Education Researchers Probe Curricular Change." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 12-13.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "National Groups Starting to Jockey for Position in Movement to Reform Education of Teachers."

  CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 14.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "New Carnegie Data Show Faculty Members Uneasy About the State of Academe and Their Own Careers." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 1, 24.

#### EXCELLENCE (cont'd.)

- Jacobson, Robert L. "University Education Deans Seek Elite Corps of Schoolteachers." CHE 30, no. 15 (June 12, 1985): 1, 16-17.
- 459 Jaschik, Scott. "Governors Launch a 5-Year Project to Raise the Quality of Education in Their States." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 55, 69.
- Jaschik, Scott. "State Leaders Grapple with 'Tension' between College Access and Quality." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 9-10.
- 461 Kean, Thomas H. "What States Should Do (and Not Do) to Improve Undergraduate Education." CHE 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 128.
- McMillen, Liz. "Many Faculty-Development Programs Add New Dimension: Professors' Personal Lives." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 27.
- The National Commission for Excellence in Teacher Education.

  "A Call for Change in Teacher Education." Text of the Report of the National Commission for Excellence in Teacher Education. Denver, CO.
- 464 Nielsen, Robert. "Running Against Excellence." On Campus 5, no. 3 (November 1985): 16.
- 465 Nielsen, Robert M., and Polishook, Irwin H. "Testing and Educational Reform." CHE 30, no. 22 (July 31, 1985): 4.
- Peters, Tom, and Austin, Nancy. A Passion for Excellence:

  The Leadership Difference. New York, NY: Random House,
  Inc., 1985. 437 p.
- 467 Rhodes, Frank H. T. "Reforming Higher Education Will Take More Than Just Tinkering with Curricula." CHE 30, no. 12 (May 22, 1985): 80.
- "Rising Expectations: Can States Help Renew Quality?" Change 17, no 6 (November/December 1985): 12-15.
- Roueche, John E., and Baker, George A. "The Success Connection." Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 56, no. 1 (August/September 1985): 20-26.
- Schuster, Jack H., and Bowen, Howard R. "The Faculty at Risk." Change 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 12-21.
- 471 Scully, Malcolm G. "Concern of Professors Must be Aroused if Reforms of College Education are to Take Place, Critics Say." CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 19.
- Southern Regional Education Board's Commission for Educational Quality. "'Access to Quality Undergraduate Education': Text of SREB Panel's Report." CHE 30, no. 18 (July 3, 1985): 9-12.
- "Summary of Deans' Report: 'Goals for Educating Teachers as Professionals.'" CHE 30, no. 15 (June 12, 1985): 16.

#### EXCELLENCE (cont'd.)

474 Turnbull, William W. "Are They Learning Anything in College?" Change 17, no. 6 (November/December 1985): 22-26.

#### FACULTY

- 475 Ahlburg, Dennis A. Faculty Unionization: A Study of
  Economic and Psychological Decision Models. (Working
  Paper). Minneapolis, Minn.: Industrial Relations Center,
  University of Minnesota, 1985. 35 p.
- 476 Brookes, Michael C. T., and German, Katherine L. Meeting the Challenges: Developing Faculty Careers. ASHE-ERIC Higher Education Reports, No. 3, 1983. 47 p.
- 477 Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching. "The Faculty: Deeply Troubled." Change 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 31-34.
- 478 Clark, Burton R. "Listening to the Professoriate." Change 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 36-43.
- 479 Clark, Shirley M., and Lewis, Darrell R., eds. Faculty
  Vitality and Institutional Productivity: Critical
  Perspectives for Higher Education. Report no.:
  ISBN-0-8077-2763-6 Teachers College Press, Columbia
  University, New York, NY.
- Douglas, Joel M. "Do Academic/Corporate Partnerships Pose New Threats to Faculty Employment Relationships in Institutions of Higher Education?" NCSCBHEP Newsletter 12, no. 4 (September/October 1984). 8 p.
- Douglas, Joel M. "Unionization Among College Faculty, January 1 - December 31, 1984." NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 1-4.
- 482 Eble, Kenneth E. "Reaching Out, A Positive Source of Faculty Morale." Change 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 44.
- 483 Emmet, Thomas A. "Writing a Faculty Handbook: A 2-Year, Nose-to-the-Grindstone Process." Higher Education Executive Associates, Inc., reprint. CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 28.
- Finkin, Matthew W. "Report of Committee A 1984-85."

  Academe 71, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 8a-13a.
- Hills, Stephen M. "The Attitudes of Union and Nonunion Male Workers Toward Union Representation." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 2 (January 1985): 179-194.
- 486 Hittner, Amy. <u>Teachers in Stress</u>. Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "'Quality' Issue Said to Affect Faculty Morale." CHE 30, no. 9 (May 1, 1985): 13.

#### FACULTY (cont'd.)

- 488 "Job Market for Teachers Seen Improving in 1985-86." CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 3.
- 489 Kaun, David E. "Faculty Advancement in a Nontraditional University Environment." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 37 (July 1984): 592-606.
- Melendez, Winifred Albizu, and de Guzman, Rafael M.

  <u>Burnout: The New Academic Disease. ASHE-ERIC Higher</u>

  <u>Education Reports</u>, no. 9. Association for Study of Higher

  <u>Education</u>, 1983.
- 491 Sojka, Gary A. "An Administrator's View: Balancing Academic Performance and Market Conditions." Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 11-12.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Decline in Faculty Jobs Seen Leveling Off in Some Disciplines, but Crisis Isn't Over." <a href="CHE"><u>CHE</u></a>
  30, no. 6 (April 10, 1985): 25-26.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Greater Latitude in Faculty Layoffs Endorsed by State-College Leaders." CHE 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 29.

#### FACULTY ORGANIZATIONS

- 494 AAUP Documents & Reports, ed. Washington, D. C.:
  AAUP, 1984. 191 p.
- 495 "AAUP, the 1940 Statement, and Collective Bargaining Agreements with Chapters." (Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 8a-10a.
- Ahlburg, Dennis A. <u>Faculty Unionization: A Study of Economic and Psychological Decision Models</u> (Working Paper). <u>Minneapolis</u>, MN: Industrial Relations Center, University of Minnesota, 1985. 35 p.
- 497 Bedikian, Mary Aslanian. "Abood and Its Progeny:
  Conflicting Perspectives on Safeguarding Union Security
  Agreements and Individual Rights in the Public Sector."
  Detroit College of Law Review no. 1 (1984): 23-46.
- Bornheimer, Deane G. "Conditions Influencing Faculty Voting in Collective Bargaining Elections." Research in Higher Education 22, no. 3 (1985): 291-305.
- "Breaching the Duty of Fair Representation: The Union's Liability. Comments." <u>John Marshall Law Review</u> 17, no. 2 (Spring 1984): 415-438.
- Cooke, William N. <u>Union Organizing and Public Policy,</u>
  Failure to Secure First Contracts. Kalamazoo, MI: W. E.
  Upjohn Institute for Employment Research.
- Organizations." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 4 (April 1985): 210+.

## FACULTY ORGANIZATIONS (cont'd.)

- 502 Eadie, William F. "Credibility and Distortion in a University Collective Bargaining Campaign." Journal of Applied Communication Research 12, no. 2 (Fall 1984): 103-27.
- Franke, Ann H. "Two Trends in Academic Collective Bargaining: A Faculty Representative's Perspective."

  Journal of Law and Education 13, no. 4 (October 1984):
  651-668.
- Heller, Scott. "Tiny New Texas Association Tries to Organize Professors." CHE 30, no. 22 (July 31, 1985): 19, 21.
- Matsuda, Kimi. "Faculty Union and Unity at HCC." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 77-78.
- "U. of California Concedes Union Rights to Tutors."  $\underline{\text{CHE}}$  30, no. 3 (March 20, 1985): 2.
- Whittaker, June, and Abella, Manolo, eds. <u>Labour</u>
  Administration: A Role for <u>Universities and Research</u>
  Institutions. Bangkok: International Labour Organization
  (ARPLA), 1982. 304 p.

#### FISCAL ISSUES

- Andersen, Charles J. Conditions Affecting College and University Financial Strength: Higher Education Panel Report No. 63. Washington, D. C.: American Council on Education, Higher Education Panel. 25 p.
- Bailey, Anne Lowrey. "So You Want to Get a Grant: Some Advice from the Experts." Change 17, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 40-43.
- 510 Biemiller, Lawrence. "Colleges Explore Innovative Ways to Invest Funds." CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 1, 24.
- Biemiller, Lawrence. "Intensive Management of Endowments Said to Yield Best Returns for Colleges." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 13.
- 512 Campbell, Colin D., ed. <u>Controlling the Cost of Social</u>
  <u>Security</u>. <u>Lexington</u>, MA: <u>Lexington Books</u>, 1984. 269 p.
- 513 Campbell, Dale F. Strengthening Financial Management. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985. 135 p.
- Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching, Compilers. "Foundation Support of Higher Education."

  Change 17, no. 1 (January/ February 1985): 31-34.
- 515 Coopers and Lybrand. <u>Innovative Fiscal Strategies for Colleges and Universities</u>. Washington, D. C.: American Council on Education and Council of Independent Colleges, 29 p.

#### FISCAL ISSUES (cont'd.)

- 516 Desruisseaux, Paul "Fierce Competition Among Colleges Predicted as Many Gear Up to Seek More Private Money." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 52.
- 517 Desruisseaux, Paul. "Gifts to Higher Education Reach Record \$5.6-Billion; Businesses, Foundations, Individuals All Increase Aid." CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 1.
- 518 Engelgau, Donna. "Bennett Concedes Budget Might Cause Students to Shift to Public Colleges." <u>CHE</u> 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 24.
- 519 Erlich, Richard D. "It's Time to Rethink How Colleges are Financed." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 104.
- 520 Evangelauf, Jean. "Almost Half of All Colleges Found to Operate at a Deficit Sometime during Last Few Years."

  CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 42.
- 521 Evangelauf, Jean. "As Appropriations Debates Begin in States, Colleges Again Have Top Priority." CHE 29, no. 21 (February 6, 1985): 12.
- 522 Evangelauf, Jean. "Presidents Enlist Faculty in Effort to Ease Finances." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 1, 41.
- 523 Evangelauf, Jean. "Sharply Higher Costs for Insurance Force Many Colleges to Adopt New Strategies." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 12.
- 524 Evangelauf, Jean. "States' Spending on Colleges Rises 19
  Pct. in 2 Years, Nears \$31-Billion for '85-86." CHE 31,
  no. 9 (October 30, 1985): 1, 14.
- Fenton, Calvin W., and Edwards, Charles J., eds. <u>Guide</u>
  to Federal Grants and Financial Aid for Individuals and
  Nonprofit Organizations. Dubuque, IA: Kendall/Hunt
  Publishing Co. 573 p.
- Fields, Cheryl M. "Carnegie Assails Tone of Debate on College Aid." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 1, 18.
- Fields, Cheryl M.; Engelgau, Donna; McDonald, Kim; and Palmer, Stacy E. "Reagan Seeks Reforms, Cuts in Student Aid; Would Increase Funds for Research by 1 Pct." CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 31, 33.
- 528 Fields, Cheryl M. "Student Aid Tops Busy Higher-Education Agenda in Washington and the 50 State Capitals This Year." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 55, 61.
- Financial Responsibilities of Governing Boards of Colleges
  and Universities, second edition. Washington, D. C.:
  Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges, 114 p.
- Flanagan, Robert J. "Wage Concessions and Long-term Union Wage Flexibility." <u>Brookings Papers on Economic Activity</u> 1 (1984): 183-222.
- 531 Grout, Paul A. "Investment and Wages in the Absence of Binding Contracts: A Nash Bargaining Approach."

  Econometrica 52 (March 1984): 449-60.

9... V. v.

#### FISCAL ISSUES (cont'd.)

- Halstead, Kent. How States Compare in Financing Higher
  Education, 1984-1985: Estimates for Public Institutions.
  Washington, D. C.: National Institute of Education, 81 p.
- 533 Heller, Scott. "Money-Making Ventures by Colleges are Not Threatened by IRS, Lawyer Says." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 43.
- "How President's Tax Proposals Would Affect Higher Education." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 1.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "Projected \$1-Billion Revenue Shortfall in Texas Threatens Funds for Colleges."

  CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 24.
- Jaschik, Scott. "College Systems Seek Big Jumps in State Funds." CHE 31, no. 13 (November 27, 1985): 1, 12.
- Jaschik, Scott. "Public Colleges Show Big Gains in State Funds." CHE 30, no. 24 (August 14, 1985): 1, 10-11.
- Jones, Dennis P. <u>Higher-Education Budgeting at the State</u>
  <u>Level: Concepts and Principles</u>. Boulder, CO: National
  Center for Higher Education Management Systems, 113 p.
- Jones, L. R. <u>University Budgeting for Critical Mass and Competition</u>. Praeger (Holt, Rinehart & Winston). 1985.
- 540 Litten, Larry H. <u>Issues in Pricing Undergraduate Education.</u>
  New Directions for Institutional Research. No. 42. San
  Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1984.
- "Mississippi Board Alters Formula for Financing Colleges."
  <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 22.
- Murray, Dennis J. How to Evaluate Your Fund-Raising
  Program: A Performance Audit System. Poughkeepsie, NY:
  American Institute of Management, 214 p.
- 543 O'Keefe, Michael. "Self-Inflicted Laryngitis, How Long Can Higher Education Avoid Political Reality?" Change 17, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 11-13.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "College Leaders Fear Reagan's Tax Proposals Would Limit Gifts and Reduce State Support." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 17, 20-21.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "Deep Cuts in U. S. Funds for Colleges Feared Under New Law Aimed at Balancing Budget." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 9, 15.
- 546 Palmer, Stacy E. "Plan to Eliminate Non-profit Postal Subsidies Could Cost Colleges Over \$95-Million a Year."

  CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 19-20.
- 547 Palmer, Stacy E. "Reagan Backs Principle of Tax Simplification but Is Silent on Question of Limiting Gifts." CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 40.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "Tax-Reform Provisions Seen Hurting Colleges; They Affect Pensions, Bond Issues, Major Gifts."

  CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 17, 23.

## FISCAL ISSUES (cont'd.)

- Palmer, Stacy E. "White House Faces an Uphill Battle in Attempt to Abolish Postsecondary Improvement Fund." CHE 30, no. 3 (March 20, 1985): 21.
- 550 Payton, Robert. "The Taming of the Corporation: Private Sector Responsibility." Change 17, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 27-30.
- 551 "Problems with Bond Bill Delay Funds for U. of Washington."

  CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 68.
- 552 Scully, Malcolm G.; Macnow, Glen; Kennedy, Jack; and Winkler, Karen J. "Changes in State-College Systems Eyed as Ways to Cope with Falling Revenues." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 1, 22-23.
- 553 Skogley, Gerald, ed. Making the Budget Process Work. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985.
- 554 Sleeper, Jim. "The Foundations." Change 17, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 12-26, 52-53.
- 555 Spyers-Duran, Peter, and Mann, Thomas W., Jr., eds.
  Financing Information Services: Problems, Changing
  Approaches, and New Opportunities for Academic and
  Research Libraries. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 192 p.
- 556 Toft, Robert. "Federal 'Foundations'." Change 17, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 20-21.
- 557 "U. of Nebraska Faces New Round of Budget Cuts." CHE 31, no. 10 (November 6, 1985): 22.
- Wilson, Robin. "Education Dept. Improves Loan Collections but Still Falls Short, Congressional Unit Says." CHE 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 13, 16.
- Worth, Michael J., ed. Public College and University

  Development: Fund Raising for State Universities, State

  Colleges, and Community Colleges. Alexandria, VA:

  Council for Advancement and Support of Education, 164 p.

## FRINGE BENEFITS

- 560 "Beyond the Fringes." On Campus 4, no. 5 (February 1985):
- Cartwright, William S. "Savings, Social Security and Private Pensions." <u>International Social Security Review</u> 37, no. 2, (1984): 123-138.
- Cooper, Robert D. Health and Welfare Fund Operations and Expenses: Summary Report and Fact Book for Multiemployer Plans. Brookfield, WI: International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans, 1982. 47 p.
- Cooper, Robert D. <u>Multiemployer Health and Welfare Plan</u>
  Operations and Expenses: The Technical Report. Brookfield,
  WI: International Foundations of Employee Benefits Plans,
  1983. 127 p.

## FRINGE BENEFITS (cont'd.)

- Dye, Ronald A., and Antle, Rick. "Self-selection via Fringe Benefits." <u>Journal of Economics</u>, 2 (July 1984): 388-411.
- Fields, Cheryl M. "TIAA to Equalize Benefits for Women, Men Who Retired in 1970's." CHE 31, no. 9 (October 30, 1985): 20.
- Financing Work-related Entitlement Programs: A Report.
  Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1983.
  534 p.
- Fundamentals of Employee Benefit Programs. Washington,
  D. C.: Employee Benefit Research Institute, 1983. 164 p.
- Griffes, Ernest, J. E., ed. Employee Benefits Programs:

  Management, Planning and Control. Homewood, IL: Dow
  Jones-Irwin, 1983. 318 p.
- 569 "Health Benefits Under Fire." On Campus 4, no. 6 (March 1985): 7.
- 570 Impact of Proposals to Reduce Social Security:

  Massachusetts: A Briefing. Washington, D. C.: Government
  Printing Office, 1983. 59 p.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "Cost of Fringe Benefits in 1983 Averaged 18.6 Pct. of Payrolls." CHE 29, no. 17 (January 9, 1985): 27, 34.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "NACUBO to Shut Down Panel Studying Pension Companies." <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 17 (June 26, 1985): 17, 19.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "TIAA and CREF, Reaffirming Policies, Again Reject Withdrawal Proposals." CHE 30, no. 2 (March 13, 1985): 1, 26.
- Jaschik, Scott. "Faculty Members in Texas Lose Sick Leave."

  CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 20.
- Kamerman, Sheila B.; Kahn, Alfred J.; and Kingston, Paul.

  Maternity Policies and Working Women. New York, NY:
  Columbia University Press, 1983. 183 p.
- Lehrman, Richard. Impact of Accelerated Review Process on Cessations and Denials in the Social Security Disability Insurance Program: A Report. Washington, D. C.:
  Government Printing Office, 1982. 115 p.
- Merton, Robert C. On Consumption-indexed Public Pension
  Plans. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic
  Research, NBER Working Paper Series; no. 910, 1982. 32 p.
- 578 Miller, Thomas I. "The Effects of Employer-Sponsored Child Care on Employee Absenteeism, Turnover, Productivity, Recruitment or Job Satisfaction: What is Claimed and What is Known." Personnel Psychology 37 (Summer 1984): 277-290.

## FRINGE BENEFITS (cont'd.)

- 579 "N. Y. Comptroller Criticizes SUNY Sabbatical Procedures." CHE 31, no. 8 (October 23, 1985): 12.
- Phelps, Charles E. <u>Health Care Costs: The Consequences of Increased Cost Sharing</u>. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corp., 1982. 44 p.
- Rosenbloom, Jerry S. The Handbook of Employee Benefits:

  Design, Funding, and Administration. Homewood, Ill.:

  Dow Jones-Irwin, 1984. 1096 p.
- 582 Salisbury, Dallas L., ed. Why Tax Employee Benefits?

  An EBRI-ERF Policy Forum. Washington, D. C.: EBRI

  Employee Benefit Research Institute, 1984. 105 p.
- 583 Solnick, Loren M. "The Effect of Blue-Collar Unions on White-Collar Wages and Fringe Benefits." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 2 (January 1985): 236-243.
- The Taxman Cometh. On Campus 4, no. 5 (February 1985):
- Thoreson, Richard W., and Hosokawa, Elizabeth P. Employee
  Assistance Programs in Higher Education: Alcohol, Mental
  Health and Professional Development Programming for
  Faculty and Staff. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas,
  1984.
- Walsh, Francis J. New Rules for Pension Accounting.

  New York, NY: Conference Board, Research Bulletin no. 135,

  1983. 15 p.
- Wolfson, Jay, and Levin, Peter J. Managing Employee Health
  Benefits: A Guide to Cost Control. Homewood, Ill.: Dow
  Jones-Irwin, 1985. 195 p.
- Yablans-Magid, Renee. Child Care Initiative for Working
  Parents: Why Employers Get Involved. New York, NY:
  American Management Associations, 1983. 56 p.

## GOVERNANCE

- 589 Chandler, Margaret K., and Julius, Daniel J. "Governance and Unionized Campuses." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 17-30.
- Deegan, William L., and Gollattscheck, James F., eds.

  Ensuring Effective Governance. San Francisco, CA:

  Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985. 113 p.
- 591 Spitzberg, Irving J., Jr. "Collegial Governance and Collective Bargaining: An Introduction to the American Experience." Journal of Tertiary Educational Administration 6, no. 2 (October 1984): 101-110.

#### GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

- 592 Briggs, Steven. <u>The Municipal Grievance Process</u>. Los Angeles, CA: Institute of Industrial Relations, University of California, Los Angeles, 1984. 188 p.
- 593 Brinker, Paul A. "Labor Union Coercion: The Misuse of the Grievance Procedure." <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 5 (Winter 1984): 93-102.
- 594 Callaway, Robert J. "Refurbishing the Grievance Procedure Under Collective Bargaining." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (August 1984): 481-491.
- 595 Coulson, Robert. "How Fair are Your Grievance Procedures?"

  <u>Association Management</u> (February 1985): 117-119.
- 596 Gordon, Michael E., and Miller, Sandra J. "Grievances: A Review of Research and Practice." Personnel Psychology 37 (Spring 1984): 117-146.
- 597 "The Grievance Procedure." ANA Publication March 1985 (EC-119): pi-iii, 1-13.
- Holloway, William J., and Leech, Michael J. Employment Termination: Rights and Remedies. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, Inc., 1985. 567 p.
- 599 Jauvitis, Robert L. "The Impact of Wrongful Discharge Suits on Grievance-Arbitration Procedures in Collective Bargaining Agreements." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 5 (May 1985): 307-312.
- 600 Lovell, Ned B. Grievance Arbitration in Education.

  Fastback 223. Bloomington, IN: Phi Delta Kappa
  Educational Foundation, 1985. 41 p.
- 601 "Ore. Governor Vetoes Bill on Grievance Procedures."

  <u>CHE</u> 30, no. 22 (July 31, 1985): 2.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION

Adolphus, Stephen H. Equality Postponed: Continuing
Barriers to Higher Education in the 1980s. Conference
on Postsecondary Programs for Disadvantaged, Racine, WI,
June 1982. College Entrance Examination Board, 1984.

or seed with

- Begin, James P., and Lee, Barbara A. "Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: A Look Ahead." <u>Journal of the College and University Personnel Association</u> 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 6-14.
- 604 Benjamin, Ernst. "Collective Bargaining in Public Higher Education." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 8 (August 1985): 514-518.
- Bennett, John B., and Peltason, J. W., eds. <u>Contemporary Issues in Higher Education</u>. New York, NY: MacMillan Publishing Co., 256 p.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION (cont'd.)

- Bess, James L. <u>College and University Organization:</u>

  <u>Insights from the Behavioral Sciences.</u> New York, NY:

  New York University Press, 1984. 144 p.
- 607 Birnbaum, Robert. "Is Concession Bargaining a Threat to Stability in Higher Education Collective Bargaining?"

  NCSCBHEP Newsletter 12, no. 5 (November/December): 1-6.
- Blits, Jan H., ed. The American University: Problems,
  Prospects and Trends. Buffalo, NY: Prometheus Books,
  180 p.
- 609 Campbell, Duncan D. New Majority: Adult Learners in the University. University of Alberta Press, 1985. 164 p.
- 610 Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching.

  "Excerpts from Newman's Report on Higher Education
  Policy." New York, NY: Carnegie Foundation for the
  Advancement of Teaching.
- "Changes in Government Policy that Would Help Colleges: 36 Experts' Recommendations." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 56-60.
- Clark, Burton R. "The High School and the University: What Went Wrong in America, Part 1." Phi Delta Kappan 66 (February 1985): 391(7).
- Clark, Shirley M., and Lewis, Darrell R., eds. Faculty
  Vitality and Institutional Productivity: Critical
  Perspectives for Higher Education. Report No.
  ISBN-0-8077-2763-6. New York, NY: Teachers College Press,
  Columbia University.
- 614 Cleveland, Harlan. "Educating for the Information Society."

  Change 17, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 12-21.
- De Bevoise, Wynn. The Contribution of Education to

  Economic Productivity: Schooling in a Technological

  Society. Eugene, OR: ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational

  Management, College of Education, University of Oregon,

  1983. 48 p.
- Douglas, Joel M., ed. Structural Reform in Higher Education Collective Bargaining. Proceedings of the Annual Conference of the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions. New York, NY: NCSCBHEP, Baruch College, CUNY, April 1984.
- 617 Engelgau, Donna. "Bennett, Controversial Humanities Chairman Nominated to be U.S. Secretary of Education: President Orders Study of Department, Its Duties." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 1, 27.
- 618 Eurich, Nell P. <u>Corporate Classrooms</u>. Lawrenceville, N. J.: The Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching.
- Fecher, Roger J. Applying Corporate Management Strategies
  (New Directions for Higher Education, No. 50). San
  Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, Inc. 85 p.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION (cont'd.)

- 620 Gappa, Judith M. Part-time Faculty: Higher Education at a Crossroads. ASHE-ERIC Higher Education Research Report No. 3, 1984. Washington, D. C.: ASHE-ERIC, 1984. 129 p.
- Gardner, John; Berdahl, Robert; and Atwell, Robert.

  Cooperation and Conflict: The Public and Private
  Sectors in Higher Education. Washington, D. C.:
  Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges, 74 p.
- 622 Holland, Jeffrey R. "A 'Nation' at Risk: The Greater Crisis in American Education." American Education 20 (June 1984): 17(8).
- "Integrity in the College Curriculum." Text of the Report of the Project on Redefining the Meaning and Purpose of Baccalaureat Degrees, by the Association of American Colleges, reprinted in CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 12.
- "In Washington and the States: Court's Agenda, Hearings Regulations, Reports and Studies." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 62-65.
- Jascourt, Hugh D. "The Future of Labor Law in Higher Education: An Introduction." Journal of Law and Education 13, no. 4 (October 1984): 629-630.
- Johnston, William J., ed. Education on Trial:
  Strategies for the Future. San Francisco, CA:
  Institute for Contemporary Studies Press, 352 p.
- 627 Kerr, Clark. "Higher Education in Transition Once Again."

  <u>Education Digest</u> 50 (May 1985): 14(4).
- Koepplin, Leslie W., and Wilson, David A., eds. The Future of State Universities: Issues in Teaching, Research and Public Service. New Brunswick, N. J.: Rutgers University Press.
- Nielsen, Robert M., and Polishook, Irwin H. "Academic Prophecies." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 6.
- Peebles, Lynn. "Council Expects State Policymakers, Rather than Educators, to Assume the Main Roles in Reform of Higher Education." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 10.
- Ritter, Robert L. <u>Higher Education</u>, The <u>Initial Step</u>. Kendall/Hunt Publishers Co., 1984, 112 p.
- Robinson, George M., and Moulton, Janice. Ethical Problems in Higher Education. Englewood Cliffs, N. J.: Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1984. 108 p.
- Silber, John R. "Higher Education in the United States:
  Needs and Future Directions." (Speech Transcript)
  Vital Speeches 51 (September 1, 1985): 680(4).
- "'Sustaining the Vision': Text of Statement by Carnegie Foundation." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 18-19.

## HIGHER EDUCATION (cont'd.)

- "Visions, Values and Declining Support." (Interview with Three College Presidents). Commonweal 112 (April 19, 1985): 232(7).
- 636 Westmeyer, Paul. A History of American Higher Education. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, Publisher, 177 p.
- 637 Wilson, Robin. "Education Dept. to Delay Its Proposals for Extension of Higher Education Act." CHE 31, no. 4 (September 25, 1985): 1, 18.

#### LEGAL ISSUES

- AAUP. "On the Occasion ofhe Fiftieth Anniversary of the National Labor Relations Act." Academe 71, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 32.
- Alexander, Kenneth O. "Worker Participation and the Law:
  Two Views and Comment." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 7
  (July 1985): 428-433.
- American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions
  Officers and the National Association of College and
  University Attorneys. Legal Guide for Admissions
  Officers and Registrars. Washington, D. C.: American
  Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions
  Officers, 80 p.
- Baxter, Ralph H., and Wohl, Jeffrey D. "Wrongful Termination Lawsuits: The Employers Finally Win a Few."

  Employee Relations Law Journal 10 (Autumn 1984):

  258-275.
- Cox, Archibald; Bok, Derek C.; and Gorman, Robert A.

  Cases and Materials on Labor Law: 1983 Case Supplement.

  9th ed. Mineola, N. Y.: Foundation Press, 1983. 219 p.
- "Developments in the Law -- Public Employment." Harvard Law Review 97 (May 1984): 1611-1800.
- Fogel, Walter. Equal Pay Act: Implications for Comparable Worth. Praeger (Holt, Rinehart & Winston) 1984.
- Gilbertson, Eric R. "The Supreme Court and Academe: The Evolution of Constitutional Doctrines for Higher Education." ASHE 1985 Annual Meeting Paper. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education. (New Orleans, LA), March 15-17, 1985. 97 p.
- 646 Hendrickson, Robert M. "Higher Education." <u>The Yearbook of School Law</u>, Chapter 8 (1984). 42 p.
- 647 Hendrickson, Robert M. The Yearbook of School Law. Virginia, 1983.
- Hogan, John C. The Schools, the Courts, and the Public Interest, Second Edition. Lexington, MA: Lexington Books.

#### LEGAL ISSUES (cont'd.)

- Hunt, James W. The Law of the Workplace: Rights of Employers and Employees. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1984. 159 p.
- Johnson, Theresa. "Laws Prohibiting Employment Discrimination Against the Alcoholic and the Drug Addict." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> (September 1985): 716-27.
- 651 Kaufman, Michael D. "Rossmore House: The Status of Interrogating Known Union Sympathizers." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 7 (July 1985): 422-433.
- Kerr, David J. "The Rear View Mirror and the Crystal Ball--Labor Law in Higher Education: A Management Perspective." Journal of Law and Education 13, no. 4 (October 1984): 631-50.
- Kirby, Emily B. Yes You Can: The Working Women's Guide to Her Legal Rights, Fair Employment and Equal Pay.

  Prentice-Hall, 1984. 276 p.
- Lee, Barbara A. "Federal Court Involvement in Academic Personnel Decisions: Impact on Peer Review." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 56, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 38-54.
- Lindgren, J. Ralph; Ota, Patti T.; Zirkel, Perry A.; and
  Van Gieson, Nan. Sex Discrimination Law in Higher
  Education: The Lessons of the Past Decade. ASHE-ERIC,
  Higher Education Research Report No. 4, 1984. Washington,
  D. C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education,
  1984. 85 p.
- Marshall, F. Ray. Work and Women in the 1980's: A

  Perspective on Basic Trends Affecting Women's Jobs
  and Job Opportunities. Washington, D. C.: Women's
  Research and Education Institute, 1983. 26 p.
- 657 McKelvey, Jean T., ed. <u>The Changing Law of Fair</u> Representation. Ithaca, NY: ILR Press, 1985.
- 658 Palmer, Stacy E. "High Court Hears Case that May Affect Judges' Power in Academic Matters." CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 21.
- Perritt, Henry H. Employee Dismissal: Law and Practice. New York, NY: Wiley, 1984. 465 p.
- Pike, Maureen. The Employment Response to Equal Pay Legislation. Oxford Economic Papers (June 1985): 304-18.
- Pulliam, Mark S. "Legal Aspects of Exclusive Representation: Ruminations on the Private-Public Sector Analogy." Journal of Labor Research 5 (Fall 1984): 351-370.
- Reid, Joseph D., and Kurth, Michael M. "The Contribution of Exclusive Representation to Union Strength." <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 5 (Fall 1984): 391-412.
- Roberson, Cliff. Staying Out of Court: A Manager's Guide to Employment Law. Lexington, MA: Lexington Books 1985.

## LEGAL ISSUES (cont'd.)

- Rubenstein, Michael. Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value:

  The New Regulations and Their Implications. MacMillan
  (Salem House Academic Div.), 1985. 216 p.
- 665 Saltzman, Gregory M. "Bargaining Laws as a Cause and Consequence of the Growth of Teacher Unionism."

  Industrial and Labor Relations Review 38, no. 3

  (April 1985): 335-351.
- 666 Sands, John E. "New Developments in the Duty of Fair Representation: Practical Problems, Practical Solutions, and Legislative Proposals." Proceedings of New York University, Thirty-Seventh Annual Conference on Labor, 1984, Chapter 12. New York, NY: Matthew Bender, 1984.
- 667 Simpson, Michael D. "Justice for All? Faculty, Staff, and the Courts." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 31-38.
- 668 Smith, Russell A. <u>Labor Relations Law: Cases and Materials</u>.
  7th ed. Charlottesville, VA: Michie, 1984: 1102 p.
- Sockell, Donna. "The Legality of Employee-Participation Programs in Unionized Firms." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 37 (July 1984): 541-56.
- "Supreme Court Agrees to Hear Lawsuit over Union Fees."

  CHE 30, no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 21.
- "Supreme Court Refuses to Hear Professor's Protest Against Paying for New Jersey Unions' Lobbying." CHE 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 231.
- 672 "Supreme Court Rejects 2 University Cases." CHE 30, no. 2 (March 13, 1985): 22.
- 673 Tomlinson, Warren L. "Future Labor Law Trends: A Look at the Second Half of the 1980s." Labor Law Journal 36, no. 5 (May 1985): 300-306.
- 674 White, Harold C., and Meyer, Lynn M. "Employer Obligations to Provide Information." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (October 1984): 643-650.
- Wilson, Andrew. "Contract and Prerogative: A Reconsideration of the Legal Enforcement of Collective Agreements." Industrial Law Journal 13 (March 1984): 1-24.

#### LEGISLATION

- Biemiller, Lawrence. "How the U. of Texas, Flexing Its Political Muscle, Foiled Budget Cutters." CHE 30, no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 12-15.
- 677 Evangelauf, Jean. "Kerr Says Federal Era has Ended for Colleges; Governors Now the Key." CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 1, 11.

#### LEGISLATION (cont'd.)

- 678 Fields, Cheryl M. "2 House Panels Back Conflicting Measures to Nullify High Court's Grove City Ruling." CHE 30, no. 13 (May 29, 1985): 19, 21.
- 679 Heller, Scott. "Legislative Panel to Begin Broad Review of Wisconsin's Public-University System: Inquiry is Prompted by a Continuing Dispute over Faculty and Staff Salaries."

  CHE 29, no. 19 (January 23, 1985): 26.
- 680 Heller, Scott. "Washington Faculty-Bargaining Bill Stalls." CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 24.
- 681 "In Washington and the States: Court's Agenda, Hearings Regulations, Reports, and Studies." CHE 31, no. 1 (September 4, 1985): 62-65.
- "Legislature Gives SUNY More Fiscal Independence." CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 2.
- 683 McColliem, James K., and Walters, Roger S. "Public Sector Bargaining Legislation in Illinois and Ohio, 1983." Journal of Collective Negotiations 14, no. 2 (1985): 106-131.
- Miller, Edward B. Antitrust Laws and Employee Relations:
  An Analysis of Their Impact on Management and Union
  Policies. Philadelphia, PA: The Wharton School's
  Industrial Unit.
- 685 Palmer, Stacy E. "Anatomy of a Lobbying Effort: How Colleges Met Congress over Tax Reform." CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 1, 18-19.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "Colleges' Lobbyists Hone Precise Proposals for Changing Chief Higher-Education Law."

  CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 25, 28-29.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "House Unit Beginning Key Hearins on Future of Higher-Education Law." CHE 30, no. 12 (May 22, 1985): 23, 24.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "Tax-Writing Panel Backs New Levies on TIAA-CREF." CHE 31, no. 13 (November 27, 1985): 1, 14.
- Palmer, Stacy E., and Wilson, Robin, compilers. "How House Passed Legislation to Extend the Higher Education Act Compares with the Present Law." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 12-14.
- 690 Saltzman, Gregory M. "Bargaining Laws as a Cause and Consequence of the Growth of Teacher Unionism."

  Industrial and Labor Relations Review 38, no. 3
  (April 1985): 335-351.
- "Teaching Assistants in Wisconsin Gain Right to Bargain."

  CHE 31, no. 10 (November 6, 1985): 16.
- 692 Wilson, Robin. "Debate Rages over the Eligibility of Colleges for Federal Aid for 'Developing Institutions'."

  CHE 30, no. 21 (July 24, 1985): 11-13.

#### LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC

- "Academic Libraries: Myths & Realities." Association of College & Research Libraries 3d National Conference, April 4-7, 1984, Seattle.
- 694 "ALA Rejection of Union Role Seen as the Right Decision."

  <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (September 15, 1985): 18.
- 695 ARL Annual Salary Survey, 1984. Association of Research Libraries, 1985. 56 p.
- 696 Clinton, Alan. <u>Libraries and Trade Unionists: A Report</u>
  on Needs and Provisions in Public Libraries and
  Elsewhere. London: British Library, 1983. 88 p.
- 697 Coughlin, Ellen K. "Proposed Rules on Government Data Worry Librarians and Scholars." CHE 30, no. 15 (June 12, 1985): 11.
- 698 Evangelauf, Jean. "Research Librarians' Salaries Outpace Inflation for Third Consecutive Year." CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 12.
- 699 Garoogian, Rhoda, and Garoogian, Andrew. <u>Careers in Other Fields for Librarians</u>. Chicago, IL: Association for the Study of Higher Education. 192 p.
- 700 Hein, Kathleen M., and Estabrook, Leigh S. <u>Career</u>
  Profiles and Sex Discrimination in the <u>Library Profession</u>.
  Chicago, IL: Publishing Services, ALA, 1983. 82 p.
- 701 Holley, E. G. "Defining the Academic Librarian (Paper presented at the 1985 ALA Conference; with Discussion)."

  College & Research Libraries 46 (November 1985):

  462-477.
- 702 Horn, J. G. "Peer Review for Librarians and its Application in ARL Libraries." Academic Libraries: Myths and Realities. Association of College & Research Libraries, 1984, p. 135-40.
- 703 Irvine, Betty Jo. <u>Sex Segregation in Librarianship:</u>
  Demographic and Career Patterns of Academic Library
  Administrators. Greenwood Press, 1985. 171 p.
- 703a Irvine, Betty Jo. Sex Segregation in Librarianship:

  Demographic and Career Patterns of Academic Library

  Administrators. (Contributions in Librarianship and

  Information Science, No. 53). Westport, CT: Greenwood

  Press (June 1985). 225 p.
- "Job Evaluation Completed at University of Connecticut."
   Library Journal 110 (December 1985): 35.
- 705 Lewis, Helen. "Job Evaluation: The University of Connecticut Experience." Connecticut Libraries 27, no. 10 (October 1985): 1, 6, 7.
- 706 Lilore, Doreen. <u>The Local Union in Public Libraries</u>.

  Hamden, CT: Library Professional Publications, 1984.

  134 p.

#### LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC (cont'd.)

- 707 Maggio, T. E. "The Role of Women Directors in Louisiana's Public and Academic Libraries." <u>LLA Bulletin</u> 47 (Summer 1984): 19-22.
- 708 McDonald, E. "University/Industry Partnerships:
  Premonitions for Academic Libraries." Journal of
  Academic Librarianship 11 (May 1985): 82-87.
- 709 McMillen, Liz. "Attempt to Oust Librarians from Bargaining Unit at Rutgers is Called Threat to Academic Freedom." CHE 30, no. 11 (May 15, 1985): 31, 33.
- 710 McMillen, Liz. "Did One Indian Model for the Buffalo Nickel? It's All in a Day's Questions at Arizona State." CHE 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 29-30.
- 711 Moran, Barbara B. Academic Libraries: The Changing Knowledge Centers of Colleges and Universities.
  Washington, D. C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, 94 p.
- 712 Newton, H. "Political Activism (of the Librarians' Guild)." Unabashed Librarian 53 (1984): 15-16.
- 713 Nyren, Karl, ed. "Picket Lines and Paradises; Unionization Increasing in Academic Libraries: An ARL Study and an ACRL/NE Meeting in Connecticut." Library Journal 110, no. 20 (December 1985): 20-24.
- 714 O'Neill, June. "Comparable-Worth Adjustments: No."

  American Libraries 16 (February 1985): 93(2).
- 715 "Pay Equity Ammo Sought by American Library Association."

  <u>Library Journal</u> 110, no. 2 (February 1, 1985): 30.
- 716 Peele, D. A. "Librarians as Teachers: Some Reality, Mostly Myth (with Discussion)." <u>Journal of Academic</u> Librarianship.
- 717 Query, Lance. "Librarians and Teaching Faculty: Disparity Within the System." Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 13-16.
- 718 Ray, J. M., and Rubin, A. B. "Pay Equity in Academic Libraries and How do Map Librarians Come Out?" <u>Bulletin</u> (Special Libraries Association. Geography and Map <u>Division</u>) no. 141 (September 1985): 48.
- 719 Rosenthal, M. "The Impact of Unions on Salaries in Public Libraries." <u>Library Quarterly</u> 55 (January 1985): 52-70.
- 720 Saunders, C. S., and Saunders, R. "Effects of Flextime on Sick Leave, Vacation Leave, Anxiety, Performance and Satisfaction in a Library Setting." Library Quarterly 55 (January 1985): 71-88.
- 721 Schrock, C. S. et al. "Merit Evaluation: A Proposed Model."

  Academic Libraries: Myths and Realities.

  Association of College & Research Libraries (1984):

  155-62.

#### LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC (cont'd.)

- 722 Segal, JoAn, and Tyson, John. "The Library's Changing Role in Higher Education." <u>Library Journal</u> 110, no. 15 (September 15, 1985): 44-46.
- 723 Spyers-Duran, Peter, and Mann, Thomas W., Jr., eds. <u>Issues</u>
  in Academic Librarianship: Views and Case Studies for the
  1980's and 1990's. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 224 p.
- 724 Tassin, A. G. "Faculty Status for Librarians: Progress and Perplex." LLA Bulletin 47 (Fall 1984): 83-86.
- 725 Todd, Katherine. "Collective Bargaining and Professional Associations in the Library Field." Library Quarterly 55, no. 3 (July 1985): 284-299.
- 726 Turner, Judith Axler. "Campus Libraries Seen Threatened by Other Sources of Information." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 30-31.
- 727 "University of Wyoming Proposals Ask Librarian Status Change." <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (May 1, 1985): 20-21.
- 728 Veaner, A. B. "1985 to 1995: The Next Decade in Academic Librarianship (with Discussion)." College & Research Libraries 46 (May 1985): 209-229; 46 (July 1985): 285-319.
- 729 Wehrwein, Austin C. "Court Reverses Librarian's Tenure Award at U. of Minnesota." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 3.
- 730 Wiener, P. B. "The Right Status Tenure." <u>Catholic</u>
  <u>Library World</u> 57 (November/December 1985): 112-113.
- 731 Wong, W. S., and Zubatsky, D. S. "The Tenure Rate of University Library Directors: A 1983 Survey." College & Research Libraries 46 (January 1985): 69-77.

#### LONG-RANGE PLANNING

- 732 Blits, Jan H. American University: Problems, Prospects and Trends. Prometheus Books, 1985, 150 p.
- 733 Davis, Nancy T. Strategic Visions for the College Union:

  Re: Commitment 1984 and Beyond. Proceedings. 64th

  Conference. St. Louis, MO: Association of College UnionsInternational, 1984.
- 734 Goodlad, Sinclair. Education for the Professions: Quis Custodiet. 20th Conference. Papers. Society for Research into Higher Education. NFER-NELSON (Taylor & Francis), 1985. 330 p.
- 735 Jacques, David, ed. <u>Future for Higher Education</u>.

  19th Conference proceedings. Society for Research into Higher Education. NFER-NELSON (Taylor & Francis),
  1984.

#### LONG-RANGE PLANNING (cont'd.)

- 736 Krozer, Bill. "Strategic Planning Stressed to Labor, Ed Leaders." Higher Education and National Affairs 34, no. 18 (September 30, 1985): 1, 4.
- 737 Moran, B. B. "Strategic Planning and Higher Education."

  <u>College Research Library News</u> no. 6 (June 1985):

  288-290.
- 738 Nielsen, Robert, and Polishook, Irwin H. "Higher Education and Collective Bargaining: Past, Present and Future."

  Journal of the College and University Personnel

  Association 36, no. 2 (Summer/Fall 1985): 52-57.
- 739 Silber, John R. "Higher Education in the United States: Needs and Future Directions." (Speech Transcript). Vital Speeches 51 (September 1, 1985): 680(4).

#### MERIT PAY

- 740 Center for Public Sector Labor Relations. Indiana Univ.
  "Teacher Compensation and Evaluation in Public Education."

  Dialogue: A Review of Labor-Management Cooperation in Public Education 2, no. 1 (Spring 1985): 40 p.
- Johnson, Henry C., ed. Merit, Money, and Teachers'

  Careers: Studies on Merit Pay and Career Ladders for

  Teachers. Lanham, MD: University Press of America,

  1985, 227 p.
- 742 Johnson, F. Craig, and Tuckman, Bruce W. "Information Requirements for Faculty Merit Pay Decisions. AIR 1985 Annual Forum Paper." Paper presented at the Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, 1985. 24 p.
- 743 Koehler, W. F. <u>Ideas in Practice: Merit Pay--Equitable</u> Selection of Recipients and Increments.
- 744 Lewis, Florence C. "On Merit." College Board Review 136 (Summer 1985): 2-3, 30-31.
- 745 Manaster, Alfred. "The California 'Step System'."

  <u>Academe</u> 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 23-26.
- 746 McKay, James H. "Market, Merit, and Experience at Oakland University." Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 17-22.
- 747 Shreeve, William. "Contracting for Merit Pay." College Teaching 33, no. 4 (Fall 1985): 155-158.
- 748 Shreeve, William et al. "Teachers do not Deal in Widgets."

  Counseling and Values 29, no. 1 (October 1984):

  59-66.

#### NLRB

- 749 Ahlburg, Dennis A. "Majority Voting Rules and the Union Success Rate in National Labor Relations Board Representation Elections." <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 5 (Summer 1984): 229-236.
- 750 Farber, Henry E. "Procedures for Resolving Objections to NLRB Elections." <u>Industrial Relations Law Journal</u> 6, no. 2 (1984): 255-296.
- 751 Mack, Curtis L., and Bernstein, Ira P. "NLRB Deferral to the Arbitration Process: The Arbitrator's Demanding Role." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 33-43.
- 752 Miscimarra, Philip A. The NLRB and Managerial Discretion:
  Plant Closing, Relocations, Subcontracting, and
  Automation. Philadelphia, PA: Industrial Research Unit,
  Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, 1983. 368 p.
- 753 Perry, Charles R.; Kramer, Andrew M.; and Schneider,
  Thomas J. Operating During Strikes: Company Experience,
  NLRB Policies, and Governmental Regulations.
  Philadelphia, PA: Industrial Research Unit, The Wharton School, 1982. x, 163 p.
- 754 Susser, Peter A. "NLRB Restricts Mandatory Bargaining Over Managerial Changes." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 35 (July 1984): 415-423.
- 755 Thiebolt, Armand J., and Haggard, Thomas R. <u>Union Violence:</u>

  The Record and the Response by Courts, Legislatures, and the NLRB. Philadelphia, PA: Industrial Research Unit, Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, 1983. 540 p.
- 756 Walther, Peter D. "The NLRB Today." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 11 (November 1985): 803-816.
- 757 Watkins, Beverly T. "NLRB Approves Bargaining by Cooper Union Faculty." CHE 30, no. 1 (March 6, 1985): 29-30.
- 758 Van de Water, John R. "Influences of the National Labor Relations Board in the Early Years of the Reagan Administration." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 12 (December 1985): 867-874.
- 759 Vause, Gary W. "The NLRB Policy on Deferral to Arbitration -- Deference or Abdication?" Florida Bar Journal 58 (July/August 1984): 461-464.

#### NON-FACULTY

- 760 Heller, Scott. "Clerical Workers Gaining Attention Through Unions: Now Columbia, Like Yale, May Face Work Stoppage."

  CHE 29, no. 19 (January 23, 1985): 1, 28.
- 761 Meyer, Thomas J. "Clerical and Technical Workers at Yale U. Approve Contract, End 4-Month Dispute." CHE 29, no. 20 (January 30, 1985): 27.

#### NON-FACULTY (cont'd.)

762 "NLRB Certifies Union for Columbia U. Workers." CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 3.

#### PART-TIME FACULTY

- 763 Abel, Emily K. <u>Terminal Degrees: The Job Crisis in</u>
  Higher Education. Praeger Publishers, 1984. 228 p.
- 764 Andrews, John D. W. <u>Strengthening the Teaching Assistant Faculty</u>. Jossey-Bass, Inc., 1985. 92 p.
- 765 Gappa, Judith M. Part-time Faculty: Higher Education at a Crossroads. ASHE-ERIC Higher Education Research Report No. 3, 1984. Washington, D. C.: ASHE-ERIC (1984). 129 p.
- 766 "Lecturer Fights 'Part-time' Rule." On Campus 5, no. 1 (September 1985): 2.
- 767 Parsons, Michael H. <u>Part-time Occupational Faculty: A Contribution to Excellence.</u> Information Series No. 300. Columbus, OH: National Center Publications, National Center for Research in Vocational Education, 1985. 50 p.
- 768 "Part-time Instructors Pick Union in Connecticut." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 2.
- 769 Turner & Phillips. Care & Feeding of Part-time Faculty.
  Port Washington, NY: Associated Faculty Press.
- 770 Watkins, Beverly T. "Colleges Urged to Re-examine Hiring Practices for Tenure-track Positions and Part-time Jobs."

  CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 25, 28.
- 771 Watkins, Beverly T. "Frustrated Part-timer Sues U. of Cal. for Full-time Job." CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 23, 26.

## PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

- 772 Bussey, Ellen M., ed. "Federal Civil Service Law and Procedures: A Basic Guide." Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1984.
- 773 Renzulli, Joseph S. "A Landmark Decision on Employment Practices in Special Education for the Gifted."

  Gifted Child Quarterly 29, no. 1 (Winter 1985):

  24-28.
- 774 Townson, Monica. A National System of Fully-paid
  Parental Leave for Canada: Policy Choices, Costs, and
  Funding Mechanisms. (Series A, Equality in the
  Workplace; no. 4). Ottawa, Ont.: Labour Canada, 1983,
  134 p.

## PUBLIC SECTOR LABOR RELATIONS

- 775 Cayer, N. Joseph. <u>Labor Management Relations in the Public Sector: An Annotated Bibliography</u>. New York, NY: Garland Publishing, 1984. 395 p.
- 776 DeAngelis, Tony. <u>Public Sector Collective Bargaining</u>.
  Minneapolis, MN: Labor Education Service, Industrial
  Relations Center, University of Minnesota, 1983. 194 p.
- 777 Decker, Kurt H. "The Public Sector Employer's and Union's Right to Conduct Prearbitration Interviews." Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 14, no. 1 (1985): 13-23.
- 778 DiLorenzo, Thomas J. "Exclusive Representation in Public Employment: A Public Choice Perspective." <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 5 (Fall 1984): 371-390.
- 779 Featherman, Sandra, and Roberts, Lynne. "Pluralist Models of Public Sector Collective Bargaining: Proposals for Public Education." <u>Urban Review</u> 16, no. 4 (1984): 219-33.
- 780 Felker, Lon S.; Griffith, Edwin R.; and Durrant, Edward W. "Public Sector Unionization in the South: An Agenda for Research." Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 13, no. 1 (1984): 1-14.
- 781 Freeman, Richard B. <u>Unionism Comes to the Public Sector.</u>
  Cambridge, Mass.: National Bureau of Economic Research,
  1984. 91 p.
- Goldberg, Joel A., and Holzer, Marc, eds. The Resource
  Guide to Public Productivity. New York, NY: National
  Center for Public Productivity, 1983.
- Joyce, Robert P. "Constitutional Protections of Teachers and Other Public Employees." School Law Bulletin 16, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 6-12.
- 784 Kearney, Richard C. <u>Labor Relations in the Public Sector</u>.
  (Public Administration and Public Policy, No. 21). New York, NY: Marcel C. Dekker, 1984. 337 p.
- 785 Kerchen, Harry, ed. <u>Labor/Management Relations Among</u>
  <u>Government Employees</u>. Farmingdale, NY: Baywood Pub.
  Co., 1983. 224 p.
- Labor Relations in a Changing Economy. Public Sector
  Lbor Relations Conference (5th). St. Paul, MN: Advanced
  Legal Education, Hamline University School of Law, 1983.
  510 p.
- 787 Lester, Richard A. Labor Arbitration in State and Local
  Government. Princeton, NJ: Industrial Relations Section,
  Princeton University, Research Report Series No. 124,
  November 1984. 210 p.
- Levine, Marvin J., ed. <u>Labor Relations in the Public Sector: Readings and Cases</u>, 2nd ed. Grid Publications (Wiley), 1985. 466 p.

## PUBLIC SECTOR LABOR RELATIONS (cont'd.)

- Martin, Shan. Managing Without Managers: Alternative Work Arrangements in Public Organizations. Beverly Hills, CA: Sage Pubs., 1983. 200 p.
- 790/ Moriarty, Karen M. "Win-Win Bargaining: Thirty Days to 791 a Contract." Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association of Negotiators and Contract Administrators. Clearwater Beach, FL, November 7-9, 1984 (ERIC Document Reproduction Service, ED 252 924). 5 p.
- Neal, Richard G. "It's Time to Cut Back on Collective Bargaining for Teachers and Other Public Employees."

  Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 14, no. 1 (1985): 91-100.
- 793 Randles, Harry, and Baum, Steven. "Attitudes of Professional Educators Toward Labor and Management."

  Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 14, no. 1 (1985): 77-89.
- 794 Reid, Joseph D., Jr., and Kurth, Michael M. "The Contribution of Exclusive Representation to Union Strength." Government Union Review 5, no. 4 (Fall 1984): 47-68.
- 795 Reid, Joseph D., Jr., and Kurth, Michael M. "The Organization of State and Local Government Employees: Comment." Journal of Labor Research 5 (Spring 1984): 191-200.
- 796 Smith, Russell L. "Public Employee Unions and Politics in American Cities." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 14</u>, no. 1 (1985): 1-12.
- 797 Zack, Arnold M. <u>Public Sector Mediation</u>. Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1985. 199 p.

## QUALITY OF WORKLIFE

- Austin, Ann E. "Academic Workplace: New Demands, Heightened Tensions." Association for the Study of Higher Education (ASHE-ERIC Higher Education Report Series, No. 10, 1983), 1984. 120 p.
- Bacharach, Samuel B. The Quality of Working Life of Professional, Technical and Scientific Employees of New York State: A Report to the Joint Labor-Management Committee on Professional Development and Quality of Working Life. Ithaca, NY: New York State School of Industrial and Labor Relations, 1983. 2 vols. 608 p.
- Bubach, Kenneth A., and Grant, Mary Kathryn, eds. Quality of Work, Life: Health Care Applications. Catholic Health Association of the United States, 1985. 282 p.

## QUALITY OF WORKLIFE (cont'd.)

- 801 D'Arcy, Carl; Syrotuik, John; and Siddique, C. M.
  "Perceived Job Attributes, Job Satisfaction, and
  Psychological Distress: A Comparison of Working Men
  and Women." Human Relations 37 (August 1984): 603-612.
- Fraser, Thomas M. <u>Human Stress, Work and Job Satisfaction:</u>
  A Critical Approach. Geneva, Switzerland: International
  Labour Office, 1983. 72 p.
- 803 Guzzo, Richard A. Programs for Productivity and Quality of Work Life. New York, NY: Pergamon Press, 1983. 38 p.
- 804 Hall, Robert, and Lazear, Edward P. "The Excess Sensitivity of Layoffs and Quits to Demand." <u>Journal of Labor Economics</u> 2 (April 1984): 233-258.
- Jacobson, Robert L. "Low Pay and Declining Working Conditions Seen Threatening Colleges' Teacher Supply." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 21.
- 806 Kieffer, Jarold A. <u>Gaining the Dividends of Longer Life:</u>

  New Roles for Older Workers. Boulder, CO: Westview Press,

  1983. 174 p.
- 807 "Labor-Management Cooperation and Worker Participation: Elements of Program Development." The Arbitration Journal 40, no. 2 (June 1985): 67-73.
- 808 Maccoby, Michael. "Helping Labor and Management Set Up a Quality-of-Worklife Program." Monthly Labor Review 107 (March 1984): 28-32.
- Maeroff, Gene I. "A Changing World for Professors." New York Times (Education Summer Survey), August 18, 1985: 1, 36-37.
- 810 Mirvis, Philip H., and Lawler, E. E. "Accounting for the Quality of Work Life." <u>Journal of Occupational</u> Behaviour 5 (July 1984): 197-212.
- Petty, M. M.; McGee, Gail W.; and Cavender, Jerry W.

  "A Meta-Analysis of the Relationship Between Indivdual
  Job Satisfaction and Individual Performance." Academy
  of Management Review 9 (October 1984): 712-721.
- Scarpello, Vida, and Campbell, John P. "Job Satisfaction and the Fit Between Individual Needs and Organizational Rewards." Journal of Occupational Psychology 56 (December 1983): 315-328.
- Shaw, George C. "Debunding the Myth of Academe." Thought and Action 1, no. 2 (Spring 1985): 5-16.
- 814 Smith, Robert E. Workrights. New York, NY: E. P. Dutton, 1983. 267 p.
- Stein, Barry. Quality of Work Life in Action: Managing for Effectiveness. New York, NY: AMA Membership Publications Division, American Management Associations, 1983. 74 p.
- 816 Timperley, Stuart, and Ondrack, Dan, eds. <u>The Humanization of Work</u>. London, Eng.: Armstrong Publishing, 1982. 239 p.

#### QUALITY OF WORKLIFE (cont'd.)

- Watts, A. G. "Education, Unemployment and the Future of Work." Open University Press, 1983. 218 p.
- Weiss, Andrew. "Determinants of Quit Behavior." <u>Journal</u> of Labor Economics 2 (July 1984): 371-387.

#### RETIREMENT

- 819 Babic, Anne L. "Flexible Retirement: An International Survey of Public Policies." Aging and Work 7, no. 1 (1984): 21-36.
- 820 <u>Background on the Civil Service Retirement System: A</u>
  Report. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office,
  1983. 43 p.
- 821 Blinder, Alan S. <u>Private Pensions and Public Pensions:</u>
  Theory and Fact. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of
  Economic Research, NBER Working Paper Series; no. 902,
  1982. 70 p.
- Bodie, Zvi, and Shoven, John B., eds. Financial Aspects of the United States Pension System. Chicago, IL: University of Chicago Press, 1983. 452 p.
- 823 "Cal. System Adopts Sex-Equity Requirement." CHE 30,
  no. 16 (June 19, 1985): 3.
- Chronister, Jay L., and Trainer, Aileen C. "Early, Partial and Phased Retirement Programs in Public Higher Education: A Report on Institutional Experiences." The Journal of the College and University Personnel Association 36, no.4 (Winter 1985): 27-31.
- 825 Cook, Thomas J. Public Retirement Systems: Summaries of Public Retirement Plans Covering Colleges and Universities, 1985. New York, NY: Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association and the College Retirement Equities Fund, 68 p.
- Doering, Mildred; Rhodes, Susan R.; and Schuster, Michael.

  The Aging Worker: Research and Recommendations.

  Beverly Hills, CA: Sage Publications, 1983. 391 p.
- 827 "Early Retirement." On Campus 4, no. 4 (December 1984/ January 1985): 1.
- Fields, Gary S., and Mitchell, Olivia S. Economic Determinants of the Optimal Retirement Age: An Empirical Investigation. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, NBER Working Paper Series; no. 876, 1982. 27 p.
- "Focus on Faculty. Campuses Respond to Uncapping of Retirement Age." <u>Higher Education & National Affairs</u> 34, no. 17 (September 16, 1985): 5, 7.

#### RETIREMENT (cont'd.)

- 830 Fox, Allan. "Income Changes at and After Social Security Benefit Receipt: Evidence from the Retirement History Study." Social Security Bulletin 47 (September 1984): 3-23.
- Friedman, Lawrence M. Your Time Will Come: The Law of
  Age Discrimination and Mandatory Retirement. New York, NY:
  Russell Sage Foundation, Harper & Row, 1985. 149 p.
- 832 Gustman, Alan L., and Steinmeier, Thomas L. "Modeling the Retirement Process for Evaluation and Research."

  Monthly Labor Review 107 (July 1984): 26-33.
- 833 Hamermesh, Daniel S. "Life-Cycle Effects on Consumption and Retirement." <u>Journal of Labor Economics</u> 2 (July 1984): 353-370.
- 834 Ingalls, Zoe. "Early-Retirement Option in New York State Attracts Hundreds of College Employees." CHE 29, no. 17 (January 9, 1985): 27.
- 835 Jacobson, Robert L. "TIAA Misleads Most Participants on Value of Retirement Benefits, Business Officers' Panel Charges." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 1, 24-25.
- 836 Kieffer, Jarold A. <u>Gaining the Dividends of Longer Life:</u>

  New Roles for Older Workers. Boulder, CO: Westview
  Press, 1983. 174 p.
- 837 Kotlikoff, Laurence J., and Smith, Daniel E. <u>Pensions</u>
  in the <u>American Economy</u>. Chicago, IL: University of Chicago Press, 1983. 449 p.
- 838 Levin, Noel Arnold, and Schelberg, Neal S. "Arbitral Immunity under ERISA: Cases and Rulings." <u>Pension</u> <u>World</u> (December 1983): 31-32.
- Logue, Dennis E., and Rogalski, Richard J. Managing
  Corporate Pension Plans: The Impact of Inflation.
  Washington, D. C.: American Enterprise Institute for
  Public Policy Research, 1984. 68 p.
- 840 McGinnies, Elliott. "'Phased Retirement Option' for Faculty Members at Age 65." CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 49.
- McKeachie, W. J. "An Alternative to Forced Retirement."

  <u>Academe</u> 71, no. 1 (January/February 1985): 41.
- Palmer, Stacy E. "House Panel Votes to Impose New Rules on Status of College Retirement Plans." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 13, 22.
- Parnes, Herbert S., ed. <u>Policy Issues in Work and</u>
  Retirement. Kalamazoo, MI: W. E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research, 1983. 286 p.
- Rabkin, Peggy A. "Recent Developments in Retiree Health Benefits." Labor Law Journal (September 1985): 675-87.
- Retirement Equity Act of 1984: Law and Explanation.
  Chicago, Ill.: Commerce Clearing House, 1984. 88 p.

# RETIREMENT (cont'd.)

- Retirement and Income: A National Research Report of
  Behavior and Opinion Concerning Retirement, Pensions
  and Social Security. New York, NY: Garland, 1984. 121 p.
- Retirement and Social Security. Dayton, OH: Domestic Policy Association, 1982. 38 p.
- 848 Social Security and Retirement: Private Goals, Public Policy. Washington, D. C.: Congressional Quarterly, 1983. 246 p.
- United States Congress, House, Select Committee on Aging, Subcommittee on Retirement Income and Employment.

  Administration's Plan to Eliminate Older Workers Jobs Program: Hearings (...), 97th Congress, 2d session, February 25, 1982, Washington, D. C., February 19, 1982, Boston, Mass., and February 22, 1982, Astoria, N. Y. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1982.
- United States Congress, House, Select Committee on Aging.

  The End of Mandatory Retirement: Hearing (...), 97th

  Congress, 2d session, July 16, 1982. Washington, D. C.:

  Government Printing Office, 1983. 65 p.
- United States Congress, House, Select Committee on Aging.

  Pension Funding Problems: Hearing (...), 97th Congress,

  2nd session, July 16, 1982. Washington, D. C.:

  Government Printing Office, 1983. 226 p.
- United States Congress, Senate, Committee on Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee on Civil Service, Post Office, and General Services. Civil Service Pension Reform Act: A Report. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1983. 100 p.
- United States Congress, Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources, Subcommittee on Labor. Retirement Equity Act of 1983: Hearing (...), 98th Congress, 1st session, on S. 19...and Related Bills, October 4, 1983. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1983.
- Watkins, Beverly T. "Early-Retirement Options Gaining Popularity Among Colleges and Older Faculty Members."

  CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 19, 21.
- 855 Watkins, Beverly T. "Study of Retirement Plans Looks Beyond TIAA-CREF." CHE 30, no. 18 (July 3, 1985): 23-24.

#### RETRENCHMENT

- 856 Haltiwanger, John. "The Distinguishing Characteristics of Temporary and Permanent Layoffs." Journal of Labor Economics 2 (October 1984): 523-538.
- 857 Halvorson, Peter, et. al. "Coping with Retrenchment: Faculty Experiences." Academe 71, no. 3 (May/June 1985): 10-15.

# RETRENCHMENT (cont'd.)

- 858 "Morgan State U. to Lay Off 27 Full-time Professors." CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 2.
- 859 Palmer, Stacy E. "Oral Arguments on Teacher Layoffs Heard by Justices." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 21.
- 860 "Southern Colorado Plans to Eliminate Programs, Jobs." CHE 30, no. 4 (March 27, 1985): 2.
- 861 "Union Hits Cheyney U. Plan to Drop 15 from Faculty."

  CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 2.
- 862 "U. of Texas Won't Rehire 50 Lecturers in English." CHE 30, no. 2 (March 13, 1985): 2.
- 863 Watkins, Beverly T. "AAUP Calls State-College Group's Position on Faculty Layoffs 'Nebulous', 'Disturbing'." CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 23.

## SALARIES

- "AAUP Annual Report on the Economic Status of the Profession 1984-85." Academe 71, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 1-76.
- 865 Balkon, David B., and Gomez-Mejia, Luis R. "Compensation Practices in High-Technology Industries." Personnel Administration 30, no. 6 (June 1985): 111-123.
- 866 Bean, Charles R. "Optimal Wage Bargains." Economica 51 (May 1984): 141-150.
- 867 Beaumont, Marion S. <u>Salary Systems in Public Higher</u>
  <u>Education: A Microeconomic Analysis</u>. New York, NY:
  Praeger (1985): 248 p.
- 868 Badger, Carole. "Sixth Annual Salary Survey: Who Does What and for How Much." Working Woman 10, no. 1 (January 1985): 65-72.
- 869 Burgess, Leonard R. Wage and Salary Administration: Pay and Benefits. Columbus, OH: C. E. Merrill Pub. Co., 1984. 434 p.
- "Cal. 2-Year College Told to Award Retroactive Pay."
  CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1986): 3.
- 871 Center for Public Sector Labor Relations. Indiana
  University. "Teacher Compensation and Evaluation in
  Public Education." <u>Dialogue: A Review of Labor-</u>
  Management Cooperation in Public Education 2, no. 1
  (Spring 1985): 40 p.
- Daniels, Gene. <u>Labor Guide to Negotiating Wages and Benefits</u>. Reston, VA: Reston Publishing Guide, 1985.

# SALARIES (cont'd.)

- 873 Dooley, Martin D., and Gottschalk, Peter. "Earnings Inequality Among Males in the United States: Trends and the Effect of Labor Force Growth." Journal of Political Economy 92 (February 1984): 59-89.
- 874 Evangelauf, Jean. "Faculty Salaries Are Up 6.6 Pct., Average \$30,960." CHE 30, no. 5 (April 3, 1985): 1, 24.
- 875 Evangelauf, Jean. "Half of All Faculty Members Taught in Summer and Earned an Average of \$3,900, Survey Finds."

  CHE 30, no. 20 (July 17, 1985): 23, 25.
- 876 Evangelauf, Jean. "Higher Salaries Go to Professors in Faculty Unions." CHE 30, no. 9 (May 1, 1985): 1, 30.
- 877 Hansen, W. Lee. "Salary Differences Across Disciplines."
  Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 6-7.
- 878 Heller, Scott. "A Week of Action by Professors was a Turning Point in Battle for Better Pay." CHE 30, no. 13 (May 29, 1985): 25-26.
- 879 Johnson, F. Craig, and Tuckman, Bruce W. "Information Requirements for Faculty Merit Pay Decisions. AIR 1985 Annual Forum Paper." Paper presented at the Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, 1985. 24 p.
- 880 "'Market Forces/Market Equity' Provisions in Faculty Contracts." NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 4 (September/October 1985): 1-8.
- 881 McKay, James H. "Market, Merit, and Experience at Oakland University." Academe 71, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 17-22.
- 882 Mellor, Earl F. "Investigating Differences in Weekly Earnings of Women and Men." Monthly Labor Review 107 (June 1984): 17-28.
- Mellor, Earl F. "Weekly Earnings in 1983: A Look at More Than 200 Occupations." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 1 (January 1985): 54-59.
- Milkovich, George T., and Newman, Jerry M. <u>Compensation</u>. Plano, TX: Business Publications, 1984. 549 p.
- 886 Morrell, Louis R. "How to Set Salaries for Faculty Members."

  CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 38.
- 887 "New Okla. Taxes Providing Funds for Faculty Raises."

  CHE 31, no. 4 (September 25, 1985): 16.
- 888 "1983 Median Faculty Salary Totaled \$502 a Week." CHE 29, no. 23 (February 20, 1985): 2.
- 889 "Pay Equity Provision Key to Chicago Pact." AFL-CIO News 30, no. 51 (December 21, 1985): 5.

# SALARIES (cont'd.)

- 890 Remick, Helen. "Weighing Worth: The Tools of Job Evaluation." <u>Educational Record</u> 66, no. 4 (Fall 1985): 21-26.
- "Salary Equalization was Lawful." (Ende v. Regency University, 36 EPD 35, 081). Labor Law Journal 36, no. 8 (August 1985): 666.
- 892 Shreeve, William. "Contracting for Merit Pay." College Teaching 33, no. 4 (Fall 1985): 155-58.
- 893 "Staff Increase at W. Va. U. Linked to an Approved Plan." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 3.
- 894 "The Ultimate Pay Raise." On Campus 4, no. 7 (April 1985): 3.
- 895 Vroman, Wayne. "Cost-of-Living Escalators and Price-Wage Linkages in the U. S. Economy, 1968-1980." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 2 (January 1985): 225-235.
- 896 Wallace, Marc., J., and Fay, Charles H. Compensation
  Theory and Practice. Boston, MA: Kent Publ. Co., 1983.
  282 p.
- 897 Watkins, Beverly T. "Salary Increases of Administrators Outrun Inflation." CHE 30, no. 3 (March 20, 1985): 1,
- 898 "Wis. Faculty Members Win 'Catch-Up' Salary Increases." CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 3.

# STRIKES

- 899 "Blue-Collar Workers Accept 3-Year Contract at Yale."

  CHE 29, no. 21 (February 6, 1985): 2.
- 900 "Brooklyn Center Professors Stage 4-Day Strike." CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 2.
- 901 "Cal. Supreme Court Upholds Strikes by State Employees."

  CHE 30, no. 12 (May 22, 1985): 2.
- 902 Coulson, Crocker. "Labor Relations Update: The Yale Strike, Labor Unrest in the Ivy League." <u>The Arbitration</u> <u>Journal</u> 40, no. 3 (September 1985): 53-62.
- 903 "Employees' Strike Halts Classes at Mexico City University." CHE 30, no. 22 (July 31, 1985): 29.
- 904 "Faculty Members on Strike at Hofstra U., Oakland U." CHE 31, no. 2 (September 11, 1985): 2.
- 905 "Faculty Work Stoppages -- 1985." NCSCBHEP Newsletter
  13, no. 5 (November/December 1985): 6-7.
- 906 Gould, William B. "Strikes, Dispute Procedures, and Arbitration: Essays on Labor Law." Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1985. 313 p.

# STRIKES (cont'd.)

- 907 Heller, Scott. "Columbia U. Averts Strike by Clerical Workers, Pledges to Accept NLRB Ruling on Union Vote."

  CHE 29, no. 22 (February 13, 1985): 41.
- Hutcheson, Mark A. Employer's Guide to Strike Planning and Prevention. New York, NY: Practicing Law Institute,
- 909 Kalisch, P. A., and Kalisch, B. J. "Policy Perspectives on Newspaper Reports of Nurse Strikes." Research Nursing Health 8, no. 3 (September 1985): 243-51.
- 910 "Negotiations Resume in Yale Strike." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 2.
- Olson, Craig A. "The Role of Rescheduled School Days in Teacher Strikes." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations</u>
  Review 37 (July 1984): 515-528.
- 912 "1,100 Workers Walk Out at Columbia U." <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 8 (October 23, 1985): 2.
- 913 Perry, Charles R.; Kramer, Andrew M.; and Schneider, Thomas J. Operating During Strikes. Philadelphia, Pa.: University of Pennsylvania, The Wharton School, Vance Hall,, 1984. 4th Printing.
- 914 "Professors End 2-Day Strike at Ohio Community College."

  CHE 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 2.
- 915 "Professors Strike at a Campus of Long Island University."

  CHE 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 3.
- 916 "6-Day Faculty Strike Ends in College in Illinois." CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 2.
- 916a "The Strike at Yale." NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 3 (July/August 1985): 10 p.
- 917 "Strikes Yield Better Contracts." On Campus 5, no. 3 (November 1985): 3.
- 918 "Workers End Walkout at Mexican University." CHE 30, no. 23 (August 7, 1985): 24.

# STUDENTS

- 919 "Cal. Graduate Students File Unfair-Practice Charges."

  <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 6 (October 9, 1985): 2.
- 920 Heller, Scott. "Berkeley Graduate Students Protest Job Reclassification." <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 5 (October 2, 1985): 27, 30.
- 921 Smith, Bruce L. R., ed. <u>The State of Graduate Education</u>. Washington, D. C.: The Brookings Institute, 1985. 193 p.

#### TENURE

- 922 "Academic Freedom and Tenure--Temple University Reports."
  Academe 71, no. 3 (May/June 1985): 16-27.
- 923 "Adelphi Reverses Decision Denying Tenure to 7." CHE 31, no. 21 (November 20, 1985): 2.
- 924 Compiled by: Division of Policy Analysis and Research
  American Council on Education. "Statistics You Can Use:
  Women are Making Progress in Tenure Status." Higher
  Education & National Affairs 34, no. 8 (May 6, 1985): 3.
- 925 "Due Process in Decisions Relating to Tenure in Higher Education." <u>Journal of College and University Law</u> 11, no. 3 (Winter 1984): 323-344.
- 926 Hairston, Maxine. "We're Hiring Too Many Temporary Instructors." CHE 30, no. 7 (April 17, 1985): 80.
- 927 "Harvard Controversy Ends as Scholar Accepts Tenure." CHE 31, no. 15 (December 11, 1985): 2-3.
- 928 Heller, Scott. "Review of Tenured Professors Will Not Work If It's Viewed as a Threat, Administrators Say, Participants in Conference Favor Tying Evaluation to Improvement of Professional Skills." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 29-31.
- 929 Heller, Scott. "Rigorous New Tenure Rules are Proposed for Vanderbilt." CHE 30, no. 14 (June 5, 1985): 23, 26.
- 930 Heller, Scott. "2 Babson Professors Relinquish Tenure, Take 5-Year Contracts." CHE 29, no. 18 (January 16, 1985): 29, 31.
- 931 "High Court Refuses to Hear Auburn U. Tenure Case." CHE 30, no. 18 (July 3, 1985): 18.
- 932 "Mass. Professor Sues Over Tenure Denial." CHE 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 2.
- 933 McMillen, Liz. "Court Denies Bid to Broaden Professor's Regional Tenure." CHE 31, no. 15 (December 11, 1985): 21, 23.
- McMillen, Liz. "Court Orders College to Divulge Confidential Tenure Reviews." CHE 31, no. 11 (November 13, 1985): 27.
- 935 McMillen, Liz. "Threat of Censure by AAUP Prompts Seton Hall U. to Reinstate Tenured Professor Who Left Priesthood."

  CHE 30, no. 19 (July 10, 1985): 19-20.
- 936 Sehgal, Ellen. "Occupational Mobility and Job Tenure in 1983." Monthly Labor Review 107 (October 1984): 18-23.
- 937 "700 Protest Tenure Policies at Washington U." CHE 29, no. 24 (February 27, 1985): 2.
- 938 "Tenure at Yale." <u>Higher Education & National Affairs</u> 34, no. 8 (May 6, 1985): 5.

# TENURE (cont'd.)

- 939 Walker, David. "British Government Seeks to Alter University Tenure Policies." CHE 31, no. 16 (December 18, 1985): 37-38.
- 940 Watkins, Beverly T. "Colleges Urged to Re-Examine Hiring Practices for Tenure-Track Positions and Part-time Jobs." CHE 31, no. 14 (December 4, 1985): 25, 28.
- 941 Watkins, Beverly T. "Efforts to Limit Tenure Could Lead to 'First-Rate Disaster,' AAUP Head Says." CHE 31, no. 4 (September 25, 1985): 1, 28.
- 942 Watkins, Beverly T. "Washington U. to Study Tenure Policies, Seek Ways to Increase Role of the Faculty." CHE 30, no. 3 (March 20, 1985): 29-30.

# WOMEN FACULTY

- 943 Armstrong, Pat, and Armstrong, Hugh. A Working Majority:
  What Women Must Do For Pay. Ottawa, Ont.: Canadian
  Advisory Council on the Status of Women, 1983. 280 p.
- 944 Bogart, Karen. Toward Equity: An Action Manual for Women
  in Academe. Washington, D. C.: Project on the Status and
  Education of Women, Association of American Colleges,
  259 p.
- 945 Fritsche, JoAnn M. Toward Excellence & Equity: The Scholarship on Women as a Catalyst for Change in the University. Orono, ME: University of Maine at Orono Press, 335 p.
- 946a Gray, Mary. "The Halls of Ivy and the Halls of Justice: Resisting Sex Discrimination Against Faculty Women." Academe 71, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 33-41.
- 947 Hinds, Katherine. "Joan Wallach Scott: Breaking New Ground for Women." Change 17, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 48-53.
- 948 Hyer, Patricia B. "Affirmative Action for Women Faculty."

  Journal of Higher Education 56, no. 3 (May/June 1985):

  282-299.
- 949 Maret, Elizabeth. Women's Career Patterns: Influences on Work Stability. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 1983. 173 p.
- 950 Schuster, Marilyn R., and Van Dyne, Susan R., eds. Women's Place in the Academy: Transforming the Liberal Arts Curriculum. Totowa, NJ: Rowman and Allanheld, 328 p.
- 951 "32 Women Given Raises in Pay Case at Keene." CHE 30, no. 8 (April 24, 1985): 3.
- 952 Watkins, Beverly T. "Number of Woman College Presidents has Doubled in Decade, Study Finds." <u>CHE</u> 31, no. 3 (September 18, 1985): 1, 33.

# WOMEN FACULTY (cont'd.)

- 953 Women's College Coalition. A Profile of Women's College Presidents: A Summary Report. Washington, D. C.: The Coalition, 1982. 16 p.
- 954 "Yale U. Hopes to Double Number of Tenured Women." CHE 30, no. 10 (May 8, 1985): 2.

# WORKLOAD

- 955 Fields, Donald. "Low Pay, Long Hours Found to Demoralize Faculty Members at Sweden's Universities. CHE 31, no. 7 (October 16, 1985): 43.
- 956 Yuker, Harold E. <u>Faculty Workload: Research, Theory,</u>
  and <u>Interpretation</u>. Washington, D. C.: Association
  for the Study of Higher Education, 111 p.

# YESHIVA

- 957 "Court Bars Bargaining by Lewis U. Faculty." CHE 30, no. 22 (July 31, 1985): 2-3.
- 958 Douglas, Joel M., ed. "'Yeshivawatch' -- Year Six." NCSCBHEP Newsletter 13, no. 5 (November/December 1985): 1-5.
- 959 Finkin, Matthew W. "The 'Yeshiva' Decision and Yeshiva University." CHE 30, no. 6 (April 10, 1985): 41.
- McCain, N. "The <u>Yeshiva</u> Decision: Implications for Nursing Education." <u>Nursing Outlook</u> 33, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 216-217.

: : : : : :				
1				
The state of the s				

# PART II

P R O F E S S I O N S A N D P R O F E S S I O N A L S B I B L I O G R A P H Y

	:			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :			
	·			
٠				

# HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION & HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS

- 961 Allen, Steven G. The Effect of Unionism on Productivity in Privately and Publicly Owned Hospitals and Nursing Homes.

  Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 1985. 18 p.
- 962 Anderson, C., and Van Norman, D. "How to Handle a Strike." Hospitals 59, no. 2 (January 16, 1985): 109-112.
- 963 Ballman, C. S. "Union Busters." American Journal of Nursing 85, no. 9 (September 1985): 962-966.
- 964 Chester, C. F. "Union Strikes, Patient Abuse, and Legal Protection for the Nursing Home." <u>Journal of Long-Term Care Adm.</u> 13, no. 2 (Summer 1985): 50-54.
- 965 Curtin, L. L. "Pinning the Tale on the NLRB." Nursing Management 15, no. 12 (December 1984): 7-8.
- 966 Fagan, Mark. "Interpersonal Conflict Among Staff of Community Mental Health Centers." Administration in Mental Health 12, no. 3 (Spring 1985): 192-204.
- 967 Fay, M. S., and Morrill, A. K. "The Grievance-Arbitration Process. The Experience of One Nursing Administration."

  Journal of Nursing Administration 15, no. 6 (June 1985): 11-16.
- 968 Feldstein, P. J. "Comparable Worth: How Good an Idea?" Health Care Review (Winter 1985): 33-9.
- 969 Fielo, S. B. "Informal Grievances." Nurse Education 10, no. 6 (November/December 1985): 4, 5.
- 970 Furlane, M. E., and Freeman, C. A. "NLRB's <u>St. Francis</u>
  Decision Signals Broader-Based Bargaining <u>Units."</u>
  Health Progress 66, no. 4 (May 1985): 50-53.
- 971 Goldstone, I. "Protecting the Quality of Nursing Care in B. C. Part II. The Development of Labor Relations."

  RNABC News 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 16-19.
- 972 Goodfellow, M. "Countering Unionization: The Battle Continues." Contemporary Long-term Care 8, no. 6 (July 1985): 22-23, 26-30, 50.
- 973 Goodfellow, M. "Researching the Unions." <u>Contemporary</u>
  <u>Administration of Long-term Care</u> 7, no. 12 (December 1984): 40-2.
- 974 "New York and New Haven: Labor Walks the Line." Food Management 20, no. 4 (April 1985): 68, 97, 104-106.
- 975 Oerther, B. "Comparable Worth of Nursing Director Salaries." <u>Michigan Nurse</u> 58 (March/April 1985): 8-11.
- 976 Rutkowski, Arthur D., and Rutkowski, Barbara Lang. <u>Labor</u>
  Relations in Hospitals. Rockville, MD: Aspen Systems,
  Corp., 1984. 290 p.
- 977 Stickler, K. B. "After <u>St. Francis</u> II: Rigid Standards Imposed on Small Bargaining Units." <u>Health Law Vigil</u> 8, no. 7 (April 5, 1985): 19.

# HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION & HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS (cont'd.)

- 978 Waintroob, A. "Comparable Worth Issue: The Employer's Side."

  Hospital Manager 15 (July/August 1985): 6-7.
- 979 Wetzel, K.; Maxey, C.; and Gallagher, D. G. "Management and Union Assessments of Multi-Employer Bargaining in Health Care: A Canadian Example." <u>Journal of Human Resource Administration</u> 7, no. 4 (Spring 1985): 445-459.

# **HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS**

- 980 Album, M. J. "Some Thoughts on Trade Unionism in Medicine."

  Journal of Dentistry for Children 52, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 150-151.
- 981 Brockett, M. M. "Professionalism or Unionism--The Therapist's Dilemma?" <u>Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy</u> 52, no. 1 (February 1985): 10-14.
- 982 "Doctor Berglund Warns Members of Union Pitfalls."

  <u>Michigan Medicine</u> 84, no. 1 (January 1985): 26, 28.
- 983 Jerrell, J. M. "Work Satisfaction Among Rural Mental
  Health Staff." Community Mental Health Journal
  no. 3 (Fall 1983): 187-200.
- 984 Kang, Gay E., and Heim, Mary Ellen. A Social-Evolutionary
  Investigation of Factors Affecting Female Employment in
  the Medical Profession. East Lansing, MI: MSU, 1983,
  (Working Paper #34). 27 p.
- 985 Lacsamana, R. G. "Medical Unions: The Potential and the Pitfalls." <u>Journal of Florida Medical Association</u> 72, no. 9 (September 1985): 747-749.
- 986 Mailly, R. "Finding Common Grounds for Equal Pay Among the Sexes." <u>Health Society Services Journal</u> 95 (January 3, 1985): 14+.
- 987 Marcus, Sanford A. "Trade Unionism for Doctors: An Idea Whose Time has Come." ASDC Forum, ASDC Journal of Dentistry for Children 52, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 97-102.
- 988 McKinlay, J. B., and Arches, J. "Towards the Proletarianization of Physicians." <u>International</u> <u>Journal of Health Services</u> 15, no. 2 (1985): 161-195.
- 989 Metzger, Norman. When Health Care Employees Strike: A Guide for Planning and Action. Rockville, MD: Aspen Systems, Corp., 1984. 345 p.
- 990 Selby, T. L. "Cost Issues Spur Health Care Organizing."

  <u>American Nurse</u> 17 (January 1985): 1+.
- 991 Snapp, D., and Regan, C. "Organizing Nursing Homes."

  <u>Health Medicine</u> 2, no. 4 (Summer/Fall 1984): 28-9.

## NURSES

- 992 "Appeals Court Overturns Ruling on Comparable Worth."

  American Nurse 17 (October 1985): 9+.
- 993 Bauknecht, V. L. "ANA Testifies on NLRB Backlog, Rights of Handicapped Infants." American Nurse 17, no. 7 (July/August 1985): 3, 10.
- 994 Bedell, J. "Another Look at Comparable Worth: Paycheck Challenge of the 80's." (Interview). Washington Nurse 14 (November/December 1985): 3+.
- 995 Beletz, E. E. "Collective Bargaining and Organized Nurses: Correlation of Suppoprt and Participation."

  International Nursing Review 32, no. 4 (July/August 1985): 112-8.
- 996 Carres, C. "Comparable Worth: A Brief Explanation." Florida Nurse 34 (October 1985): 7+.
- 997 Clavreul, G. M. "Fight Unions, Not Unity. Favor Unions and Unity." Nursing 15, no. 9 (September 1985): 81-83.
- 998 Cruz, R. G. "A Study on the Perceptions of Nurses in a Tertiary Hospital on Strike." Philippine Journal of Nursing 55, no. 1 (January/March 1985): 18.
- 999 Dizon, A. C. "Legal Aspects of School Administration."

  Philippine Journal of Nursing 52, no. 1 (January/
  June 1982): 7-11, 30.
- 1000 Fay, M. S., and Morrill, A. K. "The Grievance-Arbitration Process. The Experience of One Nursing Administration."

  Journal of Nursing Administration 15, no. 6 (June 1985): 11-16.
- 1001 Fielo, S. B. "Informal Grievances." Nurse Education 10, no. 6 (November/December 1985): 4, 5.
- 1002 Goldstone, I. "Protecting the Quality of Nursing Care in B. C. Part II. The Development of Labor Relations."

  RNABC News 17, no. 5 (September/October 1985): 16-19.
- 1003 Goodfellow, M. "Countering Unionization: The Battle Continues." Contemporary Long-Term Care 8, no. 6 (July 1985): 22-23, 26-30, 50.
- The Grievance Procedure. ANA Publication, March 1985 (EC-119): p. i-iii, 1-13.
- 1005 Hofmann, J. "NLRB Decision Revokes NY Unit Certification."

  Minnesota Nursing Accent 57, no. 7 (July/August 1985):

  94.
- 1006 Kalisch, P. A., and Kalisch, B. J. "Policy Perspectives on Newspaper Reports of Nurse Strikes." Research Nursing Health 8, no. 3 (September 1985): 243-251.
- 1007 King, L. "Comparable Worth: Economic Issue of the '80s--in Kansas?" Kansas Nurse 60 (July 1985): 1-2.
- "Labor Relations and Collective Bargaining." Journal Announcement: Michigan Nurse 58, no. 2 (March/April 1985): 2-7.

# NURSES (cont'd.)

- 1009 Magrogan, R. Z. "Autonomy Through Collective Bargaining." Florida Nurse 33, no. 3 (March 1985): 4.
- 1010 Mauksch, I. "Professionalism: Can We Achieve it Collectively?" Florida Nurse 32, no. 11 (November 1984): 5-7.
- 1011 McCarty P. "Commission Rejects Comparable Worth: Blames Socialization." American Nurse 17 (May 1985): 1+
- 1012 Milne, A. "That's the Way the Money Goes." Nursing Times 81, no. 16 (April 17-23): p. suppl. 12-14.
- 1013 The Nature and Scope of ANA's Economic and General
  Welfare Program. ANA Publication March 1985 (EC-119):
  1-13.
- 1014 "Nurses and Trade Unions." <u>Nursing Times</u> 81, no. 37 (September 11-17, 1985): 50.
- 1015 Oerther, B. "Comparable Worth of Nursing Director Salaries." <u>Michigan Nurse</u> 58 (March/April 1985): 8-11.
- 1016 "Pay Equity/Comparable Worth: An Update of Public Sector Activities." Pennsylvania Nurse 40, (September 1985): 4+.
- 1017 Raab, D. M. "Nursing in Canada--Perservance in Practice."

  Health Care 27, no. 6 (September 1985): 27-34.
- 1018 Sargis, N. M. "Collective Bargaining: Serving the Common Good in a Crisis." <u>Nursing Management</u> 16, no. 2 (February 1985): 23-7.
- 1019 Selby, T. L. "Cost Issues Spur Health Care Organizing."

  American Nurse 17 (January 1985): 1+.
- 1020 Selby, T. L. "VA Moves to Deny RN Bargaining Rights."

  American Nurse 17, no. 3 (March 1985): 1, 28.
- 1021 Smith, G. "Nursing Power: The Political Experience."

  Oklahoma Nurse 29, no. 5 (December 1984): 19-21.
- Snapp, D., and Regan, C. "Organizing Nursing Homes."

  Health Medicine 2, no. 4 (Summer/Fall 1984): 28-29.
- 1023 Stallknecht, K. "What does the SEW Programe Mean to You?"

  International Nursing Review 32, no. 3 (May/June 1985):
  72, 75.
- 1024 Stickler, K. B. "Federal Court Rejects Nurses' Assn. Comparable Worth Claim." Health Law Vigil 8, (April 19, 1985): 4+.
- 1025 Styles, M. M. "The Uphill Battle for Comparable Worth."
  Nursing Outlook 33, no. 3 (1985): 128-132.
- 1026 Iho, B. "Comparable Worth Fact Sheet." Kansas Nurse 60 (July 1985): 3+.

# NURSES (cont'd.)

1027 Wetzel, K.; Maxey, C.; and Gallagher, D. G. "Management and Union Assesments of Multi-Employer Bargaining in Health Care: A Canadian Example." <u>Journal of Human Resource Administration</u> 7, no. 4 (Spring 1985): 445-459.

# PROFESSIONS

- 1028 "Aerospace Settlements." Monthly Labor Review 108 (February 1985): 58(2).
- "Airline Union Concessions in the Wake of Deregulation."
  37th Annual Meeting of the Industrial Relations Research
  Association, Dallas, December 1984. Monthly Labor
  Review 108 (June 1985): 37(3).
- 1030 "Airline Update." (Labor Relations). Monthly Labor Review 108 (July 1985): 55(2).
- 1031 "Airline Update." (Labor Relations). Monthly Labor Review 108 (October 1985): 50.
- 1032 "ALA Rejection of Union Role Seen as the Right Decision."

  <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (September 15, 1985): 18.
- Angel, Marina. "Professionals and Unionization." Minnesota
  Law Review 66, no. 3. p. 383-457.
- 1034 "Arbitration Settles Complaints over Cuyahoga Sunday Hours." <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (December 1985): 32.
- 1035 Aronson, Robert L. "Unionism Among Professional Employees in the Private Sector." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations</u>
  Review 38, no. 3 (April 1985): 352-364.
- 1036 Balkin, David B., and Gomez-Mejia, Luis R. "Compensation Practices in High-Technology Industries." Personnel Administration 30, no. 6 (June 1985): 111-123.
- 1037 Bamber, Greg. "Unionism Among Managerial and Professional Employees." Labour and Society (January 1985): 63-82.
- 1038 "Berkeley Votes for Unions." Library Journal 110 (April 1, 1985): 26.
- Bissell, LeClair, and Haberman, Paul W. Alcoholism in the Professions. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 1984. 214 p.
- Blain, Nicholas. <u>Industrial Relations in the Air:</u>

  <u>Australian Airline Pilots.</u> St. Lucia, NY: University
  of Queensland Press, 1983. 219 p.
- 1041 Bodger, Carole. "Sixth Annual Salary Survey: Who does What and for How Much." Working Woman 10, no. 1 (January 1985): 65-72.
- Bohere, G. <u>Profession: Journalist: A Study on the Working Conditions of Journalists</u>. Geneva: International Labour Office, 1984. 177 p.

# PROFESSIONS (cont'd.)

- Brint, Steven G., and Dodd, Martin H. <u>Professional</u>
  Workers and Unionization: A Data Handbook. Washington,
  D. C.: Dept. for Professional Employees, AFL-CIO, 1984.
  92 p.
- Broida, Peter B. A Guide to Merit Systems Protection
  Board Law & Practice. Washington, D. C.: Dewey
  Publications, 1984. 484 p.
- 1045 "Cuyahoga Chooses Union." <u>Library Journal</u> 110 (April 1, 1985): 26.
- 1046 Guy, Mary Ellen. <u>Professionals in Organizations:</u>

  <u>Debunking a Myth.</u> New York, NY: Praeger, (Holt, Rinehart & Winston) 1985. 199 p.
- 1047 Haas, Violet B., and Perrucci, Carolyn C., eds. Women in Scientific and Engineering Professions. Ann Arbor, MI: U of M Press, 1984. 246 p.
- 1048 Karp, R. S. "Public Library Unions: Bane or Boon?"

  Advances in Library Administration and Organization,

  V4 1985. JAI Press, 1985: 25-54.
- 1049 Kelly, Michael. "A Study of White Collar Unions in Dispute."

  Labor Relations Journal 14 (Winter 1983): 43-55.
- 1050 Kokkelenberg, Edward C., and Sockell, Donna R. "Union Membership in the United States, 1973-1981." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 38, no. 4 (July 1985): 497-543.
- Langbein, Laura. Profile of IEEE Women Members: Their
  Salaries, Demographics, Attitudes Toward the Workplace
  and Professional Status. New York, NY: IEEE Engineers,
  1984. 54 p.
- 1052 Lustgarten, Harry. <u>Principles of Railroad and Airline</u>
  <u>Labor Law</u>. Omaha, NE: RALL Publications, 1984. 276 p.
- McColloch, Mark. White Collar Workers in Transition: The Boom Years, 1940-1970. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1983. 193 p.
- National Science Foundation. Science and Engineering
  Personnel: A National Overview. Washington, D. C.:
  National Science Foundation, G.P.O. 1985. 160 p.
- Northrup, Herbert Roof, and Malin, Margot E. <u>Personnel</u>
  Policies for Engineers and Scientists: An Analysis of
  Major Corporate Practice. Philadelphia, PA: Industrial
  Research Unit, Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania,
  1985. 331 p.
- Perry, Tekla S. "Company A: A Friendly Place...But." (Pt. 2)

  IEEE Spectrum 20, no. 12 (December 1983): 66-70.
- 1057 Rosenthal, Mary. "Impact of Unions on Salaries." <u>Library</u>
  <a href="Quarterly">Quarterly</a> 55, no. 1 (January 1985): 52-70.
- Ruben, George. "Modest Labor-Management Bargains Continue in 1984 Despite the Recovery." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 1 (January 1985): 3-12.

# PROFESSIONS (cont'd.)

- Ruttenberg, Friedman, Kilgallon, Gutchess & Associates, Inc.

  Working and Not Working in the Performing Arts: A Survey
  of Employment, Underemployment and Unemployment Among
  Performing Artists in 1980. Baltimore, MD: Labor
  Institute for Human Enrichment, Inc., 1983. 294 p.
- Seim, Douglas Rocco. Collective Bargaining Between
  Screen Actors and Producers in the Film Industry.
  (Masters Thesis). Ithaca, NY: Cornell University, 1985.
  126 p.
- 1061 Stead, Bette Ann, ed. <u>Women in Management</u>. Englewood Cliffs, NJ: Prentice-Hall, 1985. 400 p.
- "Sunday Hours in Cuyahoga Draw Both Readers and Protests."
   Library Journal 110 (October 1, 1985): 28.
- Tarrant, John J. <u>Perks and Parachutes: Negotiating Your Executive Employment Contract</u>. New York, NY: Linden Press/Simon & Schuster, 1985. 315 p.
- 1064 Todd, Katherine. "Collective Bargaining and Professional Associations in the Library Field." Library Quarterly 55, no. 3 (July 1985): 284-299.
- 1065 Williams, Arthur B. "Earnings of Employees in Certified Air Carriers." Monthly Labor Review 108, no. 11 (November 1985): 60-61.
- Wolkinson, Benjamin W.; Chelst, Kenneth; and Shepard,
  Lo Ann. "Arbitration Issues in the Consolidation of
  Police and Fire Bargaining Units." The Arbitration
  Journal 40, no. 4 (December 1985): 43-54.

# PROFESSIONS - SPORTS

- Abbott, Andrew, and Smith D. Randall. "Governmental Constraints and Labor Market Mobility: Turnover Among College Athletic Personnel." Work and Occupations 11 (February 1984): 29-54.
- 1068 Alan, R. "Baseball Strike Ends, But Troubles Go Extra Innings." <u>US News & World Report</u> (August 19, 1985).
- 1069 "A Special Pace; Baseball Drags Its Feet before Calling Strike Three." Sporting News 199 (March 4,1985): 10.
- "Baseball's Big League Blues; With or Without a Strike,
  The Game is in Trouble." <u>Business Week</u> (August 12, 1985):
  40(6).
- Bicker, Neal, and Von Nessen, Paul. "Sports and Restraint of Trade: Playing the Game the Court's Way." <u>Australian Business Law Review</u> 13, no. 4 (August 1985): 180-197.
- 1072 Chass, M. "The Buck Stops Here." <u>Sporting News</u> 199, no. 12 (March 25, 1985): 2-3.
- Duda, M. "NCAA Drug Proposal Ready for a Vote." Physician and Sportsmedicine 13, no. 12 (December 1985): 49.

# PROFESSIONS - SPORTS (cont'd.)

- 1074 Fehr, D., and Selig, B. "Point/Counterpoint." Sporting News 200, no. 1 (July 1, 1985): 12.
- 1075 Gay, V. "Baseball Sponsors Ready if..." Advertising Age (July 29, 1985).
- 1076 Reid, Clifford E. Racial Salary Discrimination in Major
  League Baseball: Some Recent Evidence. Princeton, NJ:
  Princeton University, Industrial Relations Section,
  Working Paper, 1983. 18 p.
- 1077 Staudohar, Paul D. "Team Relocation in Professional Sports."

  <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 36, no. 9 (September 1985): 728-733.
- 1078 "What is Sports Law? Some Introductory Remarks and Suggested Parameters for a Growing Phenomenon." Quest 37, no. 1 (1985): 60-70.

# PART III

# COURT CASES AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS

The court cases cited are a compilation of what we believe to be the more significant decisions adjudicated by the state and federal courts during 1985 in the area of higher education employment relationships. Additionally, we have included decisions that impacted either on "The Professions" or are of a general labor relations concern. In several instances, our sources did not include a complete case citation; for those, we assumed the proper citation to be the name of the plaintiff followed by that of the defendant. Thus, if the fact pattern described a situation whereby a professor was claiming discrimination by the university, we used the name of the individual followed by that of the school in question (i.e. Jones v. State University). Numerical designations and citations were included as available. The information is correct to the best of our knowledge. We apologize for any errors or omissions.

: : : : :					
- :					

## COURT CASES AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS - STATES

# COURT CASES - ALABAMA

- 1079 Dybczak v. Tuskegee Institute (84-898, 53 U.S.L.W. 3460).

  Reverse discrimination claim by a professor of engineering at Tuskegee rejected by USCCA for the 11th Circuit. Professor claimed that reappointment was denied because he was of the Caucasian race.
- 1080 Patton v. Thomas (84-1295). USCCA for the 11th Circuit held that faculty member at Alabama State University was not entitled to relief under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Plaintiff failed to prove intentional discrimination. USSC refused to hear case.
- 1081 <u>United States v. State of Alabama (CV-83-C 1676-S). US Dist.</u>
  Ct. for the Northern Dist. of Alabama held that state was required to formulate desegregate plan for public schools and colleges.

# COURT CASES - CALIFORNIA

San Jose Teachers Association v. The Superior Court of Santa Clara County and Abernathy, et al (No. S.F. 24793). California Supreme Court held that teachers who object to paying agency shop fee must first pay entire fee to union prior to adjudication of claim. Court also held that California PERB had original jurisdiction in matter rather than state trial court. Court restated the union's requirements for providing refund and rebate to individuals.

# COURT CASES - DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- 1083 Nova University v. Educational Institution Licensure

  Commission (53 U.S.L.W. 3600). USSC refused to consider decision of lower court which barred Nova University from offering doctoral programs in public affairs in the District of Columbia.
- 1983a Ollman v. Evans and Novak. USSC refused to hear claim by Ollman against newspaper reporters who allegedly had caused him to lose position as Chairman of Department of Government and Politics at the University of Maryland. Court found that reporter's statement was constitutionally protected expression of opinion and not a factual matter which could be tried in court.

# COURT CASES - DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA (cont'd.)

- 1084 Snyder v. Washington Hospital Center (34 EPD 34,717). US Dist. Ct. (Washington, DC) held employee who did not have knowledge of employer's personnel manual at the time of her discharge cannot claim that said discharge violated provisions of the manual. A breach of contract suit could not be brought unless knowledge of the existence of the manual was established.
- 1085 Woodlock v. Donovan (35 EPD 34,815). US Dist. Ct. (Washington, DC) held that an employee of U.S. Department of Labor entitled to choice between entering alcoholic treatment program or being subject to discipline prior to termination. Court stated that department was under no obligation to retain employee, however, choice should have been given.

# COURT CASES - FLORIDA

- 1086 Florida State University v. Joshi (54 U.S.L.W. 3178). USSC declined to hear case in which the USCCA for the 11th Circuit held that the university did not refute discrimination claim brought by minority job applicant. Discrimination charge left standing.
- Jepsen v. Florida Board of Regents (36 EPD 35,092). USCCA for the 11th Circuit upheld a lower court ruling which had awarded a retroactive promotion to the rank of assistant professor with a make whole remedy as the proper remedy. Lower court found to have discretion in formulating remedy.
- Palm Beach Junior College Board of Trustees v. United Faculty of Palm Beach Junior College (No. 63,352). Florida Supreme Court found college engaged in bad faith bargaining in violation of Public Employment Relations Act. Court also held that state PERC had improperly applied statute concerning "impact" bargaining.
- 1089 United Teachers of Dade County, FEA/United AFT Local 1974,

  AFL-CIO v. Dade County School Board (85-0169). Florida
  Circuit Court upheld state master teacher plan conferring
  merit pay awards to selected individuals. Statutory
  criteria not in conflict with collective bargaining
  pursuant to Florida Public Employment Relations Act. No
  distinction made between merit pay and "wages" for the
  purposes of bargaining.

# COURT CASES - ILLINOIS

- Piarowski v. Illinois Community College District 515

  (85-610, 54 U.S.L.W. 3284). Decision by Prairie State
  College to move display of faculty art work to a less
  conspicuous area after complaints were received that work
  was sexually explicit and therefore offensive was found
  not to be a violation of faculty member's First Amendment
  Rights. USSC refused to review decision of USCCA for the
  7th Circuit.
- NLRB v. Lewis University (83-2873). USCCA for the 7th Circuit reversed NLRB decision which had found faculty to be managerial in accordance with Yeshiva. Court stated that although "...faculty input is vital, however, does not necessarily render the faculty managerial."
- NLRB v. Woodlawn Hospital and Hospital Employees' Labor

  Program of Metropolitan Chicago (13-CA-13539, 274 NLRB
  123). Hospital did not violate NLRA by its refusal to
  reinstate employees who began strike prior to the
  effective date of the 1974 Health Care Amendments to the
  NLRA. Even though employees made unconditional offers to
  return to work after Amendments went into effect, NLRB
  held prior action controlling.

# COURT CASES - INDIANA

1093 EEOC v. University of Notre Dame (715 F.2d 331). USCCA for the 7th Circuit held that EEOC must first gather evidence and substantiate existence of claim prior to gaining access to University's confidential tenure files.

# COURT CASES - LOUISIANA

- Don Aguillard v. David C. Treen, Governor. USCCA for the 5th Circuit declares unconstitutional state law requiring that "Creation Science be taught along with the "Theory of Evolution". Court found that this program would promote certain religious beliefs to the exclusion of others.
- Gottlieb v. Tulane University. US Dist. Ct. rejected a claim by female faculty member who alleged her discharge was a result of sexual discrimination. University's defense consisted of "overwhelming evidence" and the fact that she was replaced by another female faculty member. Court also noted that a male professor was terminated at the same time as Gottlieb for essentially the same reasons.

# COURT CASES - MASSACHUSETTS

- 1096 Kumar v. Board of Trustees University of Massachusetts.

  USCCA for the 1st Circuit reversed lower court decision which had granted tenure to a Pakistani professor. Court held that judiciary cannot serve as a "super tenure board" nor can they resolve tenure issues unless illegal motives and/or actions are evident. University did have the right to deny tenure and to establish such standards.
- National Association of Government Employees Local R1-162 v.

  Labor Relations Commission. State Appeals Court held that Massachusetts Civil Service Act cannot be superseded by terms and conditions of collective bargaining agreement. Court also held that employer did not violate state public employees collective bargaining act by establishing a referendum on certain collective bargaining matters.
- 1098 Walters v. President and Fellows of Harvard College (81-2252-G). US Dist. Ct. rejected claim by former employee that she was subjected to sexual harassment and discrimination and was subsequently discharged because of her complaints.

# COURT CASES - MINNESOTA

1099 NLRB v. Nurminco, Inc., a-k-a University Health Care Center (18-CA-8375, 274 NLRB 112). NLRB held that employer violated NLRA when it laid off union members and transferred work to nonunion employees. Employer admitted that reason was due to increased labor costs.

# COURT CASES - MISSISSIPPI

1100 Merwine v. Board of Trustees for State Institutions of Higher Learning (84-1889). USSC refused to hear claim that advertising requirement for applicants for library positions at Mississippi State University contained, and were based in part, on sex discrimination.

# COURT CASES - NEBRASKA

State Code Agencies Educational Association v. Department of Public Institutions (84-429, 84-588, 84-589, 85-636). The jurisdiction of the Nebraska Commission of Industrial Relations to resolve disputes between agencies within the state and their employees was upheld by the Nebraska Supreme Court. Included in the regulated category were teachers who claimed that they were subject to collective bargaining legislation.

# COURT CASES - NEW JERSEY

- 1102 <u>Gaida v. Rutgers University</u> (84-5498). USCCA for the 3rd Circuit held that University cannot charge mandatory, but refundable, fee to finance the Public Interest Research Group (PIRG).
- Roberts v. Rutgers University (85-5414). USCCA for the 3rd Circuit held that Rutgers did not discriminate against graduate student by dismissing him when he failed to meet certain specified academic requirements that were the conditions of his admission. USSC refused to review case.

# COURT CASES - NEW YORK

- Akerman v. Board of Higher Education of the City of New York (85-108). USSC refuses to hear case in which female professor claimed her First Amendment rights to free speech and freedom of association were abridged when she was denied reappointment with tenure to the City University of New York. Professor claimed that denial was based on the fact that she had previously worked for Radio-Free Europe.
- 1105 Arlune v. School Board of Nassau County (84-3307). USCCA for the 2nd Circuit held that coverage under the 1973 Rehabilitation Act included contagious diseases (i.e., tuberculosis and AIDS). Each determination must be adjudicated on a case-by-case basis. USSC agreed to hear case on appeal.
- Auerbach v. Rettaliata (84-7949). USCCA for the 2nd Circuit reversed a lower court's decision which had denied students certain voter registration rights. Court held that "nothing in the law created a presumption against student residents and as such their independence and right to register at their school address would be based on numerous criteria, including but not limited to, their financial independence, parents' residence, employment address and motor vehicle registration."
- 1107 Bykofsky v. Hess (85-361). USSC refused to hear case in which administrator at Brooklyn College claimed that he had a property right to renewal of his contract. Administrator claimed that college president promised renewal for at least a two-year period.
- Catholic H.S. Assoc. of the Archdiocese of NY v. Edward

  Culvert, NYS Labor Rels. Bd., Dept. of Labor and Lay
  Faculty Assoc.. USCCA for the 1st Circuit reversed lower
  court ruling which had held that Catholic Schools were not
  subject to the New York Labor Relations Act. The Appellate
  Court stated that lower court failed to understand the
  role of the New York Labor Relations Board in the instant
  dispute.
- 1109 Gray v. Canisius College. New York State Court of Appeals upheld dismissal of tenured professor at Canisius College. Court found that the 1978 dismissal was for valid grounds and that the claim of sex discrimination was not proven.

# COURT CASES - NEW YORK (cont'd.)

- 1110 NLRB v. Utell International, Inc. (35 EPD 34,827). The use of racial propaganda in a union election campaign did not damage results of election to the extent that employer could refuse to bargain with the union. USCCA for the 2nd Circuit enforced NLRB bargaining order.
- Nursing Home and Hospital Employees Union v. Smithtown
  General Hospital (275 NLRB 45). NLRB held that union
  violated LMRA when it moved in court to confirm
  arbitration award which had recognized unit recognition
  based solely on signed authorization cards.
- Parsons School of Design v. Parsons Faculty Federation,

  NYSUT, AFL-CIO (275 NLRB 18). In another Yeshiva-related matter, the Board held that the college violated the LMRA by their refusal to bargain with the newly certified faculty union. Board found that all questions and issues could have been litigated in prior hearings and that there was no new discovery of evidence.

# COURT CASES - OHIO

- Collins v. University of Cincinnati (53 U.S.L.W. 3509). In a case involving a claim of an unconstitutional student dismissal, the USSC refused to hear a challenge raised by Collins that his dismissal from the university was violative of his due process rights. The Court of Appeals had previously upheld the University's position and found that the student's dismissal from a pharmacy technicians program was based on academic reasons.
- Mulligan v. Ohio State University. The USCCA for the 6th Circuit ruled that Professor Linda Mulligan, a professor of sociology at Ohio State University, had violated the time limits for filing a lawsuit in conjunction with a tenure claim. Professor Mulligan had been tenured at a regional campus within the Ohio State University System and had argued that her tenure should be recognized university-wide. The court found that the statute of limitations for filing such claims had expired and ruled on the procedural rather than the substantive issue of tenure.

# COURT CASES - OREGON

East Council Bargaining Council v. Centennial School

District (CA A27416). The Oregon Court of Appeals upheld a decision by the Oregon Employment Relations Board concerning a scope of bargaining claim. The Board had held that certain subjects, i.e., evaluation, school calendar, and vacations were within the scope of bargaining and that there was no direct relationship between the scope question and certain amendments to the Oregon Act.

# COURT CASES - OREGON (cont'd.)

Penk v. Oregon Board of Higher Education. In a class action brought on behalf of 2,000 female workers within the state system, the U. S. District Court in Oregon rejected the use of broad statistics to prove sex discrimination. The women had demanded equal pay, however, the court held that "no pattern or practice of sex discrimination" was found within the state system.

# COURT CASES - PENNSYLVANIA

- Foering v. Stratton (53 U.S.L.W. 3419). The USSC refused to hear a claim by Professor Joseph Foering of Kutztown State College in Pennsylvania that he was denied tenure in retaliation for his political views. Professor Foering, a member of the Social Science/Philosophy Department, had called for a separate Department of Criminal Justice at the time of his tenure denial in 1982.
- for the 3rd Circuit held that Franklin and Marshall College must produce confidential peer review materials involving a disputed tenure claim. The court stated that a professor, who was denied tenure, had rights to the documents even though the university claimed that they were confidential and privileged. In rejecting the claim by the college, the court held that to allow the privilege of confidentiality to continue in cases such as this would allow colleges "to hide evidence of discrimination beyond the wall of secrecy".
- Hannemann University v. District 1199 (84-1700). The USCCA for the 3rd Circuit upheld a lower court decision denying the university an injunction prohibiting the union from arbitrating certain grievances. The university claimed that its duty to arbitrate selected issues under the collective agreement was in dispute and should not have been submitted to an arbitrator at that time.
- Johnson v. Lincoln University (85-1068). USCCA for the 3rd Circuit held that even though Professor Johnson may have been involved in personal disputes with university officials, his criticism of academic standards was protected under the First Amendment to the United States Constitution.
- 1121 Kromnick v. School District of the City of Philadelphia (84-606). The USSC refused to review lower court ruling that upheld District's practice of transferring teachers on the basis of race in order to maintain racially balanced faculties. Said plan was voluntary in nature and was not violative of the US Constitution.

# COURT CASES - PENNSYLVANIA (cont'd.)

- International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 115 v. Drexel
  University (85-3298). United States District Court found
  that arbitrator's decision to rule on timeliness of
  grievance submission was properly within the scope of
  arbitration and, as such, the decision must stand. Court
  also stated that arbitrators "must be allowed wide
  flexibility in fashioning a remedy for any contingency
  which was not envisioned by the agreement".
- University of Pittsburgh v. Koinicky (53 U.S.L.W. 3559). In a dispute concerning the state sponsorship of certain universities, the Supreme Court refused to entertain an argument that there was not enough state involvement to allow university employees to file civil rights lawsuits. The Appellate Court had held that since the university received state funding and that one-third of the trustees were named by the state that such a state-sponsored relationship existed.

# COURT CASES - PUERTO RICO

Universidad Central de Bayamon v. NLRB (85-1074). USCCA for the 1st Circuit found that the NLRB's jurisdiction over the religiously affiliated university did not create an intrusion between the separation of church and state. Court found that the university is "distinctly different from religious elementary or secondary schools...and that there is no significant risk of government's entanglement with religion". Once the jurisdictional issue was resolved, court subsequently ruled on pending Yeshiva claim.

# COURT CASES - SOUTH DAKOTA

1125 Rapid City Education Assn. v. School District (145522). The South Dakota Supreme Court held that certain subjects of bargaining were not mandatory under the state statute and that a union proposal for "weighted student contracts" was nonmandatory. The court stated that "...such proposal significantly impinges on exercise of school district's inherent management prerogatives concerning determination of school policy".

#### COURT CASES - TENNESSEE

- Gilbert v. University of Tennessee (53 U.S.L.W. 3671).

  Lacking a substantial federal question, the USSC refused to hear a case questioning the right of the university chancellor to reverse the findings of a hearing officer in an administrative matter. The hearing officer had recommended that Gilbert not be fired, however, the chancellor ordered termination based on the record. The chancellor, acting as a department head pursuant to the Tennessee Uniform Procedure Act, has the legal authority to reverse such findings.
- Nicks v. Ford (53 U.S.L.W. 3541). USSC refused to reverse a decision of the USCCA for the 6th Circuit instructing Middle Tennessee University to rehire William Ford. Professor Ford had contended that he had been fired for job bias and other reasons of discrimination, however, was ordered reinstated by the Appellate division.

# COURT CASES - TEXAS

- Baylor University Medical Center v. United States (53 U.S.L.W. 3422). USSC refused to hear appeal by Baylor University questioning coverage under federal handicap law if hospitals are recipients of medical care or medicaid funds. USCCA for the 5th Circuit had ruled that since the university received such funds, they must comply with the law.
- Texas A&M v. Gay Student Services (53 U.S.L.W. 3490). USSC refused to hear a claim by Texas A&M that it had not violated the First Amendment rights of the Gay Student Services. The USCCA for the 5th Circuit had found the university to have violated the First Amendment rights of the student organization.

# COURT CASES - VERMONT

Lewandoski v. Vermont State Colleges (52-81). Vermont Supreme Court held that Vermont Labor Relations Board had jurisdiction over certain claims within the state college system. The court stated that the Board properly had the authority to dismiss a claim by a professor concerning an alleged wrongful denial of tenure.

# COURT CASES - WASHINGTON

- AFSCME v. State of Washington (84-3590). USCCA for the 9th Circuit reversed ruling of lower court that State of Washington, by its various compensation plans, had violated Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act. The court, in a unanimous decision, held that "neither law nor logic deems the free market system a suspect enterprise". The union had unsuccessfully argued that the Washington State Compensation Plan was violative of comparable worth and, as such, relief was warranted. The State of Washington, which had previously been under court order to correct certain disparities in pay, agreed to correct certain salary inequities pursuant to the legislative process.
- Bates v. Pacific Maritime Association (35 EPD 34,703). USCCA for the 9th Circuit held that a successor employer was bound by the affirmative action hiring obligations entered into in a consent decree by its predecessor. As long as there was a continuity in the operations of the work force, then the liability was properly carried forward.

# COURT CASES - WISCONSIN

Namenwrith v. Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System. USCCA rejected a sex discrimination claim submitted by a female professor. Court found that the denial of tenure did not violate Title VII of the Civil Rights Act and that faculty decisions "are entitled to substantial differences".

# UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT DECISIONS

- Aguilar v. Felton (53 U.S.L.W. 5013). USSC held that New York City's Chapter One program, which assigns public school teachers to parochial schools for the purpose of offering remedial instruction, is violative of the First Amendment. Court held that such a program was "excessive government entanglement with religion".
- Alexander v. Choate (53 U.S.L.W. 4072). Court found that Section 504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation Act bars certain unintentional, as well as intentional discrimination against handicapped persons but stated that law does not cover each unintentional bias.
- Bender v. Williamsport Area School District (53 U.S.L.W. 3491). Court agreed to hear case in which Pennsylvania religious group claims that the Constitution entitles it to meet, pray, and discuss scriptures during school hours.

- Bennett v. Kentucky (53 U.S.L.W. 4332). Court found that Kentucky violated Title I of the U.S. Education Act when it used funds for classes for the disadvantaged that, in essence, replaced previously funded state and local services.
- Bennett v. New Jersey (83-2064). USSC held that substantive standards of the 1978 Amendments to Title I, which replaced certain eligibility requirements, do not apply retroactively in determining if certain funds were misused under previous grant.
- Board of Education of the City of Oklahoma v. National Gay

  Task Force (53 U.S.L.W. 3544). Supreme Court upheld the
  USCCA's ruling that barred Oklahoma schools from firing
  and/or disciplining teachers who publicly advocate
  homosexual activities. The USCCA for the 10th Circuit had
  previously ruled that the state clearly could authorize
  such disciplinary actions.
- Burlington School Committee v. Department of Education (53 U.S.L.W. 4509). Parents who unilaterally place their handicapped children in private schools are entitled to tuition reimbursement if placement is ultimately deemed proper.
- Chicago Teachers Union Local No. 1 v. Hudson (53 U.S.L.W. 3763). The USSC agreed to review an agency shop case where a fee-payer, who is a nonunion member, challenged the Chicago Teachers Union reimbursement procedure. The USCCA for the 7th Circuit had stated that the refund policy failed to assure that the fees paid would be used to support only union activites related to contract negotiations.
- 1142 CIA v. Sims (53 U.S.L.W. 3043). Supreme Court held that the CIA can legally withhold names and institutional affiliation of researchers working on government intelligence reports.
- 1143 Cleveland Board of Education v. Loudermill (53 U.S.L.W. 4306). USSC held that an Ohio statute that granted tenured public employees the right to challenge terminations in a post-termination hearing but afforded no such right prior to discharge violated the Fourteenth Amendment. The court stressed the need for a pre-termination hearing although it acknowledged the state could place procedural limits on its application.
- 1144 Connolly v. Burt (54 U.S.L.W. 3232). The court agreed to hear a claim involving an alleged defamation of character by a professor who had completed a reference for a former student. Connolly, Department Chairman at the University of Nebraska College of Medicine, had recommended that his former student, Burt, not be accepted by a Colorado hospital. Burt sued charging defamation under Colorado law. His claim was denied in Federal District Court but was upheld by the USCCA for the 10th Circuit.

- Garcia v. San Antonio Metropolitan Transit Authority (53
  U.S.L.W. 4135). The USSC, in reversing National League of
  Cities v. Usery, reaffirmed Congress' power to regulate
  minimum wages and hours for public employees. The court
  held that the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act
  were appliable to public employers and that exemption
  would no longer control.
- 1146 Grand Rapids v. Ball (53 U.S.L.W. 5006). USSC held that a shared time program that assigned public school teachers to teach remedial classes to children in religious schools was unconstitutional.
- Harper and Row v. Nation Enterprises (53 U.S.L.W. 3039). The court reversed a lower court finding and held that the Nation magazine violated the Copyright Revision Act of 1976 when it printed portions of President Ford's unpublished memoirs. Court stated that material was not exempt under the provisions of the public interest and was protected.
- Johnson v. Pennsylvania State University (53 U.S.L.W. 3809).

  The USSC upheld a Pennsylvania State University rule that prohibited students from conducting "commercial sale demonstrations and parties" in their dormitory rooms.
- Luperd v. California State Bar Association (54 U.S.L.W. 3154). USSC let stand decision of the USCCA for the 9th Circuit that required graduates of unaccredited law schools to pass a "baby bar" exam before they were eligible to take the regular bar. Luperd claimed that such a requirement was unconstitutional and discriminated between students of accredited and unaccredited law schools.
- 1150 Mayfield v. Auburn University (53 U.S.L.W. 3845). USSC let stand a decision of lower court which held that temporary employees at a college or university had no reason to expect tenure even if employed for more than seven years. Mayfield had taught for eleven years without receiving tenure and claimed denial of certain due process rights. Court held that a presumption of tenure did not exist.
- McLaurin v. Syracuse University. USCCA for the 2nd Circuit held, and the USSC agreed, that McLaurin did not have a claim of discrimination and conspiracy against Syracuse University, a private institution, which denied him admission.
- Memphis Community Schools v. Stachura (54 U.S.L.W. 3170).

  Supreme Court agreed to hear appeal by school district contesting compensatory damages awarded a discharged teacher for violation of certain rights.
- New Jersey v. T.L.O. (53 U.S.L.W. 4083). Supreme Court ruled that public school officials, who act reasonably, can search school children without warrants or "probable cause" required in criminal proceedings.

- NLRB v. Financial Institution Employees of America (53 U.S.L.W. 3807). USSC is considering review of case in which union that excludes nonmembers from vote can keep its status as exclusive bargaining agent representative.
- Ohio Civil Rights Commission v. Dayton Christian Schools (85-488). USSC agrees to hear case in which teacher was fired after becoming pregnant even though she wanted to continue to teach. The Dayton Christian Schools, and the church with which it is affiliated, believe that mother should stay home with children up until the child is of kindergarten age.
- Regents of University of Michigan v. Scott E. Ewing (84-1273). Ewing was dismissed from the university after failing a written examination. The Supreme Court, in a unanimous decision, stated that "when judges are asked to review the substance of a genuinely academic decision, they should show great respect for the faculty's professional judgment". As a result, court held that they were not the body best "suited to evaluate the substance of the multitude of academic decisions" and denied Ewing's claim.
- Robinson v. New Jersey (53 U.S.L.W. 3485). In another agency fee case, the faculty members at Rutgers University lost in their attempt to invalidate a state law requiring public employees to finance certain lobbying activities of their union. Court held that the union rebate procedure for agency fee dues payers adequately protected them and that a separate hearing on this issue was not warranted.
- Springfield Township v. Knoll (53 U.S.L.W. 3042). Knoll claimed that she was denied promotion to an administrative position because of the fact she is a woman and therefore, the victim of unlawful discrimination. USSC held that Knoll's petition was filed untimely and that alleged victims of employment bias must initiate their actions within six months in order to preserve their standings for federal civil rights suits.
- Ulane v. Eastern Airlines (84-1328). USSC refused to review decision of Appellate Court that transsexuals are not protected under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act when claiming alleged sex discrimination. Ulane, a pilot for twelve years, underwent sex reassignment surgery in order to become a female and was subsequently fired.
- University of Tennessee v. Elliot (54 U.S.L.W. 3272). USSC agrees to hear alleged racial discrimination complaint by black employee of University's Agricultural Extension division. Case involves jurisdictional question between state administrative agencies and federal courts to litigate discrimination complaints.
- Wallace v. Jaffree (53 U.S.L.W. 4665). The USSC upheld an Alabama statute that allowed for a moment of silent meditation. However, court stated that silent prayer itself would be deemed unconstitutional.

- 1162 Wayte v. U. S. (53 U.S.L.W. 4319). USSC upheld position of Justice Department of prosecuting only "visible, politically outspoken, nondraft registrants". Said policy did not violate First Amendment or Fifth Amendment as selective enforcement and was deemed constitutional.
- White v. Dougherty County Board of Education (83-1868). USSC upheld a Federal Appeals Court decision that Georgia School Board properly denied a school administrator unpaid leave of absence to serve in the State legislature.

# PART IV INFORMATION GUIDES

		·				
:						
:						

### BIBLIOGRAPHIES AND DIRECTORIES

- Adelman, Richard, ed. <u>Proceedings of New York University</u>

  Thirty-Seventh Annual National Conference on Labor...June
  6, 7, and 8, 1984. New York, NY: Matthew Bender, 1984.
- Brint, Steven G., and Dodd, Martin H. <u>Professional Workers</u> and <u>Unionization: A Data Handbook</u>. Washington, D. C.:
  Dept. for Professional Employees, AFL-CIO, 1984. 92 p.
- Collective Bargaining and the Nursing Profession--A General
  Bibliography. Journal Announcement: Pennsylvania Nurse
  40, no. 4 (April 1985): 6-7.
- Coppa and Avery Consultants, compilers. Arbitration: A Bibliographical Guide to Procedural and Substantive Issues. Monticello, IL: Vance Bibliographies, 1984.
- 1168 Coulson, Robert. "Arbitration in the Schools." (A monthly summary of labor-arbitration awards involving professional and nonprofessional employees of educational institutions, public and private). New York, NY: Publications Department, American Arbitration Association.
- Deweese, June L. <u>Comparable Worth: An Annotated Bibliography</u>. Compubibs, 1985.
- Douglas, Joel M., ed. <u>Structural Reform in Higher Education</u>
  <u>Collective Bargaining</u>. New York, NY: NCSCBHEP, Baruch
  College, 1984. 148 p.
- Douglas, Joel M., and Kotch, Elisabeth A. <u>Directory of Faculty Contracts and Bargaining Agents in Institutions of Higher Education, Volume 11.</u> New York, New York:

  NCSCBHEP, Baruch College, CUNY, January 1985. 140 p.
- Employment of Disabled Persons: Manual on Selective
  Placement. Geneva: International Labour Office, 1984.

  119 p.
- Gifford, Courtney D., and Hobgood, William E. <u>Directory</u>
  of U. S. Labor Arbitrators: A Guide for Finding and
  Using Arbitrators. Washington, D. C.: BNA Books, 1985.
  445 p.
- Kubiak, Patricia M. An Annotated Bibliography of the Literature Dealing with the Question of Whether Teachers as Professionals are Justified in Striking to Achieve Their Goals. Indiana University at South Bend, June 1985. 40 p.
- 1175 Levin, Amy Evans. <u>Part-time Work: A Bibliography. 2d ed.</u>
  Association of Part-time Professionals, 1984.
- McGaghy, M. Dawn. Sexual Harassment: A Guide to Resources. G. K. Hall & Co., 1985. 181 p.
- Pease, Elizabeth Sue. Occupational Safety and Health:

  A Sourcebook. New York, NY: Garland Publishers, 1985.

  279 p.

### BIBLIOGRAPHIES AND DIRECTORIES (cont'd.)

- Rabin, Jack, ed. <u>Handbook on Public Personnel</u>
  Administration and Labor Relations. New York, NY:
  Marcel Dekker, 1983. 671 p.
- Resource Guide to Labor-Management Cooperation.

  Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1983.

  235 p.
- Shafritz, Jay M. The Facts on File Dictionary of Personnel Management and Labor Relations. New York, NY: Facts on File, Inc., 2d ed. rev. and expanded, 1985. 534 p.
- Stern, James L., and Dennis, Barbara D., eds. Arbitration -Promise and Performance: Proceedings of the Thirty-Sixth
  Annual Meeting, National Academy of Arbitrators.

  Washington, D. C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1984.
  294 p.
- Stessin, Lawrence, and Smedresman, Len. <u>The Encyclopedia</u>
  of Collective Bargaining Clauses. New York, NY: Business
  Research Publications, 1984. 334 p.
- Tanimoto, Helene S., and Inaba, Gail T. Women's Work,
  Collective Bargaining, Comparable Worth/Pay Equity, Job
  Evaluation -- and All That: An Annotated Bibliography.
  Honolulu, HI: University of Hawaii at Manoa, 1985. 52 p.
- 1184 <u>Time of Change: 1983 Handbook on Women Workers.</u>
  Washington, D. C.: U. S. Department of Labor, Women's Bureau, G.P.O. 1984. 192 p.
- 1185 White, Anthony G. The Four-day Workweek in Public Administration: A Selected Bibliography. Monticello, IL: Vance Bibliographies, 1983. 6 p.
- 1186 Wood, Mary Anne Q. Fair Employment Practices and Standards: Cases and Materials. Charlottesville, VA: Michie Co., 1982. 896 p. Updated.
- Work in the 21st Century: An Anthology of Writings on the Changing World of Work. Alexandria, VA: American Society for Personnel Administration, 1984. 139 p.

## RESOURCES AND PERIODICALS

AAUP Bulletin, see Academe

AGB Reports (Assn. of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges)

Abstracts of Health Care and Management Studies

Academe (American Assn. of Universisty Professors)

American Educator

American School and University

American Teacher (American Federation of Teachers)

Arbitration in the Schools (American Arbitration Association)

Arbitration Journal (American Arbitration Association)

BNA Labor Relations Reporter

Bibliographic Index

Book Review Digest

**Business Periodicals Index** 

California Public Employee Relations

CAUT Bulletin (Canadian Association of University Teachers Bulletin)

Canadian Education Index

Change

Chronicle of Higher Education

College and University

College Law Digest (National Assn. of College & University Attorneys)

Community and Junior College Journal (American Assn. of Community &

Jr. Colleges)
Community College Frontiers

Community College Review

Compact (Education Commission of the States), see State Education Leader

Cumulative Book Index

Current Index to Journals in Education (ERIC)

Dissertation Abstracts International

**Education Administration Abstracts** 

**Education Index** 

Educational Administration Quarterly

Educational Forum

Educational Record (American Council on Education)

**Educators Negotiating Service** 

ERIC/Higher Education Research Currents

ERIC/Higher Education Research Reports

Government Employee Relations Report (Bureau of National Affairs)

Harvard Education Review

Higher Education

Higher Education and National Affairs (American Council on Education)

Higher Education Daily

Hospital Abstracts

Hospital Literature Index

**Human Resources Abstracts** 

Index to Legal Periodicals

Industrial and Labor Relations Review

Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations Law Journal

International Labour Review

International Nursing Index

Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector

Journal of College and University Law (Nat'l Assn. of College & Univ. Attorneys)

Journal of College Student Personnel

Journal of Higher Education

Journal of Labor Research

Journal of Law and Education

Journal of the College and University Personnel Association

Labor Arbitration in Government (American Arbitration Association)

Labor Law Journal

Labor Relations Reporter (Bureau of National Affairs) - Decisions of the Courts, Decisions of the NLRB, Fair Employment Practice Cases, Labor Arbitration Reports

Liberal Education

Library Literature

Magazine Index

Management Literature in Brief

Monthly Labor Review

NEA Higher Education Advocate (formerly NEA Advocate)

NEA Today (formerly NEA Reporter)

NACUBO Business Officer (Nat'l Assn. of College & Univ. Business Officers)

National Association of Student Personnel Administration (NASPA) Journal

National Newspaper Index

On Campus with Women (Project on the Status and Education of Women)

PERB News (NY)

Personnel

Personnel Administrator

Personnel Literature

Personnel Management Abstracts

Phi Delta Kappan

Public Affairs Information Service (PAIS)

Public Personnel Management

Research in Higher Education

Resources in Education (ERIC)

Social Science Index

Sociology of Education

State Education Leader (formerly Compact)

Teacher's College Record

Today's Education (NEA)

Work Related Abstracts

### USEFUL SOURCES OF INFORMATION

American Arbitration Association 140 West 51 Street New York, New York 10020

American Association for Higher Education One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 780 Washington, D. C. 20036

American Association of Community and Junior Colleges One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 410 Washington, D. C. 20036

American Association of State Colleges and Universities One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 700 Washington, D. C. 20036

American Association of University Professors One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 500 Washington, D. C. 20036

American Council on Education One Dupont Circle, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20036

American Federation of Teachers 11 Dupont Circle, N.W., 5th Fl. Washington, D. C. 20036

American Management Association 135 West 50 Street New York, New York 10020

Association of American Universities One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 730 Washington, D. C. 20036

Association of College and Research Libraries American Library Association 50 East Huron Street, 3rd Fl. Chicago, Illinois 60611

Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 720 Washington, D. C. 20036 Association of Labor Relations Agencies 1215 Western Avenue Albany, New York 12203

Bureau of National Affairs, Inc. 1231 - 25th Street, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20037

Carnegie Commission on Higher Education 2150 Shattuck Avenue Berkeley, California 94704

Center for the Study of Higher Education Pennsylvania State University University Park, Pennsylvania 16802

The Chronicle of Higher Education 1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. Suite 500 Washington, D. C. 20036

College and University Personnel Association 11 Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 120 Washington, D. C. 20036

Commerce Clearinghouse 4025 West Peterson Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60646

Education Commission of the States 1860 Lincoln Street Denver, Colorado 80203

ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Education The George Washington University One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 630 Washington, D. C. 20036

ERIC Clearinghouse for Junior Colleges University of California 96 Powell Library Building Los Angeles, California 90024 Faculty Unionism Project
Institute of Business and Economic
Research
University of California
Berkeley, California 94720

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service U.S. Department of Labor Building Third Street & Constitution Avenue Washington, D. C. 20210

Industrial Relations Center University of Hawaii Honolulu, Hawaii 96822

Industrial Relations Research Association Social Science Building University of Wisconsin Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Institute of Management and Labor Relations Rutgers University New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903

National Association of College and University Attorneys One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 650 Washington, D. C. 20036

National Association of College and University Business Officers One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 510 Washington, D. C. 20036

National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges One Dupont Circle, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20036

National Center for Education Statistics U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Education Division Washington, D. C. 20202 National Education Association 1201 16th Street, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20036

National Labor Relations Board Division of Information, Rm. 710 1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20570

National Organization on Legal Problems of Education 825 Western Avenue Topeka, Kansas 66606

Project on the Status and Education of Women 1818 R Street, N. W. Washington, D. C. 20009

Public Employment Relations Boards see State Department

Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution 1730 Rhode Island Avenue, N. W. Suite 509 Washington, D. C. 20036

Teachers Insurance & Annuity
Association
730 Third Avenue
New York, New York 10017

United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics 441 G Street, N.W., Suite 2121 Washington, D. C. 20212

United States Department of Labor Labor-Management Services Administration 200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20216 PART V

INDICES

	:				
÷					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	2				

### AUTHOR INDEX (with Citation Numbers)

Bedikian, Mary Aslanian 497 Abbott, Andrew 1067 Begin, James P. 166, 169, 603 Abel, Emily K. Beletz, E. E. 348 Abraham, Katherine G. Bell, Carolyn Shaw Abraham, L. M. 255 Benjamin, Ernst 167, 604 Bennett, John B. 605 Abrams, Roger I. 147, 148 Acker, Sandra 377 Bensinger, Peter B. Adolphus, Stephen H. 602 Berdahl, Robert 621 Ahlburg, Dennis A. 409, 475, Bergman, Barbara R. 496, 750 Alan, R. 1068 Album, M. J. 980 Bernstein, Jules 168 Bess, James L. 606 Bicker, Neal 1071 Aldrich, Mark 262 Biemiller, Lawrence 510, 511, Alexander, Judith Ann 205 Alexander, Kenneth O. 639 Alfred, Richard L. Bierman, Leonard 361 Allen, Steven G. 961 Birnbaum, Robert 169, 607 Bissell, LeClair 1039 Allotta, Joseph J. 124 Blain, Nicholas 1040 Altbach, Philip G. 433 Blake, Robert R. 42 Blinder, Alan S. 821 Andersen, Charles J. 508 Blinder, Alan S. Anderson, C. 962 Anderson, Robert A. 226, 434 Blits, Jan H. 608, 73 Block, Richard N. 165 608, 732 Andrews, Hans A. 227 Blumrosen, Alfred W. 107 Andrews, John D. W. Bodger, Carole 260, 868, Angel, Marina 1033 1041 Arches, J. 988 Armes, Nancy 225 Bodie, Zvi 822 Bohere, G. Armstrong, Hugh 943 Bok, Derek C. 642 Armstrong, Pat 943 Boldovin, Louis V., Jr. Aronson, Robert L. 1035 255, 357 Bolman, Lee G. 22 Arvey, Richard D. Bonee, John R. 438 Assar, Kathleen E. 228 Bornheimer, Deane G. 410, 498 Astin, Alexander W. 435, 436 Bose, Christine E. 261 Austin, Nancy 466 Bowker, Lee H. 170 Atwell, Robert 621 Bowling, Kerby Austin, Ann E. 798 Brandenburg, Dale C. 439 Averill, Lloyd J. 21 Braskamp, Larry A. 439 Brierley, John E. C. 20 Briggs, Steven 592 Babic, Anne L. 819 Brinker, Paul A. Bacharach, Samuel B. 799 Brint, Steven G. 1043 Baderschneider, Jean A. 165 Brockett, M. M. Bagshaw, Marque 41 Broida, Peter B. Bailey, Adrienne Y. 437 476 509 Brookes, Michael C. T. Bailey, Anne Lowry Brown, Bert R. 169 104, 358, Bakaly, Charles G. Brown, David G. 24 359 Bubach, Kenneth A. 800 Baker, H. Kent 229 Buchele, Robert 262 Balfour, Alan 105 Bunzel, John H. 440 Balkin, David B. 865, 1036 Ballman, C. S. 963 Burger, Warren E. 108 Burgess, Leonard R. Bamber, Greg 1037 Burke, Joseph C. Barrett, Gerald V. 274 Bussey, Ellen M. Bauknecht, V. L. 993 Baxter, Ralph H. 641 106 Bazerman, Max H. Callaway, Robert J. Bean, Charles R. 866 512 Campbell, Colin D. Beaumont, Marion S. 867 Campbell, Dale F. 25, 513

Bedell, J. 256, 994

Campbell, Duncan D. 609 Campbell, John P. 812 Carres, C. 996 Cartwright, William S. 561 Castle, Robert C. 109 Cavender, Jerry W. 811 Cayer, N. Joseph 775 Champlin, Frederic C. 110, Chandler, Margaret K. 112, 589 Chass, M. 1072 Chelst, Kenneth 1066 Chester, C. F. 964 Chronister, Jay L. 824 Clark, Burton R. 478, 612 Clark, Shirley M. 613 Clavreul, G. M. 997 Cleveland, Harlan 614 Cleveland, Jeanette 425 Clinton, Alan 696 Cohen, Marcia S. 58, 378 Coker, Richard 230 Conway, Jill Ker 441 Cook, Alice H. 272, 273 Cook, Thomas J. 825 Cooke, William N. 171, 500 Cooper, Elizabeth A. 274 Cooper, Robert D. 562, 563 Coopers and Lybrand 515 Coughlin, Ellen K. 697 Coulson, Crocker 902 Coulson, Robert 113, 595 Cox, Archibald 642 Cranston, Alan 276 Craver, Charles B. 501 Creo, Robert A. 114 Cruz, R. G. 998 Curtin, L. L. 965

D'Arcy, Carl 801
Dalton, Dan R. 172
Daniels, Gene 872
Davis, C. 277
Davis, Gregory A. 357
Davis, Nancy T. 733
Davis, Ralph 28
Dawson, Donald 368
DeAngelis, Tony 776
DeBevoise, Wynn 615
de Guzman, Rafael M. 490
Deal, Terrence E. 22
Decher, Kurt 115, 777
Deegan, William L. 234, 235, 590
Denenberg, Tia Schneider 362
Desruisseaux, Paul 516, 517
Dickins, William T. 173
Diener, Thomas 236

Dietsch, Clarence R. DiLorenzo, Thomas J. 778 Dilts, David A. 116 Dizon, A. C. 999 Dobbelaere, Arthur, Jr. Dobranski, Bernard 118 Dodd, Martin H. 1043 Doering, Mildred 826 Dooley, Martin D. 873 Douglas, Joel M. 119, 174 442, 480, 481, 616, 958 Drotning, John E. 120 Duda, M. 1073 Duff, James C. 363 Dye, Ronald A. 564

Eadie, Wiliam F. 412, 502 Eberts, Randall W. 175 Eble, Kenneth E. 443, 482 Edsall, Thomas Byrne 379 Edwards, Charles J. 525 Edwards, Flora Mancuso 226, Ehrenberg, Ronald G. 278 Eiseman, Charles W. 121 Eisner, Paul A. 225 Elkouri, Edna Asper 122 Elkouri, Frank 122 Emmet, Thomas A. 483 Engelgau, Donna 518, 617 England, Paula 279, 280, 281 Erickson, Stanford C. 444 Erlich, Richard D. 519 Estabrook, Leigh S. Eurich, Nell P. 618
Evangelauf, Jean 380, 446, 520, 521, 522, 523, 524, 677, 698, 874, 875, 876 Evans, Gaynelle 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 284, 382 Evarts, W. Richard 123 Ewell, Peter 16, 447

Fagan, Mark 966
Faley, Robert H. 383
Farber, Henry E. 750
Farley, Larry D. 124
Farrell, Charles S. 67
Fay, Charles H. 896
Fay, M. S. 967, 1000
Featherman, Sandra 779
Fecher, Roger 29, 619
Feerick, John 125
Fehr, D. 1074
Feldman, Marvin 448
Feldstein, P. J. 968
Felker, Lon S. 780
Fenton, Calvin W. 525

Fields, Cheryl M. 69, 70, 71, 285, 365, 382, 384, 385, 386, 526, 527, 528, 565, Fields, Diana 286 Fields, Donald 955 Fields, Gary S. 828 Fielo, S. B. 969 Files, Randall K. 2 Finkin, Matthew W. 6, 484, 959 Finn, Chester E., Jr. Finnie, Robert A. 366 Finzen, Bruce A. 126 Flanagan, Robert J. Fleming, Jacqueline 387 Flygare, T. J. 288 Fogel, Walter 289, 290, 644 Folberg, Jay 127 Folger, John K. 30 Fortado, Bruce 120 Fossum, John A. Fox, Allan 830 Fox, Karen F. A. 31 Fox, M. J., Jr. 128 Fox, Thomas R. 128 Franke, Ann H. 176, 503 Fraser, Thomas M. 802 Freeman, C. A. 970 Freeman, Richard B. 177 Friedlander, Jack 237 Friedman, Lawrence M. Fritsche, JoAnn M. 945 Fulmer, William E. Furlane, M. E. 970

Gagala, Ken 179 Gallagher, D. G. 979, 1027 Galloway, Sue 291 Gamson, Zelda F. 450 Gappa, Judith M. 620, 755 Gardner, John 621 Garoogian, Andrew 699 Garoogian, Rhoda 699 Gay, V. 1075 Gershenfeld, Walter J. 129 Gerson, Mark 209, 210, 211, 212, 213, 214, 451 Geslewitz, Irving M. 130 Gilbertson, Eric R. 7, 645 Gleason, Sandra E. 293 Goldstone, I. 971, 1002 Gollattscheck, James F. 234, Gomez-Mejia, Luis R. 1036 Goodfellow, M. 972, 973, 1003 Goodlad, Sinclair 734 Gordon, Michael E. 180, 596 Gorman, Robert A. 642

Gould, William B. 906 Grant, Mary Kathryn 800 Gray, Mary 294 367 Greenan, James S. Gregory, David L. 131 Griffes, Ernest J. E. Griffith, Edwin R. 780 Grossman, Joel M. 104, 359 Grossman, Mark M. 132 Grout, Paul A. 531 Gustman, Alan L. 832 Gutek, Barbara A. 295 Guy, Mary Ellen 1046 Guzzo, Richard A. 803

Haak, Harold H. 180 Haas, Violet B. 1047 Haberman, Paul W. 1039 Haggard, Thomas R. 765 Hairston, Maxine 926 Hall, Robert 804 Halstead, Kent 532 Haltiwanger, John C. Halvorson, Peter 857 Hamermesh, Daniel S. Hankin, Joseph N. 238 Hansen, W. Lee 877 Hartmann, Heidi I. Heim, Mary Ellen 984 Hein, Kathleen M. 70 Helburn, I. B. 152, 369 Heller, Jack 388 Heller, Scott 8, 9, 32, 33 73, 182, 183, 239, 298, 352, 452, 504, 533, 679, 680, 770, 878, 907, 920, 928, 929, 930 Henderson, Richard I. 422 Hendrickson, Robert M. 646, Heneman, Herbert G. 133 Hessel, Marek 184 Hill, Marvin, Jr. 368 Hill, Stephen M. 485 Himes, Gary K. 134 Hinds, Katherine 947 Hittner, Amy 486 Hofmann, J. 1005 Hogan, John C. 648 Holland, Jeffrey R. Holley, E. G. 701 Holloway, William J. Horn, J. G. 702 Hosokawa, Elizabeth P. 585 Hout, Michael 74 Hunt, James W. 649 Hutcheson, Mark A. Hyatt, James A. 34 Hyer, Patricia B. 948

Iho, B. 1026 Irvine, Betty Jo 703 Isaacson William J. 358 Ingalls, Zoe 834

Jackson, Melanie 240 Jacobson, Robert L. 35, 423, 455, 456, 457, 458, 487, 535, 571, 572, 573, 805, Jacoby, Sanford M. 353 Jacques, David 735 Jaschik, Scott 36, 241, 459, 460, 536, 574 Jascourt, Hugh D. 625 Jauvitis, Robert L. 135, 599 Javillier, J. C. 373 Jerrell, J. M. 983 Jessup, Dorothy K. 186 Johansen, E. 300 Johnson, F. Craig 742, 879 Johnson, George 301 Johnson, Henry C. 741 Johnson, Susan M. 187 Johnson, Theresa 75, 389, 650 Johnston, William J. Jones, Dennis P. 538 Jones, L. R. 539 Joyce, Robert P. 408, 783 Julius, Daniel J. 188, 189, 589

Kahn, Alfred J. 575 Kalisch, B. J. 909, 1006 Kalisch, P. A. 909, 1006 Kamerman, Sheila B. 575 Kang, Gay E. 984 Karp, R. S. 1048 Kaun, David E. 489 Kean, Thomas H. 461 Kearney, Richard C. Kelly, Gail P. 433 Kelly, Michael 1049 Kennedy, Jack 552 Kerchen, Harry 785 Kerr, Clark 627 Kerr, David J. 652 Kessler, Lorence L. Kieffer, Jarold A. 806, 836 Kilberg, W. J. 303 King, L. 304, 1007 Kingston, Paul 575 Kintzer, Frederick C. Kirby, Emily B. 653 Kirkpatrick, Donald L. 37 Kleiman, Lawrence S. 383 Kleiner, Morris M. 390

Kochan, Thomas A. 190
Koehler, W. F. 743
Koepplin, Leslie W. 628
Kohl, John P. 78
Kokkelenberg, Edward C. 1050
Kolb, Deborah M. 136
Kotler, Philip 31
Kotlikoff, Laurence J. 837
Kottke, Janet L. 305
Koziara, Karen Shallcross 306
Kramer, Andrew 753, 913
Krozer, Bill 736
Kurth, Michael M. 794, 795

Labig, Chalmer E., Jr. Lacsamana, R. G. 985 Ladimer, Irving 38, 192 Lancing, Paul 109 Landsman, Robert J. 370 Landy, Frank 425 Langbein, Laura 1051 Lawler, E. E. 810 Lawler, John J. 414 Lazear, Edward P. LeCroy, R. Jan 225 Leahy, William H. 117 Lee, Barbara A. 18, 166, 603, 654 Leech, Michael J. Lees, Judd H. 355 Lehrman, Richard 576 Lengnick-Hall, Mark L. 383 Leonard, Jonathan S. 79, 80, 173, 391 Lester, Richard A. 787 Levin, Noel Arnold 838 Levin, Peter J. 587 Levine, Marvin J. 788 Lewis, Florence C. 426, 744 Lewis, Helen 705 Lilore, Doreen 706 Lindgren, J. Ralph 81, 655 Litten, Larry H. 540 Livernash, E. Robert 307 Livingston, Frederick R. 137 Lloyd, James E. 427 Logue, Dennis E. 839 Lorber, Lawrence Z. 308 Lourie, Stuart L. 121 Lovell, Ned B. 243, 600 Loving, Waldon 23 Lundahl, Mats 392 Lupton, D. Keith 138 Lustgarten, Harry 1052 Lynch, David M. 170

MacCoby, Michael 808 Mack, Curtis 751

Macnow, Glenn 552
Madigan, R. M. 309
Madigan, R. M. 309 Maggio, T. E. 707 Magrogan, R. Z. 1009
Magrogan, R. Z. 1009
Mahoney, James R. 244
Mailly, R. 310, 986 Majors, B. P. 311
Majors, B. P. 311
Malin, Margot E. 1055
Malveaux, J. 313
Malveaux, J. 313 Manaster, Alfred 745
Mann, Thomas W., Jr. 555,
723
Marcus, Sanford A. 987
Maret, Elizabeth 949
Marmo, Michael 371
Marshall, F. Ray 656
Marshall, F. Ray 656 Martin, James E. 415
Martin, Shan 789
Martorana, S. V. 242
Martorana, S. V. 242 Masland, Andrew T. 41
Maslen, Geoffrey 82
Matsuda, Kimi 505
Mauksch, I. 1010 Maxey, C. 979, 1027
Maxey, C. 979, 1027
Maxwell, S. E. 255
Mayer, Susan E. 397
Mazzarella, Raymond A. 140
McCabe, Douglas M. 191
McCain, Nina 393, 960
McCarthy, Jane 38, 192
McCarthy, P. 1011
McColliem, James K. 683
McColloch, Mark 1053
McCurdy, Jack 245
McDonald, E. 708
McDonald, Kim 10, 193
McDonald, Kim 10, 193 McEwan, Bruce 141
McGee, Gail W. 811
McGuinness, Aims C., Jr. 30
McGinnies, Elliott 840
McGuire, Kenneth B. 246
McKav, James H. 746, 881
McKay, Robert B. 39, 142
McKay, Robert B. 39, 142 McKeachie, W. J. 841
McKelvey, Jean T. 657
McKinlay, J. B. 988
McKelvey, Jean T. 657 McKinlay, J. B. 988 McMillen, Liz 11, 40, 83,
372, 394, 462, 709, 710,
933, 934, 935
McPherson, Donald S. 143 Medoff, James L. 177
Medoff, James L. 177
Megdal, S. B. 337
Melendez, Winifred Albizu 490
Mellor, Earl F. 883
Merton, Robert C. 577
Metzer, Norman 989
Meyer, Lynn M. 674 Meyer, Thomas J. 771
Meyer, Thomas J. 771
Milkovich, George T. 885
Miller, Edward B. 684

```
Miller, Sandra J. 596
Miller, Thomas I. 578
Millet, John D. 17
Mills, Carol J.
                  388
Mills, D. Quinn 354
Milne, A. 1012
Mirvis, Philip H. 810
Misciamarra, Philip A.
                         155,
  752
Mitchell, Daniel J. B.
Mitchell, Olivia S. 828
Monaghan, Peter 85
Moran, B. B. 711, 737
Moriarty, Karen M.
Morrell, Louis R. 886
Morrill, A. K. 1000
Morrison, Kathryn 286
Morse, Roberta 86
Mortimer, Kenneth P.
Mosby, Leonard 240
Moser, Christina 194
Moskowitz, M. 428
Mouton, Jane Srygley
Moulton, Janice 632
Mulcahy, Robert W. 314
Munro, Robert J. 144
Murray, Dennis J. 542
```

Napier, B. W. 373
Neal, Richard G. 792
Neale, Margaret A. 106
Nelson, Sherry M. 357
Nelson, W. B. 87, 145, 146
Neusner, Jacob 429
Newman, Jerry M. 885
Newton, H. 712
Nielsen, Robert 195, 464,
465, 629, 738
Northrup, Herbert Roof 1055
Norwood, Janet L. 315
Nolan, Dennis R. 147, 148
Norris, B. 280, 281
Nyren, Karl 713

O'Banion, Terry 247 Oerther, B. 975, 1015 Ogden, Warren C. 355 O'Keefe, Michael 543 Olson, Craig A. 911 Olswang, Steven G. 18 Ondrack, Dan 816 O'Neill, June 714 Osberg, Lars 395

Palmer, Stacy E. 544, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 658, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 842, 859

Parnes, Herbert S. 843 Parsons, Michael H. 757 Payton, Robert 550 Peebles, Lynn 630 Peele, D. A. 716 Peitchinis, Stephen G. 43 Perrin, Suzanne M. 318
Perrit, Henry H. 375, 659
Perrucci, Carolyn C. 1047
Perry, Charles R. 753, 913
Perry, Tekla S. 1056 Perryman, Gerald 248 Peters, Tom 466 Petersen, Donald J. 149, Petty, Gary Frank 44, 249 Petty, M. M. 811 Phelps, Charles E. 580 Phillips, John R. Pike, Maureen 660 Plante, Patricia R. 45 Polishook, Irwin H. 195, 465, 629, 738 Puff, C. Richard 388
Pullias, Earl V. 46
Puyear, Don 47
Puyear, Ross 250 Puyear, Vaughan 250

Query, Lance 717 Quester, A. 320

Raab, D. M. 1017
Rabkin, Peggy A. 844
Ragin, Charles C. 397
Randles, Harry 194, 793
Ray, J. M. 718
Read, James W. 240
Reardon, Jack 117
Regan, C. 991, 1022
Reid, Clifford E. 1076
Reid, Joseph D. 662, 794, 795
Remick, Helen 321, 430, 890
Remmers, Cynthia L. 329, 330
Renzulli, Joseph S. 763
Reskin, Barbara F. 398
Reynolds, Morgan O. 196
Rhodes, Frank H. T. 467
Rhodes, Susan R. 826
Richardson, Reed C. 197
Ritter, Robert L. 631
Roberson, Cliff 663
Roberts, Lynne 779
Robinson, George M. 632
Rodgers, Robert C. 152, 369
Rogalski, Richard J. 839

Rosenbloom, Jerry S. 581
Rosenthal, M. 719
Rosenthal, Mary 198, 1057
Roueche, John E. 469
Ruben, George 1058
Rubenstein, Michael 322, 664
Rubin, A. B. 718
Rue, Loyal D. 401
Rutowski, Arthur D. 976
Ruttenberg, Friedman,
Kilgallon, Gutchess and
Associates, Inc. 1059
Ryan, Ellen M. 323

Salem, Richard A. 153
Salisbury, Dallas L. 582
Saltzman, Gregory M. 665,
690
Sands, John E. 154, 666
Sape, George P. 324

Saltzman, Gregory M. 665, Sands, John E. 154, 666
Sape, George P. 324
Saraydar, Edward 199
Sargis, N. M. 1018
Saunders, C. S. 720
Saunders, R. 720 Savage, Donald C. Scarpello, Vida 812 Scheinholtz, Leonard L. Schelberg, Neal S. 838 Schlafly, Phyllis 325, 326 Schlei, Barbara L. 402 Schmid, Gunther 403 Schmitt, Neal 180 Schneider, Thomas J. 753 Schneider, Walter G. 180 Schrock, C. S. 721 Schuster, Jack H. 470 Schuster, Marilyn R. 950 Scully, Malcolm G. 471, 552 Segal, Joan 722 Sehgal, Ellen 936 Seidman, Earl 252 Seim, Douglas Rocco 1060 Selby, T. L. 990, 1019 Seldin, Peter 431 Selig, B. 1074 Senese, Donald J. 253 Shapiro, David 404 Sharples, D. Kent 434 Shattuck, Cathie A. Shattuck, John 12 Shaw, George C. 813 Shepard, Lo Ann 1066 Sherman, Malcolm J. 328 Shipka, Tom 200 Shirah, Joseph B. 240 Shoven, John B. 822 Shreeve, William 747, 748, 892 Shulman, Myra 201 Siddique, C. M. 801

Todd, Katherine 725, 1064

Townson, Monica 222, 764 Trainer, Aileen C. 824 Tuckman, Bruce W. 742

Turnbull, William W. 474

Turner, Judith Axler 726

Todor, William D. 172 Toft, Robert 556

Tomlinson, Warren L.

Turner and Phillips 759 Silber, John R. 633, 739 Simmons, C. Gordon Simpson, David 156 Tyson, John 722 220 Simpson, Michael D. 667 Siniscalco, Gary R. 329, 330 Sirefman, Josef P. 38, 192 Van de Water, John R. 768 Van Dyne, Susan R. 950 🐇 Skogley, Gerald 553 Van Norman, D. 962 Von Nessen, Paul 1071 Skolnik, Michael L. 219 Valdovinos, Miriam 159 Veaner, A. B. 728 Sleeper, Jim 554 Smith, Bruce L. R. 921 Vaughan, George B. 226, 434 Smith, D. Randall 1067 Vause, Gary W. 769 Smith, G. 1021 Smith, James P. 94
Smith, Robert E. 814
Smith, Robert S. 278
Smith, Russell A. 668
Smith, Russell L. 796 Vroman, Wayne 895 Waintroob, A. 343, 978 Walker, David 939 Wallace, Marc J. 896 Walsh, Francis J. 586 Snapp, D. 991, 1022 Sniffen, Paul B. 366 Sockell, Donna 669, 1050 Waltenbarger, James L. Walters, Roger S. 683 Walther, Peter D. 766 Watkins, Beverly T. 13, 14, 48, 49, 50, 98, 99, 100, 101, 160, 161, 162, 356, Sojka, Gary A. 491 Solnick, Loren M. 583 Spitzberg, Irving J., Jr. 432, 492, 493, 760, 761, 767, 854, 855, 863, 897, 940, 941, 942, 952 591 Spyers-Duran, Peter 555, Watts, A. G. 817 Stalknecht, K. 1023 Webb, Mel 202 Staudohar, Paul D. 1077 Wehrwein, Austin C. Stead, Bette Ann 1061 Stein, Barry 815 Steinmeiser, Thomas L. 83 Stickler, K. B. 977, 1024 Weis, Lois 433 Weiss, Andrew 818 832 Weitzel, Renate Steinberg, Ronnie 334 Welsh, Finis 94 West, J. 277 Stewart, D. A. 335 Westley, Laurie A. Styles, M. M. 1025 Sullins, W. Robert 242 Westmeyer, Paul 636 Wetzel, K. 979, 1027 Susser, Peter A. 754 Swan, Kenneth P. 220 Wever, Kirsten R. 203 White, Harold C. 674 Whittaker, June 507 Wiener, P. B. 730 Syrotuik, John 801 Wilbur, Leslie 46 Tassin, A. G. 724 Tarrant, John J. 1063 Williams, Arthur B. Williams, Robert E. Taylor, Alison 127 Thiebolt, Armand J. 765
Thompson, Roger 336
Thompson, Scott C. 157
Thoreson, Richard W. 585
Tillery, Dale 235 Wilson, Andrew 675 Wilson, David A. 628 Wilson, Robin 558, 637, Winchester, Ian 223 Winkler, Karen J. 51, 552 Timperley, Stuart 816 Tobias, S. 337 Wohl, Jeffrey D. 641 Wolfson, Jay 587

> Yablans-Magid, Renee 588 Youngblood, Stuart A. 361

Wolkinson, Banjamin W.

Woodbury, Stephen A.

Worth, Michael J. 559

Wong, W. S. 731

1066

204

Yuker, Harold E. 956
Zack, Arnold M. 163, 164
797
Zekeck, Sheldon 425
Zorn, Theodore E. 52
Zubatsky, D. S. 731

### COURT CASES AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS INDEX

Court Cases and Administrative Orders 1079-1163

AFSCME v. State of Washington 1131 Aguilar v. Felton 1134 Akerman v. Board of Higher Education of the City of New York 1104 Alexander v. Choate 1135 Arlune v. School Board of Nassau County 1105 Auerbach v. Rettaliata 1106

Bates v. Pacific Maritime Association 1132 Baylor University Medical Center v. United States Bender v. Williamsport Area School District 1136 Bennett v. New Jersey 1138 Bennett v. Kentucky 1137 Board of Education of the City of Oklahoma v. National Gay Task Force Burlington School Committee v. Department of Education 1140 Bykofsky v. Hess 1107

CIA v. Sims 1142 Catholic H. S. Assoc. of the Archdiocese of NY v. Edward Culvert, NYS Labor Relations Board, Dept. of Labor and Lay Faculty Assoc. 1108 Johnson v. Lincoln Chicago Teachers Union Local University 1120 l v. Hudson 1141 Collins v. University of Cincinnati 1113 Connolly v. Burt 1144

Don Aguillard v. David C. Treen, Governor 1094 Dybczak v. Tuskeegee Institute 1079

EEOC v. Franklin and Marshall College 1118 EEOC v. University of Notre Dame 1093

East Council Bargaining Council v. Centennial School District 1115

Florida State University v. Joshi 1086 Foering v. Stratton 1117

Galda v. Rutgers University 1102 Garcia v. San Antonio Metropolitan Transit Authority 1145 Gilbert v. University of Tennessee 1126 Gottlieb v. Tulane University 1095 Grand Rapids v. Ball 1146 Gray v. Canisius College 1109

Hannemann University v. District 1199 1119 Harper and Row v. Nation Enterprises 1147

International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 115 v. Drexel University 1122

Jepsen v. Florida Board of Regents 1087 Johnson v. Pennsylvania State University 1148

Kromnick v. School District of the City of Philadelphia 1121 Kumar v. Board of Trustees University of Massachusetts 1096

Lewandoski v. Vermont State Colleges 1130 Luperd v. California State Bar Association 1149

## Court Cases and Administrative Orders (cont'd.)

McLaurin v. Syracuse
University 1151
Mayfield v. Auburn
University 1150
Memphis Community Schools
v. Stachura 1152
Merwine v. Board of Trustees
for State Institutions of
Higher Learning 1100
Mulligan v. Ohio State
University 1114

NLRB v. Financial Institution Employees of America 1154 NLRB v. Lewis University 1091 NLRB v. Nurminco, Inc., a-k-a University Health Care Center 1099 NLRB v. Utell International, Inc. 1110 Namenwrith v. Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System 1133 National Association of Government Employees Local R1-162 v. Labor Relations Commission 1097 New Jersey v. T.L.O. Nicks v. Ford 1127 1153 Nova University v. Educational Institution Licensure Commission 1083 Nursing Home and Hospital Employees Union v. Smithtown General Hospital 1111

Ohio Civil Rights Commission v. Dayton Christian Schools 1155

Palm Beach Junior College
Board of Trustees v.
United Faculty of Palm
Beach Junior College 1088
Parsons School of Design
v. Parsons Faculty
Federation, NYSUT,
AFL-CIO 1112
Patton v. Thomas 1080
Penk v. Oregon Board of
Higher Education 1116

Piarowski v. Illinois
Community College District
515, 1090
Rapid City Education Assn.
v. School District 1125
Regents of University of
Michigan v. Scott E.
Ewing 1156
Roberts v. Rutgers
University 1103
Robinson v. New Jersey 1157

San Jose Teachers
Association v. The
Superior Court of Santa
Clara and Abernathy, et al
1082
Snyder v. Washington
Hospital Center 1084
Springfield Township v.
Knoll 1158
State Code Agencies
Educational Association
v. Department of Public
Institutions 1101

Texas A&M v. Gay Student Services 1129

Ulane v. Eastern Airlines
1159
United States v. State of
Alabama 1081
United Teachers of Dade
County, FEA/United AFT
Local 1974, AFL-CIO v. Dade
County School Board 1089
Universidad Central de
Bayamon v. NLRB 1124
University of Pittsburgh v.
Koinicky 1123
University of Tennessee v.
Elliot 1160

Wallace v. Jaffree 1161
Walters v. President and
Fellows of Harvard
College 1098
Wayte v. U. S. 1161
White v. Dougherty County
Board of Education 1163
Woodlock v. Donovan 1085

### SUBJECT INDEX

1 - 20	Dal 020
AAA Task Force 39	Babson 930
AAUP 1, 13, 494, 495,	Bad Faith Bargaining 1088
638, 863, 864, 935,	Baylor University Medical
941	Center 1128
AFL-CIO 1084, 1112	Bennett 617
AFSCME v. State of	
Washington 329	Berkeley 920 Bias 9, 14, 57, 62, 98
Nashington 323	See also Comparable Worth
AFT 411, 416, 423	
AGB 20	Discrimination, Age
AIDS 1105	Discrimination, Race
AIDS 1105 ALA 1032	Discrimination, Sex
ANA 993, 1004, 1013	Discrimination, <u>Grove</u>
Academic/Corporate	City, Censorship
Partnerships 174, 550,	Bibliographies and
618, 708	Directories 1164-1187
	Board of Education of the
Academic Excellence	
See Excellence	City of Cleveland 1143
Academic Freedom 1-14, 18,	Board of Education of the
223, 709, 922, 1094	City of Oklahoma 1139
Academic Officers 24, 33, 45,	Board of Higher Education
48, 49, 50	of the City of New York
Academic Quality 30, 35,	1104
	Britain 373, 939
252, 449, 451, 454, 459,	Brooklyn College 1107
460, 468, 472, 487, 635	
See also Excellence	Budgets 25, 26, 571, 676
Academic Standards 440,	See also Fiscal Issues
1096, 1120	Burnout 490
Accountability 15-18	
Accreditation 65	
Adelphi University 423	CUNY 92
Addungt Faculty 926 1150	Cabrillo 411
Adjunct Faculty 926, 1150 Administration 19-52, 53,	California Community
Administration 19-52, 53,	
202, 376, 381, 491, 544,	Colleges 236, 245
640, 703, 707, 731, 897	California Polytechnic 57,
Affirmative Action 53-101,	76
381, 385, 391, 948, 1132	Canada 5, 205-224, 774,
Age Discrimination 97, 383,	1017, 1027
406, 831	Canisius College 1109
Agency Shop 1082, 1141	Carnegie Foundation 457,
Aging, Employment Practices	514, 526, 610, 618, 634
	Censorship 4, 5, 8, 9, 10,
213, 383, 406, 806, 849,	12, 13, 14, 697
850, 851, 854	
Alabama State University	Certification 201, 762
1081	Cheyney University 861
Alaska 19	Civil Rights 62, 63, 66, 70,
Alcohol and Drugs 360, 362,	264, 269, 270, 332, 339,
372, 389, 585, 650, 1039,	341, 396, 653, 1123, 1131
1073, 1085	Civil Rights Restoration Act
Arbitration and Mediation	of 1985 396
	Civil Service Reform Act
102-164, 206, 751, 759,	of 1978 191
787, 797, 906, 1066,	
1067, 1122	Collective Bargaining 11, 58
Arizona State University	165-204, 229, 243, 495,
8, 710	498, 503, 591, 594, 603,
Attitudes 244, 485, 793,	604, 607, 725, 738, 792,
1051	995, 1008, 1009, 1018, 1060,
Auburn University 931, 1150	1064
Australia 82, 1040	
Autonomy 15	

Educational Reform 445, 449, Collective Bargaining -Canada 205-224 452, 455, 456, 459, 461, Collegiality 170, 178, 200, 463, 465, 467, 471, 630 Elections-Union 409-420, Columbia University 760, 1110 762, 907, 912 Employment-at-Will 358, 364 Community Colleges 25, 225-See also Discipline and 254, 419, 434, 437, 448, Dismissal 469, 870, 946 Employment Discrimination Comparable Worth 205, 255-55, 57, 61, 92, 93, 96, 382, 402, 650, 873 347, 644, 653, 664, 700, 714, 968, 975, 978, 986, Ende v. Regency University 992, 994, 996, 1007, 891 1011, 1015, 1016, 1025, Enrollment 65 1026, 1131 Equal Pay 653, 660, 664 Concession Bargaining 203, See also Comparable Worth 530, 607 Equal Pay Act 276, 289, 290, Contagious Diseases 1105 644 Contract and Contract Equity 823, 880 Issues 102, 104, 119, Ethical Issues 33, 46, 47, 130, 171, 201, 348-356, 497, 675, 720, 1119 Cooper Union Faculty 757 623, 632 Evaluation 227, 283, 333, 352, 421-432, 439, 704, 705, 721, 890 Excellence 219, 226, 227, 252, 253, 421, 433-474, 487, 767, 945 Court Cases and Administrative Orders - States 1079-1133 Curriculum 40, 455, 467, 623, 950 Executive Order 11246 59, 70 Deans See Administration Faculty 5, 41, 156, 161, 162, 258, 268, 376, 410, Demographics 271, 391, 441, 703, 1051 421, 443, 462, 470, 471, Department Chairperson 48, 475-493, 498, 522, 613, 617, 1083, 1144 667, 671, 809, 829, 898, Desegregation 71, 251, 1081 900, 904, 905, 914, 915, Development 916, 942 See Faculty Development Faculty Attitudes 252, 477, Discipline and Dismissals 478, 479, 482, 485, 486, 490, 793 357-375, 659, 1109 Discrimination 61, 100, 376-406, 602, 1080, 1086, Faculty Compensation 740, 865-898 1127, 1151 Faculty Development See also Age 247, 443, 476, 585 Discrimination, Race Faculty Dismissals Discrimination, Reverse See Discipline and Discrimination, Sex Dismissal Discrimination Faculty Disputes 38, 138, Dispute Resolution 161, 162, 192, 193 See Arbitration and Faculty Handbooks/Manuals Mediation 356, 483 Drexel University 1122 Faculty Organizations Due Process 407, 408, 925, 494-507, 725 1113, 1150 Faculty Rights 1-14, 18, 598, 649, 650, 651, 653, 654, 657, 659, 667, 671, 674, 1090, 1139 58, 78, 87, 266, 284, 1093, 1118 Faculty Unions 183, 186, 187, 481, 496, 504, 505, 506, 671, 690, 876, 1112 ERISA 838 Early Retirement 824, 854

Fair Labor Standards Act 1145 Fair Representation 131, 154, 158, 499, 657, 666 Firings 1126, 1127, 1155 See also Termination of Faculty, Discipline and Dismissal First Amendment 1104, 1129 Fiscal Issues 32, 508-559, 682 Flextime 720 Florida State University 1086 Fordham University 100 Franklin and Marshall College 1118 Fringe Benefits 102, 560-588

Georgia Southwestern
College 101
Governance 20, 234, 589-591
Grievance Procedures 105,
121, 592-601, 1004
Grove City 63, 384, 385,
386, 678

Handbooks/Manuals 1084 See also Faculty Handbooks/Manuals Hannemann University 1119 Harassment 56, 87 Harvard University 10, 12, 72, 393 Health Benefits 844 See Fringe Benefits Health Care Administration and Health Care Institutions 961-979, 1000, 1015 Health Care Professions 980-991 Higher Education 7, 17, 19, 27, 30, 33, 81, 166, 167 174, 188, 189, 195, 202, 377, 407, 410, 414, 435, 438, 455, 479, 514, 538, 543, 602-637, 645, 646, 652, 655, 722, 734, 735, 737, 738, 739, 763, 824, Hofstra University 904 Homosexuality 1129, 1139

Illinois Community Colleges 243 Incompetence/Competence 374 Insurance 523
Job Market 488, 489, 491,
492, 656, 699, 817
Job Security 49
Junior Colleges
See Community Colleges

Kutztown State College 1117

LMRA 1111, 1112 Labor-Management Relations 43, 775, 785, 807, 808, 871, 1058 Laurentian University 217, 224 Lawsuits 56, 85, 100 Leadership 24, 28, 225, 235, 438, 466 Legal Issues 32, 51, 54, 56, 71, 81, 251, 264, 265, 266, 269, 270, 274, 276, 308, 331, 332, 340, 341, 383, 402, 404, 406, 408, 638-675 Legislation 205, 676-692, 845, 1052 Lewis University 957 Librarians, Academic 11, 212, 693-731 Libraries 555, 696 Lie Detector Tests 159 Lincoln University 1120 Long Island University Long-range Planning 454, 626, 732-739

Management 20, 22, 23, 25, 29, 30, 34, 37, 38, 40, 52, 121, 182, 327, 652, 663, 753, 789, 815, 908, 913, 978, 1061 Mandatory Subjects of Collective Bargaining Marketing 31 Men, Employment Issues 74, 255-347, 378, 379, 398, 403, 485, 873 Merit Pay 740-748, 879, 881, 892, 1089 Mexico City University 903, Michigan State University 884 Middle Tennessee University Minorities 83, 86, 238, 313, 380, 387, 404, 946

Mississippi Community
Colleges 251
Models 110, 230, 283, 721,
832
Monitoring 8, 9, 14, 363
See also Academic
Freedom
Morale 482, 487, 490
Morgan State University 858
McGill University 209

NCAA 1073 NEA 417, 420 NLRA 638, 1092, 1099, 1108 NLRB 409, 749-759, 762, 965, 970, 993, 1005 NYSUT 1112 Napa Valley College 237 Nassau County School Board 1105 Nation at Risk 622 National Education Association See NEA National Labor Relations Board See NLRB Negotiations 106, 248, 314, 872, 1063 New York University 125, 154 Nolde Brothers 130 Non-Faculty 760-762, 899, 902, 907, 910, 912, 920 Northwest Missouri 36 Nova University 1083 Nurses 992-1027 Nursing Schools -Administration 999

Oakland University 746, 881, 904 Off-Duty Misconduct 368, 371 Ohio Community College 914 Ohio State University 88, 1114

PERB 1082
PIRG 1102
Palm Beach Junior College
Board of Trustees 1088
Parental Leave 222, 575,
774
Parsons School of Design
1112
Part-time Faculty 215, 230,
620, 763-771, 940

Past Practice 117 Pay Equity 205, 715, 718, 1016 See also Comparable Worth Peer Review 427, 654, 702, 1118 See also Evaluation Pennsylvania State University Pennsylvania University 77 Pension Plans 577, 586, 688, 821, 822, 835, 837, 838, 839, 842, 855 Performance Appraisal 191, 422, 425, 428, 491 See also Evaluation Personnel Administration 32, 772-774, 908 Personnel Policies and Practices 237, 274, 308, 394, 654, 774 Philadelphia, City School District 1121 Physicians 987, 988 Policies and Procedures 41, 72, 171, 192, 193, 222, 356, 433, 843 Prairie State College 1090 Presidents 49, 50, 181, 423, 522, 635, 952, 953 Private Sector 368, 550, 1035, 1108 Productivity 391, 613, 615, 961 Professionalism and Unionism 694, 725, 980, 981, 987, 1010, 1033, 1035, 1037, 1043, 1064 Professions 1028-1066 Professions - Airlines 1028, 1029, 1030, 1031, 1040, 1052, 1065, 1159 Professions - Health Care 961-991, 1111 Professions - Journalists 1042 Professions - Librarians 1032, 1034, 1045, 1048, 1057, 1062, 1064 Professions - Nurses 992-1027 Professions - Performing Arts 1059, 1060 Professions - Science/ Engineering 305, 1047, 1051, 1054, 1055, 1056 Professions - Sports 67, 85, 1067-1078 Promotion 79, 348, 354, 399, 1087

Sexual Harassment 87, 1098 Public/Private Sector 368, Social Security 512, 561, 621, 661, 821, 961 Public Sector Labor Relations 570, 830, 848 111, 115, 157, 164, 220, Southern Colorado University 273, 318, 365, 371, 408, Southwestern Adventist 497, 500, 604, 643, 679, 683, 775-797, 824, 825, College (Texas) State Government 223, 241, 867, 1016 271, 272, 285, 318, 329, 334, 335, 400, 461, 468, 524, 532, 535, 537, 538, 541, 544, 552, 624, 677, Quality See Excellence 787 Quality Circles 40 Quality of Worklife 222, State of the Art 188, 246 578, 585, 588, 720, 798-818, 955 Stotts 486, 720, 798, 801, Stress 802, 804 212, 216, 224, 753, Strikes 964, 989, 998, 1006, 1068 Student Aid 527, 528 Race Discrimination 71, 251, Student Rights 1103, 1106, Reduction in Force 856-863 Rehabilitation Act of 1973 1113, 1129, 1148, 1149, 1105, 1135 1151, 1152 Students 239, 376, 380, 401, Resignations 804, 818 527, 528, 602, 919-921 Retirement 208, 213, 565, Supreme Court 7, 54, 95 819-851 109, 131, 384, 645, 670, 671, 672, 901 Retirement Benefits 819-855 Retirement Equity Act 845 Surveys/Studies 19, 20, 219, 260, 282, 292, 301, 308, 334, 341, 357, 374, 376, 392, 496, 508, 624 Retrenchment 856-863 Reverse Discrmination 391, See also Discrimination 955 Rutgers University 11, 709, Sweden 1103, 1157 Syracuse University 1151 SUNY 682 TIAA 565, 835 TIAA-CREF 573, 855 Sabbatical Leave 579 Salary 198, 212, 229, 256, Taxes/IRS 533, 534, 535, 544, 545, 547, 548, 260, 268, 272, 274, 277, 279, 287, 288, 298, 340, 552, 582 342, 404, 432, 531, 583, 679, 695, 698, 719, 805, 864-898, 1051, 1057 Teaching Assistants 691, 764 Technical Colleges See Community Colleges Technical Issues 32 Salary Increase 209, 894 Temple University 3, 922
Temporary Faculty 926
Tenure 2, 3, 98, 214, 393, 407, 432, 729, 730, 731, 922-942, 954, 1096, 1114, San Diego State University Scope of Collective Bargaining 1115 Seniority Rights 348, 354, 1118, 1130 369 Seton Hall University 935 Termination of Faculty 214, 366, 367, 493, 598, 641, Sex Bias See Sex Discrimination 856-863, 1143 See also Discipline and Affirmative Action 68, 69, Sex Discrimination Discharge 81, 89, 90, 92, 93, 96, Texas A & M University 261, 265, 269, 274, 277, 1129 Timeliness 158 279, 280, 294, 327, 378, 388, 394, 398, 400, 403, 655, 700, 1095, 1098, Title I 1137, 1138 Title VII 146, 286, 391, 1100, 1109, 1116, 1133 1131, 1133, 1159

Trustees 35, 44, 102, 249, 1123 Tulane University 1095 Tuskegee Institute 1079 Two-Year Colleges 231, 245, 251, 946 See also Community Colleges Unions 115, 158, 173, 175, 177, 178, 196, 198, 411, 669, 696, 706, 719, 733, 796, 973, 982, 985, 997, 1038, 1045, 1048, 1049, 1050, 1057 Union-Management Relationship 172, 1027 United States Supreme Court Decisions 1134-1163 Unionization 170, 173, 179, 215, 233, 338, 497, 500, 502, 589, 713, 780, 781, 795, 961, 972, 981, 987, 991, 1003, 1022, 1033, 1037, 1043 Universidad Central de Bayamon 1124 University of British Columbia 5, 214 University of California 771 University of Cincinnati 1113 University of Connecticut 424, 704, 705 University of Florida 97 University of Maryland 1083 University of Massachusetts Board of Trustees 1096 University of Michigan 1156 University of Minnesota 729 University of Montreal 215 University of Nebraska 1144 University of Notre Dame 1093 University of Oregon 96 University of Pittsburgh 1123 University of Tennessee 1126, 1160

Vanderbilt 929 Virginia Community Colleges 254

University of Texas 676,

University of Washington

University of Wisconsin Board of Regents 1133 University of Wyoming 727 Vocational Education 448

<u>W. R. Grace</u> 125 Wage Discrimination 96 See also Sex Discrimination, Discrimination, Comparable Worth Wage Increase See Salary Increase Washington State Community Colleges 248 Washington State University 90 Washington University 937, Weingarten Doctrine 128 West Virginia University 893 Wharton 381 Women, Employment Issues 64, 68, 69, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 89, 92, 93, 96, 98, 101, 238, 255-347, 377, 378, 379, 398, 403, 404, 984, 1047, 1051, 1155, 1158 Women Faculty 86, 93, 98, 101, 238, 259, 294, 316, 377, 924, 943-954, 1095, 1104, 1114, 1133 Workload 955, 956

Yale University 761, 899, 902, 910, 938

Yeshiva, NLRB v. 957960, 1091, 1112, 1124

York University 212, 216

# PART VI

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

### ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- American Arbitration Association AAA AAHE - American Association for Higher Education - American Association of Junior Colleges AAJC - Alberta Association of Registered Nurses AARN American Association of University Professors AAUP ABA American Bar Association - American Council on Education ACE - Association of College & Research Libraries ACRL - American Federation of Government Employees AFGE - American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations AFL-CIO - American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees AFSCME - American Federation of Teachers AFT - American Governing Board of Colleges and Universities AGB AHA - American Hospital Association ALA - American Library Association - Association of Labor Mediation Agencies ALMA - American Management Association AMA - American Nurses Association ANA - Association of Operating Room Nurses AORN ARL - Association of Research Libraries Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada AUCC BCTF British Columbia Teachers Federation - Bureau of Labor Statistics BLS - Bureau of National Affairs BNA - Canadian Association of University Teachers CAUT - Carnegie Commission on Higher Education CCHE - Consumer Price Index CPT - Civil Service Commission CSC - Education Commission of the States ECS - Equal Employment Opportunity Commission EFOC - Employment Relations Board (Preceded by state's initials) ERB - Educational Resource Information Center ERIC - Fair Employment Practice FEP - Federal Labor Relations Council FLRC - Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service FMCS GERR Government Employee Relations Report Labor Arbitration and Dispute Settlements (BNA) T.A Labor Agreement Information Retrieval System (CSC) LAIRS LMRA Labor Management Relations Act Labor Management Relations Service LMRS Labor Relations Reporter (BNA) LRR - National Academy of Arbitrators NAA - National Association of College and University Attorneys NACHA - National Association of College and University Business Officers NACUBO - National Bureau of Economic Research NBER - National Collegiate Athletic Association NCAA NCSCBHEP - National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions National Education Association NEA National Labor Relations Act NLRA NLRB National Labor Relations Board Office of Employee Relations OER Office of Federal Contract Compliance OFCC Office and Professional Employees International Union OPEIU Occupational Safety and Health Administration OSHA Public Employment Relations Board PERB Public Employment Relations Commission PERC - Society of Federal Labor Relations Professionals

- Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution

- United Federation of College Teachers

- United Federation of Teachers

SFLRP

SPIDR

HECT

UFT

	# 			
	:			
:				

-

·		

. 

# NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

### PUBLICATIONS, 1973 - 1986

The publications of the National Center have proved to be of invaluable assistance to researchers and practitioners in the field of higher education collective bargaining for up-to-date analysis of developments in the field, as well as for historical content. In addition to the <u>Directory of Faculty Contracts and Bargaining Agents</u>, the Center issues the following publications:

PROCEEDINGS	PRICE
THE UNIONIZED PROFESSORIATE: A DISCRIMINATING APPRAISAL.	
Fourteenth Ann. Conf., 1986	\$20.00
UNIONIZATION AND ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE. Thirteenth Ann. Conf. 1985	15.00
STRUCTURAL REFORM IN HIGHER EDUCATION COLLECTIVE BARGAINING.	
Twelith Ann. Conf., 1984	15.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN A PERIOD OF RETRENCHMENT.	
Eleventh Ann. Conf., 1983	5.00
CAMPUS BARGAINING AT THE CROSSROADS. Tenth Ann. Conf., 1982	5.00
THE LEGAL AND ECONOMIC STATUS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN	
HIGHER EDUCATION. Ninth Ann. Conf., 1981	5.00
CAMPUS BARGAINING IN THE EIGHTIES. Eighth Ann. Conf., 1980	5.00
LANDMARKS IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION.	
Seventh Ann. Conf., 1979	5.00
THE UNIQUENESS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION.	
Sixth Ann. Conf., 1978	5.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AND THE FUTURE OF HIGHER EDUCATION.	-
Fifth Ann. Conf., 1977	5.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. Fourth Ann. Conf., 1976	5.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. Third Ann. Conf., 1975	5.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. Second Ann. Conf., 1974	5.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. First Ann. Conf., 1973	5.00
BIBLIOGRAPHIES	
Vol. 14	20.00
Vol. 13	15.00
Vol. 12	15.00
Vols. 4-11	5.00
Vol. 2 (Vols. 1 and 3 Out of Print)	5.00
NEWSLETTERS	
COLL FORTING TARGET THE COLLEGE TO T	
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION: Analysis of Issues	
5 issues/year	20.00
(Back issues available for research purposes)	2.00 ea
DIRECTORIES	
DIDECTORY OF EACH MY COMMINACING AND DARRATIONS ASSESSED.	
DIRECTORY OF FACULTY CONTRACTS AND BARGAINING AGENTS IN	
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION (Annual):	
1986	20.00
1985	15.00
1984	12.00
1975 to 1983	5.00
CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK INDEX, DIGEST AND TABLES OF ARBITRATION AND COURT CASES, 1969-1974	
ARBITRATION AND COURT CASES, 1969-1974	25.00
BOOKS AND MONOGRAPHS	
Veminker Dan BROEESCTONAL SMARR COMMENT	
Kaminker, Dan - PROFESSIONAL STAFF CONGRESS REVIEW OF ARBITRATIONS	
AND DIGEST OF SELECTED RELATED ISSUES	25.00
Douglas, Joel M. and Molly Garfin - CONTRACT DEVELOPMENT IN HIGHER	
EDUCATION FACULTY COLLECTIVE BARGAINING, 1980	20.00
Douglas, Joel M., Loren A. Krause and Leonard Winogora - WORKLOAD	
AND PRODUCTIVITY BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION, Monograph #3, 1980	6.00
Mintz, Bernard - LIVING WITH COLLECTIVE BARGAINING: A CASE STUDY OF	
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK, Monograph #2, 1979.	7.95
Chandler, Margaret K. and Daniel J. Julius - FACULTY vs. ADMINISTRATION:	
RIGHTS ISSUES IN ACADEMIC COLLECTIVE BARGAINING, Monograph #1, 1979	6.00

